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Doctor Miller. 

00252 
(Excused from witness stand.). 

DOCTOR EARL R. MU.I.ER, being du1y sworn a.ceordlnr 

law, testified &a follows: 

DIRECT EXAMIKA'riOll 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q,. State your t'u.ll name, Doctor? 

A. Earl R. Miller. 

Q. Yow- oceupat1on1 

A. Physician. 

Q. How long have you been a physician, Doctor Hlll.er? 

A. 31nce 1946. 

Q. WUl you tell the Jury yoar t1edieal backbround 

as tar aa, let 1 a start w1 tb College, your edueational background 'l 

A. Loc:al.J.7 school. Bachelor' a Degree in Science, 

Wa•hington-Jet't'erson. M.D. Degree from the Un1vera1ty, School 

ot Medicine. 

Q. When did you receive your M.D. 'l 

A. 1946. 

Q. Did 70U have M7' t\lrther training? 

A. Atter that in the Air Force as Pllght Surgeon. 

Q. How long did that taltef 

A. Two ;rears 1n the Air Force. 

Q. As well as being a Medical Doctor, do you have 

an oU1ci&l du'\7 1n this County? 

A. I aa Coroner. 

Q. Doctor Millar, on October 28th 1n the af'temoon, 

late attemoon, did you have occasion to go to the scene ot & j 
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Doctor Miller. 
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body located on the , in the Sylvan Dell area in the cornfield 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can you tell me approximate}Jr what time you arrived 

there? 

-.-.-. ----.- ~--- .... ----

Q. What did you do when you got there? 

A. I parked rq car &long the right side of the road then 

there were 'rroopen 1n the road a topping tratf'ic. I parked f!l7 

car on the right aide ot the road and was shown a little path, 

wagon type path into a ecrrnfield. I was instructed to walk down 

the center ot this tra1'1, stqing out ot the bare spots. 
1

• 

')'"' 
Back 1n the cornfie~d. there were other Troopers and trom this ?r~f? · 
----------------- -- . . ' - ' .. ~ 

little path you could see the b~ ot a person lying on the 

ground_!!? the com.t1el4. 

there! 

Q. Nate, did you go back to the body at tho.t time? -

A. At that time, no. 

Q. Were there photosraphs taken betore you went back 

A. Yes. 

Q. I show you marked aa Ccwnmonwealth' s Exhibit No. l 

and ask you it you can identUy that 'l 

A. Yes, Sir, that is the scene of the body lying 

in the comtield. 

Q. Is that how J'OU saw it when you arrived that d£17? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you Coaunonweal.th' a Exhibit no. 2, can you 

1dent1t.J that, please? 
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A. This is the scene, it 1s the same scene taken rroo 

a farther distance from the body, and it 1s within keeping 
.... -

ot along the edge or the path, the wagon path into the cornfield. 

Q. Now ••• 

A. This is a!Jnad in an easterly c11reetion. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 3, 

Doctor, and it y-ou ean identity that 7 

A. Yes, that is a closer view ot the body taken f'rom 

the south 
- ,, 

side ot the bodT. "' 
Q. Waa this taken tram some distance tram the body 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Cammonweal.th' s Exhibit No. 4, 

and aak J'OU to ident1t)- that'l 

A. Yea, this is a piciiure closer to the body and taken 

from the north side. 

Q. I show you ma11ted as Commonwealth'fJ Exhibit no. 5, 

and aak you U y-ou can identit'y that? 

A. Yes, this is a eloaer picture o't the body taken 

fl"OD\ the south side atter I pulled ~~rdown, revealing 

specific~ to show the position ot the a.m and the upper torso 

ot the bod7. 

(COIIIII.Onwealth' s Exhibit Ko. 6 marked.). 

Q. I sbov you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 6,. 

can JCN 1dentitJ" that! 

A. Yes, thia ill a picture taken trora the opposite 

side or the bocl7 showing again the position ot the hand 1n the 

Jacket~ the hand bein6 still in the upper part of the sleeve 
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Doctor Miller. 

or the 

By Mr. 

1n this 

jacket. 

Q,. Had the jacket been moved at that point? 

Fierroz 

Nov, only it he knows, we are trying to get along 

case. 

A. I moved the jacket. 

Q,. He moved the jacket? 

A. . I testit1ed before on previous ti1m that I turned 

the jacket down and kept it 1n this poaltion to demonstrate, 

I asked the picture be taken tram one side and then the 

photographer walked around the bod7 and took the picture 

tram the opposite side. 

By Mr. Ertalz 

Q. I show J"'U Bal"ked a.s COIDD!Cinwealth' s Exhibit No. 1, 

can you 1dentit1 that! 

A. Yes# this is a picture 1'rom the head o~ the boey 

demonatrating the position or the com stalk •••• 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. The l"l\at? 

Ct~~ 

\-

A. Tht~t corn stalk, it is under th4, lett shoulder, ( \--~ -----..--- t ('1,1\ . 

By- Hr. Ertel a 

. \ \-....- ) •'' 
holding the shoulder up off ot the ground. ,, \.>L '-"' .-. 1\\ 

v ~c~\ t1 ~ \_)\ 
I v 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwalth' s Exhibit Uo. 8, 

can you ident11"1 that? 

A. Yea, that is another close view or the picture 

ot the opposite side ot the head. As a matter ot tact, it has 
jJ 

picture ot rq hand 1n it an4 I aa demonstrating the ear ring in the 
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right ea.r. 

Q.. How, Doctor, after these p1otographa \'Tere ta~~cn, 

w"lat '"a'i done as far l'.!l you were concem~d a.t th~t time? 

A. The next trnr.1edit".te thing 1httt we did ~.;A.:l to Ctlt 

corn ~t~l1::3 ('.-.'lay fro:~ the '!':ody in a.n a.d~o.nclnt" r!i3ta0ce ou.t 

P ... -:ay fro~:~ the body. Thelle l·rere l:'!.bele<t and ider:tlr~i~d ~u to the 

,.elat.tve po:Jition of the body. i 
I 

Q. Did you dictate this to ~omebody? 
I 

~ 
z.. 

':) 

~ 
A. Trooper Houser ~ms actif as rrr:1 scribe, I was ':f:{\ 

dictatin:-r all of the things I :1aw on lithe rround and rnea.~urenent~\o 

a. t thr' t t ii'le. : 'v\J.; ~~ 
Q. li1ll.you da..eribe hoW t approsche<l the lJo<!y'l. c:; ~ 
A. After Trooper Keppick took the or11~ino.l \J 

pictures.J. rio. l and No. 2, I proceeded to the south, in & 
1irection out of n di~tancc of approximAte 

entered the cornfield and rn...'\ke a c1rcuJ.~.1.· pt.t:1 to come into the 

body .from the head end, ,.,hich is demonstrated by Uo. 1. 

Q.. 

this? 

3y Mr. ~ierro: 

B7 The court: 

Would it help you to show that to the Jtu-y in doing 
/JA' ~d o,.,; ff1oios ' Htt.id .... l fJ s. iL.V'J ,., r·· 
~ ~ ... l 9 ~ + d 1 11 J. '(, - rn • ·\ l ~ t<.- • ·') · (,. .. t ... · 
~-\..:).:'\r..:ot.'• .. ~\h-1 i:!Jc.i.·r ~~h· 1 ···- , ... • •• - .:-1,1/ 

It is not 'mether he says it L~ helpful. 1 " l,fa ~ ( -~ 
7 

No. 1 and 2 have been admitted, the others have 

not bee£ &dllitted yet. 

By ~r. J;rtels 

lle will c4ter cross axaminat1on 30 ~·re can get thoae 

a.d.."li t ted • 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

Are yau through with this witness! 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I am ottering him tor cross examination as to the 

pictures. 

By The Court: 

You are not finished, proceed. 

By Hr. Ertel: 

I would ~ to move their admission at this 

point. 

By 'l'he Court I 

And 1 t haa been objected to as he has not hD.d 

an opportunity tor eroas examination. 

By Kr. Erte1t 

I or~er him tor eross examination a3 to 

the photographa. 

By ':he Caurta 

Are you finished with the 'rl.tness? 

By Mr. Ertel& 

lfo. 

By The Courts 

Proceed 'tdtb your direct examtnation. 

By 117. ~11 

Q. Arter you proceeded around to the head ot the 

boq, what did you do nextt 

A. Well, that waa when ve finished taking the pictures 

1n tnis direet1on 1 then ve cut the com ata.lk5 out. a.tter w 
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got all ot the eom stalks out, there wa:s a readlly 1dent1t1able 

l~~rin!;~n~- to_ tM._~~ &nd at that time ~~_1" ~ppic~ 
secured.-~ plaater of Pari.a and !1 made a print of" that 

indentation in the ground. 

tootpring. 

Q. Is that in Ol"e of the photographs that you have? 

A. No, I do not see it. there is one with the 

Q. I show you C0111al011W8alth' s Exhibit No. 11, can y-ou 

1defttit1 this, Doctor? 

A. I can identity this, but that 1s not the picture 

I vaa looking tor. 

~. I~ yw identitY that, ,. ltill, until we find 

12 here. 

A. 'l'b.1a ia a picture lateral.~ outward :trom the le:f't 

knee, le1"t thigh, and it shows the pictura o:t my hand l'lith 

a ruler in r:JT hand, with the ruler against the girl. 

Q. D1cl 70U go around the body and mL'te measurements? 

A. Yea. 

i· or t'ootpr1ntat -
-~~====~~~~-~-~~~~~~------------~--~----

A. Yes. At tbia particular time we attempted, 

I &tttmp'Ud to 1dent1~ illpreaslans on the g;oOQftd. The ......... H .... 

..::, :2~ .,.,.· 

waa ~te f"'WI}F_ and, it 1a, or c:ourse,/in a eot--n:f ld that ~~~ 
' -- . 7-

~ not been cul~ivated recentl:r and had 'ot been rained up~ 

~~· Since the surtace el.-nt ot the ground waa quite 

~.in oppoaition to tine powder1 1mmed!atel.7 around the 
~ -
boq then w.a impressions vbich would make you think the;r were 

.., <:: 

tootprtn1la •••••• 
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__. () Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. i'ierros 

I object to that statement and move that it be 

strlken, he said, '' ••• make rou think it wou.l.d be tootpr1J¢a ••• ". 

By Hr. Brtell 

Q. Were these t'ootprWe? 

A. These were L"!!Pressiona tha.t I interpreted as 

tootprinta. 

By 'file Court I 

B7 Mr • Pierro 1 

By The Courts 

By Kr. h't.el : 

Yea. 

'fhe obJection is over rul.ed, 1 t may remain. 

Q. It 7ou would describe the photograph, ~be I 

can t1nd it tor 700T 

By '!be CCNr1i I 

He can stap down. 

(Doctor MUar leavea witness stand.). 

By The Courts 

Hr. Ertel~ it is det1n1te we are not going to t1ni.ah 

wttb tbla Oentleman, U ;you want to have a brealdng spot? 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

All right, it is just as good aa &117• 

The court 1a going adjoum tor todq. we wUl 

reeonveM tomorrow .DOmin« a\ 9100. tto one m47 leave Wlt11 the 



Do~or Mill.er. 

Court announeea. 'l'he Detendant is now excuaed and the Ju.ror3 

are nov excused. 

Court 1s &djoumed tmtil 9 s 00 tomorrow mom inc. 

(AdJourned at 5 a30 P.M., EDS'f.). 

******* 
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.And Now, to-wit, Pridq, February 221 1974, beginning 

at 9100 A.M., EDS~, the trial 1n tM above-captioned matter 

was continued be:tore the Honorable Charla a F. Qreevy, President 

JUdge, an4 a Ju.l71 in Court Room Ko. 1, at the Lycoming Count,­

Coul"t House, Williamsport, Penna., at whic:h tilne and place the 

tollow1ng proceedings were hAd s 

(Ill ClWmElUl.) • 

By Mr. nerroa 

On the record. Jour Honor, I requested this 

cont'erence ~or tlUs reuon, prior to thia morning the District 

Attornq baa told the Ccmrt that he probab~ will have Oi'f'1cers 

teat~ concemin8 the .Detend.&nt' a inconautent_ statement as to 

his llhereabCN'U prior to 4 aOO P .X. on the dq that Jennite r 

Hill diaappeared, and the De:f'enae then &rgued to the Court th&t 

it that were aUOMed. 1n, the queation o~ smok1ng npot" 1 the 

blQ'ins or sel.ling or giving or the smoking o:t 1t might i'orcib~ 

bec01111t 1nUoduce4, thua prejudicing the atmoephere ot th!a trla1. 

I u now here to aq tha\ the Court 1 and add to rq argument this, 

tba' i 1i now ap}Htara f'ram the CCI!IDOnw&l th' s taatf.mon7, and 

unque•t1onab~ w1l.l later on, that there 11U no contact betvaen 

··ffl 

the Det'endan'\ and the deceden-t at least prior to 4aoo P.M ... or 

perhap• 4l30, U one ot the witnesses is to be belleved, but to 

al.low the C01IIl'IIOI'lVe&tb al1 latitude, rrcn quarter to tour, prior to 

quarter td taur there ~ no contact between the deeeased 

&n1l tbe Defendant 1n &117 manner lfbataonoer. Aaauming that the · j 
C~alth pnwea contact later on, I aaree, \ha\ is admissible, 

bu'\ I ea .sq1ng to the Court the Defendant' a movement a prior to 
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that time, since there was no contact a.t all, do not relate at 

all to what happened beginning a.t 4a00 P.K. and &re no more 

germane than what he did a week be:t'ore, stnee they are not 

related to the insue here. In other worda ~ your IJG'tor • what 

249. 

I axa aa,ing is 11' the De:tendant had made inconsistent statal!lenta 

ol" trankl.7 lied about a~ther matter & week before • 1 t 13 not 

germane tb&n his l71ns aa to what he did at 2r00 or 3:00 P.M. 

tha" afternoon, •.,.o1all;y becauae the7 do relate ~., "pot" 

and 1t fliA7 be that he waa tr,ring to eonr or whatever, but has 

no s1gn1ficance to this issue, and I aa aaid.ng now that the 

Coart rule on ~ matteP. 

When we bad the other pre-trial discussion the 

Caurt state« that I wuld rule on eecb one intiri.duall.y when and 

ot:ter vas made. '!he Court now h&a had an opportunity to research 

the l.&v, and 1a 1 t cadng up this moming or not • Kr. Ertel? 

By Xr. xrtela 

I don't :tmaw. 

By 'fhe Court 1 

What I uant betore them 1a make sn o~ter, I have 

searched the law. ~bing t\lrther 1 Mr. Pierro! 

B7 Jbe. J'ierro 1 

Bo. 

Xr. Ertel, I ua not asking JOU to repJ.T at this 

time, because the coon baa stated that it wants a run ofiar 

on tbla type ot test111lony. 



/~(_)· 
' . 
'-. 

250. 

By Kr. .rtels 

Which t,.-pe? 

'the type o-r teat~ that Mr. Fierro talked 

about t~ aa prior inc:onaistent stateenta. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Jrot prior• but 1ncan•1st.en't atatementa. 

(ott-the-record d1acusa1on.). 

(Batumecl to Cow-t ROODl lfo. 1, at which time no Jurors were 

prea~t. '!be onl.7 parties present \lere the District Attorney 

and nerend&nt wt:tb his Counsel. JUrors were not 1n the Box.) 

By 1'he caurt: 

At thiS time you~ proceed., Mr. Ertel. 

(At tbU time the court reviews alldes or viatim..). 

B7 'l'be CO\Irt : 

Who ia going to 1dent1.t,y these, tho Coroner? 

B7 MJ'. :&rtel.' 

Yes, this ia a picture ot the bo&d. 

The purpoae ot this? 

(~ ,. 

.// 
'tbia is to abow petechiae &l'OW14 the •1••· 'l'bere v 

1a a .. thins &round the •Je• which indicate strangulation and al.so 

abOWS the mar1t1nga on the head ot the v1ot1m. 

Dr Mr • J'iel"'l"' s 
- i 

( ·JJ.·' \. "•-" 

"·-.; 
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By Mr. Ertels 

l thows her injuriea, that ia &1.1 I can tell you.l / 

Injuries :tl'O!l what T -J 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I don't know. 

B1 ~. nerroa 

I th1nlt ve llhould f"lnd out. because, 7our Honor, 

Jua~ having tbla al14e being shown, i~ it is no\ necesaary, 

through bis expert, then that is eamplete~ infi&zma&tory. 

'lbia aUde 1a one of the ugliest looking th.ing o:r a eorpse 

that a person ean look upon, and 1r that woul.d not infiSJJE the 

Ju.%7, n~ would. Ills expert 1a a Porenaic Pathologist, 

a Doc·tcn• C&the!'ml&n, &ncl X know be au tastuy without the 

&14 o~ this parti.cular slide, to sq that this ehlld vas 

manualJ.7 :strangled. Unless there is somatbing peculiar about the 

m&rJd.ngs on thia slide shown on the righthaa6 aida, there are 

two or three acr&tcbea. He wants to =sq there ia something 

unu.au&l wbich requires it being shown, U there ls nothing unuaua1 

•o.a~ it, then I would ask the ·,;curt that the Jury not see thi.a 

•11de. 

weu ••••• 

We are not going to argue 1 t now, I want to see 

all the slides tlnt. 

By Xr. lrte1& 

I onl7 have three. 



0 

~.·~ ·~ .... ~ 

0 

(Commcnveal.th' s Exhibits lfos. 56., 57 and 58 J!l&l'ked tor 

1dent1t1cat1on.). 

BJ 1'be Covt I 

Bow• go ahead. 

ny JCr. :~rtel1 

&ov the pw-pose or th1a • c ollaCirl1te6l tb' s 

E..~1' Ho. 51, is to show the markings on the neck lfhieh 1s 

a atl'angulat1on mal"k and lt ehowa the petechiae o-r the qea. 

bu\ 1• ahOwa the atnngul&Uon marks ti'Cia wb1eh he can draw 

canoluaJ.ona. B'ere are tlw mark1nga on t12e neck,. and that 

1s tbe aiD purpoae C1t that. 

By !be c:cur.. 
'!be ._ aJ'BUIIItftt, Jbt. 71enot 

B7 MJo. nenoa 

Bnn more ao, ycur Hanor, U' he vents to uae 

th1a to abow atr&1'tCQlatlan .-rt.a on the neck, he ia exhibltla-,g, 

to pu• 1' bl~ • an ual7 corpae tbat appe&n to haft been 

manbandlecl, U.S th&t ~ 1U7 be drawn b7 the JU'q. ~~ow, 

the t1&l'td.np on tbe neck the Doctor does nO\ need thi3 photOftl"aPh 

to ttll tbe hr7 that. be sav aarkinga on the neek, he can sq 

IJO 1d.tbDt.\' abOid.ng thla pbOtocrapb, and when Mr. Ertel talkS 

about tlle vord be WMd• 1t waa peteob!&e, vbat he mean• 1s the 

br8mt1na fd UB\1 blOOd vessels UDdeP tbe s1d.n wtdeh the CoJIOI'ler 

cw ea. other Docrtol' can G&7 when a person 1a ~ atrang,led -

thate !a • breakinc ot s-11 blood veaael• \mdet- the u.tn, an4 ;_) 

1 t AJpe&n 1n var1oua placee • wlthou" ahold.n6 this di.turbing - . 



J"'" 
....; 
tjl 

By 'l'he Caurt : / 
'l'he next slide • 

B;r Kr. Ertel J 

I 
' \ . ' 

I 
I 

I I 

I / !' /: /. ' / 
I 
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'l'he next woul4 be 58, that is to show the markings 

on the back or the neck and the midline 1 which are extemal 

markings here 1 ot thumbpring or na1lprint, I should 3&y·. 

B7 Hr. 71erroa 

I think the Diatrict Attome1' shoul.d go ru1~her 1 

I tbi.Dk 11" the D1atr1ct AttO.nte7 13 going to establish that 

thUmbprint belongs to the Detenclant, I agree that this can be 

ahGwn• but it must be established througb & fingerprint expert. 

It tho DiJitnct Attome7 Ba¥S he cannot eatabllsh that, that 

ttdA bel.onga to the Da:tendant, then I sa:r it ls usel.ess and the 

Col"Cifter or the PorenaJ.c Patbolog.Ut can sq, "Tas, I f'ound 

a thumbprint." 1 and he can describe where. Bow, I s.m a~kin:~ the 

Diatl'ic'\ A ttorne7 1 13 that thumbprint, does the Couaonweal th 
,\ 

expecn to prove that thumbprint is the thumbprint o-r the~ -- ' ' ' ' . . ' . \f._. 1:. ' 

Detendan\t ~~l /\ vi 
By Mr. Ertela 3,~A~~\..~ 

B7 c~tantiaJ. evide].nce yes·. / 

B,- Mr. Fierro& 

Ho, bT fingerprint _tWi ~ef 

Ve "NOn't &1"8Ue at this time. Ia that your 

Yea, Sir. 



Doctor Miller. 

(Ott-the-record diseuasion.). 

(Jury entered Court Room at 9:45 A.M., EDST. ) • 

(Doctor Earl R. Miller returned to witness stand.) 

By Mr. Ertelt 

Q. Doctor Utller, yesterday you were looking for 

254. 

a. photograph, have you cleared that up in your mind as to vihich 

photograph you were looking ror? 

A. There was not one taken at the time. I recalled 

that there had been one taken. 

Q. Now. I show you what is Photograph ll, can you 

1dent1r, that, pl~e? 

A. Yea, that shows taking a measurement ot a.n imprintl~ 

on the ground, lateral to the b~ at the level or the knee. 

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw at 

that time? 

A. Yea, Sir. That also shows rrt:f hand in there, as a 

matte!' ot tact. ~ 1/Soe~n:ti .. 'ibh 
Q. I ahow you Dl!lr!ted 1~tb's Exhibit l'lo. 12, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. This ia what? 

(A. This is a picture ot the, ot a .fresh cast and 

imprint into the ground, which ~s at __ ~~L -~bt.ruLr1eht shoulder 
-·---··--· -

:l.IY!!_C?1'- t~ ~. ,'rhe -~~ __ is not _ ahown in this pictu~ the 

bod7 baa been removed:') . · · -- ' .. ::.4. ; 
~ ' 

Q. Ia that a fair representation ot what you saw on that 

particular 4qt 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. Yes .. Sir. 

Q. 
1'3 

I show you marked as Commonwealth' !J Exhibit No. e, 
can you identit,r that? 

A. Yes, this is a picture that was ~ound, or I am 

sorry, this i5 a picture 3howin8 the stick that was found under 

the bod7 a.nd which we have used as a point o-r reference :for 

~ltiple measurements and geographical location of imprints 

with the bod7 after the bodJ h&s been removed. This shows a 

ru.ler Jr~.easuring an imprint that 1s next to and over the 3t1ck.. 

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw on 

that particular d~? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show ;rou marked aa CI)I'M'IQ'l.,.alth' s Exhibit No. 14, 

can TOU identitY that, please? 

A. This is a picture showing some vesetation and 

rq arm and a rule, and I need another picture in order to 

loee.llze 1t tor the people. 

Q. I show you C01am0mrealth' s Exbibi t Ko. 20, ia that 

the one 70\1 wish to look at '1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you identity that one. please? 

~ """' A. Yes, thG'"""'1s ~ picture atter the cast, plaster-:; ·1 
Paris cast has been .aade ot the representative footprint seene , ---- ........__ ---- .. .--

and it shOtm a :1ticlt wtd.cb is· again waa under the body. 

It ahow• corn atalks which have been cut. In relationship then 

to your Exhibit Ho. 14, you can see the vegetation relating to the 

eaat which waa at the level and outside ot the right shOulder. 
-·•~- ;.;)/ +I 0 .- ·~ ...., • /:- -- ..--"5" 

(' • ... /.A,- /I - ~..... I Jit,J/ () "- f!' IC Lf > ... ' u-1'1'-'T. ·-· <: !.) ,"\J -)"·-," o .-vol.c,.:'l... • - ;:) ~ • .,. . .. .... )l 
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Doctor Miller. 

Q. And is that a fair representation, Commonwealth's 

Exhibit No. 14, ot what y-ou saw at that partieular time? 

A. Yes. 

"· ~.;e 'Will eome back to Casrmortwealth' s Exhibit No. 20, 

so let's keep that out, please. I show you marked as Commonwealth' 

Exhibit no. 15 .. can you identify that., please? 

A. Yes., this shows tho rule measuring another 

imprint into the gro\Uld., and I can orient it with Photograph 

No. u. 
Q. Is that a. .ra1r representation or what you saw 

at that particular time? 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. How,. in relation to Photograph Mo. 11, can you 

orientate that as tar as where the body' was located? 

A. 'l'he easiest thing to ldenti.ty ia the two big 

[';lob a ot tU.rt.. the reotangul.&r 1dent1t1ct10!_1: you can see, the 

lowe~ one 1n the picture la just laterally and to the lett or 

the lsf't lower leg ot the body. The other one is almost at 

the knee lave1.. but is !%lOre lateral or more le:rt to the let't 

leg or the bod7. These two objects are eaa117 1dent1:f1ed. 

Q. Are these a fair representation o:r what you saw 

on that dqt 

A. Yes. 

Q. I Bhow you marked as Coanonweal.th' EJ Exhibit Ho. lf' · 

c&nJOU ldentUy that! 

A. Yes, Slr. 

Q. What 13 that? 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. This showa the rule lying at the end ot the stlak ~ 
and 1ns1de ot the original eaat, it was an imprint which waa ~ 

part1&1..17 obscured by the Tictl!:t while the victim waa l.y1ng ) 

on the groun4 and at the right side f4 the victim. ~ 
Q. Was that a :f"air representation of whnt you aaw on 

t b& t particular da.,y? 

A. Yea. Slr. 

Q. ~~ow. tuming to COI!iiiOilwealtb' a Exhibit lfo ..... 

~ 
-~ 

~ 
~ v 

)\J 

~ 
A. 'l'bese. just b7 comment. Sir,. these two :r11ms a.lao 

on 16 and 12 show the pl&atic mater1al that we put ewer ~OCle 

ot theae caata bacawse it had started to rain. 

Q. Bcw. tuming to CGIIIIICII'Die&lth' a Exhibit llo. 20, 

can JGl 14entif';r tha~? 

A. Yea. Sir, 

the stJ.clt wbicth had not been w:wed~ 1' ahowa the pl.&ster 

which ha4 been poured into the imprints. The picture was taken 

tor ol'ientaUon,. tor 1dantU1eaticn ba1'ore these prints. be1'ore 

llese C&Bts 'tl8re :m.ove4 traa the specific 1mpr1nta. 

Q. Ia that a :tall" representation ~ llbat you saw 

at that particular timet 

A. Yea. S1r. 

Q. Ifow• tuming to CODDOnwalth' s Exhibits Uoa. 1 

throu&h a.. can JOU re-lOOk at those and tell us if they are & 

ta!r rapresentat101l ot what you s.av on tbat partieul.Ar da7 and 

ident1fr MCh p~b 1t J~ doT 

A. You wiah • to identity themt 

Q. Just identi..t:r the Ca•n~th Exhibit Number a.nd 
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Doctor Miller. 

tell rne it that is a fair representation of what you saw on that 

l- flN {_ 
A. Ko. l is the view taken :t'rcm the path 1n the corn-

field 1n relative~ eloae proximit,- to the bod~. It shows spec1 ~1c 

aU7 the logs and the elothins and sneakers around the ank1es 

2nd the lower extremities. 

Q. Incidentall,y 1 there is an object to the right 

~ the b~ there wbJ.ch appears vhite in the photograph, ean 

70'1 ident~ that! 

A. Tea. that wu a part O't a pair O't p&.jamas. 

Cl. Is tb&t a 1'a1r represent&t1.on ot what you saw 

prior to mcrrlnc into the b~f 0.!tJ 
A. Yea, Sir. llo. 2 is the same scene a l.1.ttle bit 

.fartber towards the 1"0&4. You c:t.n aee the same objects .. a1though 

the ~--- are more obacured b7 vegetation• corn .. ~ -.·, -- :::.:::.=;:7 ~~ ..& v 

Q. Is th&" a 1'a1r representation_.of' wbat you saw on c~ _;.Jo 

that~' 
:; JV1t,..,; 

aouth side or the bOdJ' and it shoW & vhite object here whi.ab 

baa the rta11clt" llUI8 on it, and I know lt to be a Glick shoe baa. 
U 70\11 I know it to be a Qllck shoe baa. U :rou look at it 

1Jttentl7 ~ can see INJ' on thu black and. white picture, 7au 

t:an soe tbe sr-7 atripe• ot the bag. 

Q. On the photosrapb that la black and ldllte'l 



259. 

Doe tor !-f!lle r. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that a tair representation ot what you s&w 

on that ti&Tl 

A. Yes. 

Q. Continue with No. 4,. pleaaef 

A. Ifo. 4 ahowa the same material a.s viewed trom the 

other side ~ tho bod7, namel3' the north side of the body and 

there:tore JOU are seeing the detail. o-r the right bodJ'. You 

can even aee the QUclt shoe bag abcn'e the bod7 in the, in this 

picture • and the stripes are euler to see on this picture. 

Q. Is that a ta1r representation o:t what you sawT 

A. Yea, SJ.r. :so. 5 showa the b~ with the jacket 

haYing been pu.lle4 clown b7 IQ'ael.t, demonstrating that the 

~t arm is at1ll 1n the upper part ~ the sleeve o:t the jacket. 

Q. Is tba\ a i"air representation o~ what ;you saw on 
p""'""'-

on that ~1 i ;o ~ "'fjs- 4~ Jt!..tf) ~~ :' , 
f w .... ~\... C.,t41 J:::.t- I~ ~t.v...u /iJDk() 

A. Yea, Sir.~ the same, the bod7 and Jacket 

han not been moved, but thia shows a picture tl"CCa the other side 

ot the bod7, name~ the north side and it demonstrates that 

the hand is stlll in the upper part or the al.Mve or the jacket. 

Q. Is that a t».1l- representaUon ot what 70\1 sa.v on 

-----------~ 

It 1a. Ho. 1 shcJn the bod1' aa w approached 

tl"OII the eaat. The cudinal point f4 interest 1~ that it Bhan 

the left aholtl.9r beinl aUDOfte4 up ott ot the ground b1 a , 
com a talk wb1eb u pointed, I know 1 t to be pointed to the uat. 1l1j 

. this picture 1t shan it pointiDg to the right. 'l'he s1gn.i.t1e:ln~/ 
~ -==----=- ~··· ~ /~· :==-=-----.....,_ ----- .- . 
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Doe tor l.al.ler. 

···'), 

being th1a clemonstra.tea the position ot whieh tbe body eame agai.nat 

the «!Orn stalk. 

Q. Do JOU know that to be a fair representation of 

what you saw on tbat daTI 

A. Yea, Sir. The other point. it I may add, shows 

the lef't ear w1 thou~ an ear ring. 

Q. All rigbt? 

A. 'l'be l.&a't picture y-ou handed ma, Ho. 8 •••• 

Q. Doctcn-, 110. 7 ~ waa that a tair representation or 
what ,-w s&Wf 

A. It vu. Do. 8 shows the head t'rom the, 

w1 "th the c:u.ra tl'Ga the r1gbt side depicting the fact there . 

is an e&l" ring 1n the risb't ear. It also shows r:.r:1 hand pulling \"!!I 
the leave11 o~ the com stalk out t4 the wq so 70\1 got a good 

view. 

Q. Is that a t"a1r nrpresentaticnot liha.t you saw on thnt 

A. Yea. 

~. ('ro 'l'be court.). At thia point, :rour Honor, we 

would Uka to affer in evidence these photocrapha and otter hbs 

tor cross examination aa to the phOtographa. 

By The Court 1 

Hr. Pierro! 

I 1fNit to waiil until he is throusb with thit vi tnt' J 

'lbe Cow-t 1a go1ng to rule on the photographs at this . 



Doctor Miller. 

tinw, if you desire to cross examine etrietl,y on the photographs, 

I will ~rnd.t it, S 1r. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

Ko. I am going to wait until this vitnesa is 

through, and you may rul.e as the Court sees :tit. 

JJy 'l'he Court 1 

As I tmderatand nov1 Mr. Ertel, Nos. 1 an,~ 2 have 

been admitted without objection or the De1'anae Counsel, and 

yo-.1 are now on'er1ng tor admis:sion Boa. 3 through 161 is th& t 

correc:tf 
-------.:.··-···----.+-./ ('! ~ v s 

By M7. Ertela_. ··--···· . - ____ · ·· r-"}~"- 7o9 tJ ~ '~_,., 1 

-·----- ~ 1 /,..,. .&.S<. ~I <L I' -.a. 
/ ---- Boa. 9 and 10 are dU'1'erent obJections, they LT: j'· 
( are not photographa. 

'------------------------------------------
Bo. 9 and 10 I den' t have on rq list. What you 

are o:tf'erintt now, would 10'1 make it spec1t1c_1 

B7 Mr. Ertel a . 'f l 

' I 
It 1a nos. 3 through 8, No. 20, u, 12, 13, 14 •c;l5 

and 1.6. ~s~v"'\ ,~, {<-I'D 1\ 
By ~e Court I i.. ....,_-vr-\l ~ ~ \, <\ 

\'" ~'L~ 

These B.xhibi ta :?!= •?Q!:!4, 1ntct evidence ~er .. tho 

obJHtian o~ the Detenaa Courusel• and the Jury is spee11'1cal..1T 

1natn14ted 1n regards hereto~ theae photosrapba &re admitted into 
.. 

eTictenee ror the P'U'!>OH ~ llaDe showing the nature of the vounda 

receiftd b7 tbe deceased, 84lle mhowing the conditions ot the 

3Cene ot the allep4 crime aDd others helpin& yOQ to understand 

the test!mon7 ~ the ldtncaaes who have reterred and vUl retsr to 
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boctor Milk. 

them. The photographs or the deceased are not pleasant 

photogl"l'\phs to look at. You should not let them stir up your 

emotions to the prejudice ot the Defendant. Your verdict 

must be baaed on a rational and tair consideration or al.l the 

evidence and not on paasion or prejudice against the 

Defendant, the COiliDOI'lwealth, or an;yone alae connected with 

this cue. Those Exhibits are admitted into evidence. 

By Mr • Ertel I 

Q. Doctor M.1l.ler, i:t you will, can you take 

Photosraph Ho. 201 which you have prev1oual.7 identified as the 

photORftpb · ot tha casts, and can you arrange on the floor theae 

objects ~~ identi.ty' the objects as you go and then describe 

are the bod7 was in relation to the cast 'l 

A. Yes, Sir. 

By The Court 1 

See th&t the objecta are marked. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

They are marked. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

I would like to know what thiG experiment is and 

whether or not th1a man ia quaJ.Uied to conduct thia experiment. 

~The Courts -------------------------
--~ .. ___ .-

~ I see Counsel at Side Barf Might I state again, 
l> 

aa I did 1n '1117 opening remarks, that Counsel and I are required 

bJ laW to take up certain matters out ot JOU1' bearing. Ye mA'T 

do this a" the Bench, aa tre are doing nov, or 1n rr13 Chambers, i 
f 

or I &M>ll aak :rou to leave so that we lllillf do ao 1n the Court ROCIII. l 



Doctor Miller. 

This morning we did ao in the Court Room while you were in the 

Deliberation Room. You should not concern yourself with any 

ot these proceedings. 

(Side Bar Consultation not made a part ot the record.). 

ByMr. Ertel: 

Q. Doctor Miller, when you were there, will you 

describe tbe process you did in measuring and what happened 

as tar as making ot caats, can you go through that in detail? 

A. Yea, Sir. As we tirat approached the body, 

coming tro. a wide area around the bod7, we were looking for 

footprints o; disturbances in the ground. (we found none unti!' 

we got in the immediate--vicinity or the b~ At that time we 

attempted, or A attemped to make MUurementa or impressions. 
~-

Some of these impressions were quite vague and ill-defined. 

The process ot which this was done, vaa Trooper Houser had a pad 

of paper and vas writing down, I vaa calling ott meaaure•nta 

and rou&hl1 orientating them in relationabip·to the positions 

ot the ~. anctHouaer would call back the measurements to make ------ ----
--- ------·-

sure be beard ybat_I yaa .aging. We took, Trooper Keppick and 

~seu. JIIILde an imprint. udeJa caat ot the tlret imprint 
I 

which looked like it would b reproduc4.ble vu outside or the 

lateral to the right shoulde • At that tilDe we were aware 

that there were other prints arti&lly obscured, part1cu1arl.7 

one to the right of the bodJ', and obscured by the right arm, 

ao tha' we could not make a p t. 

Q. How, what do mean by making a print 1 . 
\ "l • . •') 

" " v \ - '- :..v (. 
'~ )' v I J. ·1' '-\ 
\ \... o I "' ~~ " ''I '\, ,, V \ •v : . • \.: \ ./ oJ ~~ v '.]-....., 
\ . '.; , '. "-.J . ~ \ .k "'"'-.'-\ 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. Making a print is the pouring of wet plaster 

of Paris solution into the ground and dropping pieces of wire, 

such as a cut coat hanger into this mould on the top surface 

o~ it to give it reenrorcing so it would not be broken in being 

handled and being extracted from the ground. 
' 
I Q. Now, continue, please, with your narrative? 

1

1 

A. It become apparent there were other prints which 

, we would be able to make impressions ot with plaster or Paris 

:attar the body was lllQVed. At that particul.ar time, I spent more 
~:·.. -

time looking at the body and the most obvious things ot the 

:body were the multiple petechiae around the eyes, the face, the 

! tongue and on reflection ot the eye lids in the conjunctival 

surfaces ot the eye, that being the vascular covering of the eye~ 
: ball. There was a particular art:angement, sor ot linear 

arrangement ot a row ot petechiae on the left side of the neck. 

{Jfo me, petechiaein a localized area ot the body such as the 

head and neck in a deceased person is indicative ot a 

strangulation process, and it was at thia time that the 

decision was made that we do, .. not uncover the body or do anythin@ 

lllOre with the body until we secured the services ot a consultant, 

a Forensic Pathologis0 At t~i-~~~-~~~--~~--t~~ g~. with m_yselt ".'-· 
'.... 

watching the tootpr1n~a. xr.aking sure that the Troopers who were ,_ 

being used to pick up the body ~NmQVe..-!t immediately to "· 

~~~-the_!__ame_~_ot _c:~m. ~at that time wah--:. 
~safeguard that no f~P atepped an~ near 1n this '---, 

1 

vicin1tr and by supervision ot having them pick up the body J 
and moYe it, that was accomplished. We then went back, Trooper 



Doctor Miller. 

Keppick and mysel~, and he prepared the plaster of Paris and 

he poured it into the imprints on the ground. I dropped the re­

enforcing wire into them. We completed this through a total or 

six imprints, one of which is actual!~ a casting of two 

imprints, so we eventuall~ have a total o~ six casta. At that 

time we had a picture taking, which is specifical~ being 

Mo. 20, and is necessary tor the orientation o~ where these 

casts came in relationship, the picture shows in relationship 

to the stick and the previous picture shows the relationship 

ot the stick to the b~, so I can identity the relationship 

c:L the caat to the body which has been removed. 

Q. Mow, Doctor, can ~ou identit1 those casts, prints? 

(A. Yes, Sir. I saw Trooper Keppiek put his initials 

on them at that time~-;,. ~~L {],If AftXo.~ 14 bv·;f t/f"'~('lll/ 
I fJ ~I v e .JI.- I 

Q. I show ;you marked as Commonweal.th' s Exbibi t No. 50 

and aak you it you can identit;y that in relation to the photograph 
..,_ "7 "'i ,_ s t. - ..l <'l 1 .. Pt.. .. T ., i b . -~ 

and what it is? ~ ; ;,v!/~ .......... ri.U~., .ato.-Tu4-dj ob,_..,..,.~ .. 
F;,--~· c.,; 0 "."'"'-1····. oJ<i) 1 ~H Ro,l.r ~~- -, 

A. Yes, your Exhibit Ho. "55 is the tirat cast which 

was ~.which is and was outside and lateral to the right 
;-!-,~~ ,_'7~ H·~~ l?.,,lq 'jkQ "/_,~.,.. "''""' C .. ,r..v 

shoulder ot the bod;r. .:; T ~ f/< 
Q. Doctor, possibl~ it might be convenient tor you 

to write the Commonwealth Exhibit Bo. on the photograph so the 

Jur.r would be able to understand which relates to which? 

A. -Yes. (Marka photograph.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Coaaonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 51, 

and uk you i~ you can identity that? 

A. Yea, that is the cast which actually is, has two 
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Doe tor Miller. 
--. 

imprints, and the first one at the lower part of the Picture Mo. 20. 

Q. W1"\ere waa that in relation to t1'\e-bMy? 

A. That was underneath the buttock•. We have, that 

h&a the deepeat heel print of all of that we acquired, and another 

heel print going in the, or in a slightlY diagonal angle to it. 

These heel prints we did not see until after the body was moved. 

Q. Can you mark that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20? 

A. (Witnesa marka.). 

Q. I show J'OU marked as Caaaomre&lth's Exhibit~ 
can you locate that on COillliDtlwealth's Exhibit llo. 20? ?., 1~­

A. Yea, Sir, that is the east wh1eh was immediately 1t. . ., 

at the end of the stick in Ko. 20. You can see it, the end ot t) 

st1elt is right undemeath this comer ot the caat and that is t~;·J#;T 
one that we could partially' see under the body under the right 

a.na, and we made the cast a.tter the bocf7 was removed. or moved • - ...--- -Q. Can you mark that? Mqbe you can write it right 

on the print itae1t? 

A. Right OYer the wb1 te 1 

Q. Yea? 

A. It will abow better. Would you lUte me to put 50 

and 51 over the white! 

Q~ Yes, I think it would show better. I show you 

marked u c-ealth' s Kxh1b1 ~ and uk you 1t you can 

1dent1f7 that? 

A. Yea, Sir, thia is the cast at the lower level of t' ~, 

at1ck in tbe picture ot lo. 20. 

Q. Where would that be in relation to the body? 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. Immediately to the lett under the lett lower 

abdomen. A".;'~~~~~<\,~\\~ o\) ~v ·r ~ v F"~ (" ,;( 

Q. I show you marked as commonwealth's Exhibit Jo. 54, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, Sir, that is the extension ot a print above, 
-----------·-· --- --·· -- -------- ----
immediately above the stick which waa to the lett- ot-tbe body. --------------Q. And you marked that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20 

as you have the other ones? 

A. Right, 3ir. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 55, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yea, Sir, that ia the uppermoat east u shown in 

the picture on Exhibit 11o. 20. 

Q. You will mark that· a1so? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Mow, Doctor, the t'ootprintl aa you observed 

thea, in whlch direction waa the toe pointed in relation to the 

heel, in relation to the bod7? 

A. The toea were baa1eal.l7 pointed towards the foot 

ot tbe bod7 • that 1a $iii&"ro~a tba wa9 (t_ (, ~ dt V C--J?/r':J 
Q. Where would the road be, the t'ana roatl be? . 

A. The toes are pointing tav&rds the path through 

the comt'ielcl. 
-
Q; Bow, Doctor, can you arrange these c:aats in 

a aWlar deaign on th• floor, uain« the pbotC)graph and then 

l.&Jout where the bod7 would be in relation to the cut 1 

A. Yes, Sir. 



Doctor Miller. 

By The court : 

Wow, Gentlemen, Side Bar. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. How, Doctor, would you come down, please? 

By The Court : 

How, no conversations unless they are on the 

record. 

B7 Mr. Brtelt 

Yea, Sir. 

(Witness leaves stand.). 

By Mr. Pierro: 

~ I have Side Bar? 

By The court 1 

2od. 

Members ot the Jur,y, as I haTe stated to you this 

morning, there are matters that are required by law to t&lte 

up out o~ ,-our· hearing. At this time I &II askine; that you 

leave the Court ROOJa ao that we 'lJJ&:f do so in the Court Room. 

(A'f SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel s 

All that we are going to do 1a put the photosraphs 

up that b&ve been adllitted, have hllza rerer to the photographs 

and band bJJa the cuts on the tloor so he can relate the two, 

show where the body vaa on the ground as it relates to 

I the photo. 

B7 Kr. Jlerro: 
Jli 

He is going to put some photographs on this stand. 



269. 
Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I will put all of them, I will, I am not putting 

the bodT up. 

B,- Mr. Pierroz 

It does matter to me, what I aza going to say he 

haa same photographs up here on the pedestal which are going 

to be up in the air, so to speak, and then ha is going to 

haYe theae cuts. Row, there is no relationship betveen what 

is on the ground and what 1a on these, on this pedestal.. Of 

course, he can explain this is an experiment to do what, that he 

can't do on the atan4f 

a,. Mr. Ertel z 

It shows the Jur,r exaettr how the photographs 

relate to thoae prints and wbat la happening. 

B7' Mr. Fierros 

He al~ said that on the stand, and he even 

1dentU1e4 photograpbt •. It does not ahow the Jury exactly 

notbin8, because the cuts are on tbe noor or the Court :toaa 

&ncl the photographs or aome ot them, are six teet up in the air. 

B7 The Court I 

Except this, I assume that just tbe cast b7' itaelt, 

unleea the7 see the photograph with it, is probabtr not going 

to ..an aa much to thea. 

~ Mr. Fierroa 

Let 1t go, 

What is the purpose or the demonstration? 
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Doc tor Miller. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

The purpose of the demonstration is to layout the 

casts approximately 1n the same location they were in the day 

they were made, to show the footprints in relation to the location 

ot the body. The measurements are approximately within an inch. 

He will describe where eacb one ia and poi.nt to the one on the 

photograpb~ wbich is COBlOnWe&lth' s Exhibit Ho. 5 and also 

relation to COIIIIlOI'nfe&l.tb' a Exhibit lfo. 20., Wll.ch is the 

photograph when the caat was poured and a.tter the body was 

removed, and he will probably use other photographs to relate 

1hose to the casts and show exactly where these footprints were 

in relation to the bod7. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Well, we don't object to the casts being placed 

on the floor. but it seems to me that the Doctor can testity 

where these casts were relative to a parti~ular hotograph. 

In tact • he baa alre&d7 done so. How., I don't know what 

No. 20 •••• now, Ho. 20 apparent~ is characteristics ot the 

various items that are now in, on the Court Room tloor, is 

It 1a ~ss-

£ " "' . b :\ .. '- c) 0,.. B7 The Courta 

Does the pointer have any s1gn11'1cance? 

- <... ",L l~..o f 
.s I -

p,c_p<.l 

' i 
I 

By llr. irtelt :~I' 
I 

The pointer is the stick. ! 
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Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Wherb ia the stick? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Probably in the comtield. You mean do lte have the 

stick? We don't have the stick. 

B:r Mr. Fierroz 

The stick that was under the body? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

We don't have that stick. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Consequently I think, that is Exhib1 t Mo. 20, your 

Honor, upper righthand comer that is now a photogra.pica..lly 

depicted to the Jury what is now on the Court Room floor, and 

what then is the purpose ot this Exhibit? He has the two 

photograJthS he can explain, which he has already done. 

B7 'lhe Court: 

Is there any' objection to the photograph at the 

bottoaf 

By Kr. Pierro: 

I don't object to the photographs as such, I am 

going to obJect later on, although you admitted it, on the 

grounds that it is 1n~l&mmable, but let me look at this bottom 

one, Judge. 

B7 The Court: 

What is the stiek there? 

B7 Jlr. Brtel: 

The same stick. The stick has not been moved. 
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Doe tor Miller. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

The stick you were talking about unrier the body 

is shown in this photograph! 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

By The Court : 

The other is the ruler you testified about? 

By Mr. !?tel: 

Yes. 

By Mr. Fierro I 

That is his ruler, that is something injected, 

that is not neceaaary tor this purpose. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Obv1oua}Jt ,. are mtsaing something there • but the 

point ia it shows the relationship o'f this cast so he can show 

it in relationship to this stick and where it was in relation to tht 

boq • beeauae the stick is a re.terence point which is here 

and under the b~. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

But the stick is shown in Ho. 20. 

By The Courts 

What other photographs do you want the Doctor •••• 

BJ Mr. Erttll 

I think th&t is all we will have the Doctor re.te r 

!'"a : YJ 
j 

to. 

By 'lhe Court I 
' ' Afl71;h1ng further • Mr. Fierro? ' 



Doctor Miller. 

Dy Mr. Fierro: 

Nothing further. 

By The Court a 

The objection is over ruled, you may bring 

the Jury back. 

( Jur;r retumed to Court Rooaa.) • 
-----··--·-··· 

By 'l'he Court z 

~ I see Counsel? 

(3ide Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel.: 

273. 

I would move into evidence Commonwealth's Exhibits 

nos. 50 through 55. 

By 'fhe Court r 

Those are the casts? 

By Mr. Ertel z 

Yes, Sir. 

By The Court : 

Any objection? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

By The court 1 

They are admitted. 

, 

(CODDOtJWealth' s Exh1b.1.ta iloa. 50, 51, 52, 53, 54 and 55 &dldtted 

into •~idence.). 

By '1'he c wrt z 

The Jurr 1a a.g&in instructed that the photograph3 

and the east3 are admitted for the purpose ot showing the condition 
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Do<: tor Miller. 

at the scene or the alleged crime and helping you to understand 

better the testimony or the witnesses who refer them, and I 

as I have also stated, the photograph or the viet~ 19 not 

a pleasant photograph to look at. You shoul.d not let it stir 

up rour emotions or to the prejudice of the Det'endant. Your 

verdict must be baaed on a rational and fair consideration or the 

evidence and not on passion or against the Detenae, the Commonwealth 

or a117bod7 connected with the caae. Proceed. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Doctor Miller, ldll you, obviously on the floor 

are casta laid out with a pointer, can you explain what you have 

done in relation to these casta? 

A. Yea, Sir. 'nle crucial point in relationship o-r 

picture to the casts is the stiek. 

Dy The Court: 

The Jurors ~ stand up it they care to, in the 

back row • 
.... 

By r. Ertel: 
""' 

Q. We can move this up a little closer. 

A. The stick we do not hAve, so we are substitutin~ 

a pointer only u a characterization ot the original scene. 

This again ia the picture taken ot the original scene atter the 

pl.aater had been poured, betore the plaster casts have been 

moved. In correlating the picture with the scene on the !"loor, 

I 
; 

f 

you w1ll note I test1t1ed that the one east, namely which you i ~· 

14ent117, Uo. 50, here is this eaat. It wu poured betore the JltJ 
.a. moYed, and that 1a what this picture is. This 13 rto. 16, 
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275. 
Doctor Miller. 

it shows m:1 taking a measurement of an imprint on the ground, 

and thia picture you notice shows the smoothness hera in opposition 

to the roughness, to the pebble effect ot the ground which I 

previous~ mentioned. We were unable to take the casting ot thia 

imprint with the b~ there, because ot the position ot the arm. 

Q. The arm that you are referring to is on 

commonwe&ltb'• Bxhibit? 

A. Commonwealth' a Exh1b1 t No. 5. This is the right p,, ~ 
arm ot tbe victim. Subsequent]¥, the b~ was picked up an.S,. · ,.. ~\ 

;J-'/Lj 
remqytd in that direction in a linear manner and this then wa3 -

l 
- 1,..;•~ ( j 

~~d. Thia waa casted and we proceeded around caating these ~ ..~. ~'~": 

in this manner. This is the, the diap~ ot the cases are to 

show J'OU the relative position or the cats in a representation 

ot what thia picture shows aa a pbotograph. 

Q. How, Doctor, Commonwealth Exhibit No. 51, which i./ 

is the cut which looks scmewh&t like an inverted "Y" to the 

J1U7 • where waa th&t located in relation to the body as shown 

in COIIIDOnVealtb' a Exhibit Ho. 5? 

A. You cannot see it 1n Exhibit Ho. 5 because it 

is right under the buttocks. 

Q. And COIIIIDCIIwealth's Exhibit !lo~ whe~ ~s t~t 
1n relation to the boq? V ~c, (, ~ ..... t.v~ .. ¢ T 

/i"~OO"' ~'Ju:k 
· A. It is relativel)r under the right arm, lateral, 

parallel 1f1 th the bod7. I L</;, A -r ~ :s -fL ;tJ t -~ e £0 Y'-/ 
() 

Q. And COIIIIIOilvealtb' s Exhibit lo. 50 would be 1JMre'l 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. This is under the right shoulder, slightly 

laterallY to the right shoulder. 

276. 

Q. Could y-ou see that, waa the right shoulde!" on the 

ground when y-ou got there __ ? __ __ 
- ------------·-· .- -------

A. The right shoulder is slightly raised above the 
. -

;_, __ _ 

~ 

iJo 

g~~~ 1Jecauae o~ the com at&lk.a. .t-'-/'J.- '- G f T s h o'ilwtr- 0~ r c .. ,.:~· 
Q. Which way were the7 bent, &lf&7 f'rom the head? 

A. The7 were directl.7 1n the line of' the head. 

Q. Proceeding in the direction of' the head? 

A. In the direction of' the head or as we would say 

anataaic&llr with a cephalad direction. 

Q. Eaat or lftt&t'l 

A. · 'l'h&t is pointing eaat. 

Q. Now, CCIIIIlOnwealth's Exhibits Nos. 53, 54 and 55, 

where would the7 be located~?~-.. ..... 

over_tbe stick, slightly 

separated, llbich is lateral to the bod7 and it would be up 

in thia position, under the shoulder going again toward the 

head or cephalad. 

Q. Which 'tl&1' waa the heel of' the prints? 

A. The ••• 

Q. The back of' the heel, which '47 was that located 

an these prints, can you show us that? --------......._ 
-~----

~--__..,r.-;;;'rh;:-e:-:p:r::4ii:n~t:.:-.-;1f';-:you:::-~ over the casts you vil1 sef '' 

the raomd parl ~ the heel 1s pointins towards the head or / ·"' ' 

~~:- -- --- -- :?. q Is - _.-/ 
1

1', 

Q. The back of' the shoe? 
! 
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Doc to~ Miller. 

~~'f., c;· ~ \l.. J.. r:' 7 

The back of the 

Q. How, were there measurements taken of these 

prints except tor one of them before they were cast 1 

A. We took measurements of 1dentat1ons on the 

ground where ever we found them. When the body was moved, a.nd 

we tound the prints ~tich this has made a cast ot ••••• 

Q. 51? 

A. 51, particul.arJ.7 there are two heel prints under 

there, particularly one ot them is very distinct, was sharply 

ou~lined and was the deeper imbedded into the ground than the 

other tmprinta. We spent particular attention to 51 and 52 

because ot the definition ot these imprints at that time. 

'l'bere were other imprints we could not cast, and you have 55, 

11 real.J3 a poor qual.i ty. 

Q. And was 51 a good qua.lity? 

A. It is very good. 

Q. A~ that waa able to be cast, was it cast? 

A. lfo, Sir, you could have cut the whole ground. 

Q. I mean to get any kind of definition? 

A. We cut everything we thought that would give us 

definition. 

Q. Cross 

CROSS EXAMIMATIOM 

nr Mr. nerroa 

I waa hoping this would be a good time for a brealt. 

By 'l'be Court I 

The Court is willing to take the break at this 
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Ooetor Miller. 

time 1 this is time tor the break &'lJtf8.'¥. The Defendant 

is accused. Everrone elae remain seated. 'l'he Jury 1s 

excused. Court is recessed, tor 15 minutes. 

(Reee ... d at 10r30 A.H., EDST.) 

{Reconvened at 10150 A.M., EDST.). 

(Doctol" Earl R. Miller retumed to witness stand.). 

B7 Nr. ?1erro a 

Q. Doctor. you mentioned that in your examination 

ot this area, long witb the 'l'rocpera 1 that you .found many other 

1mpreas1ans but they were ill or poorl.7 dat'ined? 

(;/J 

A. I :tound, yea, Sir, right in the immediate v1c1n1t7 

ot the bocf7. 

Q. Vell, when I aay rryoun, I don't mean that you t'ound 

thela alone, Jl1.&1be the Ott1cera :t'dund sane. I JDUn whatever 

knowledge 70\1 and the Officers working conc:tUTent~ had is 

&11 right tor 70\1 to axpresa under th1a que•t1oning. In what 

area RITOWldJ.n8 the b~, what waa the extent o:t the area 

in which you tcam4 &J'\1' impreas1ona at all? ~ . , . ~ ..; I 
------ .............. 1 ..,...() ~lo:l (/' b-)...(-~~\; ... ~- ~ ...... ........._ t-oA "P l ) j ~ /'; ! 

A. Oh, within two teet. \ ]._ ~ \ tJr~'" T ll 

Q. SUrrounding the bocJ7? 
HG.i::,iCI\) c_o <f.,. ~,lr, 'j 

A. Bu1cal.l7 laterally with the boq. U you recall., 

thia 1a ln a com t'iel.d and the markinga that I am talking about 

are vlthin the con.t'lnes ~ which would be baa1call7 tour rows 

ot com. 

A. I would imagine they a.re about two f'eet. 
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~tor Miller. 

Q. You say four rows? 

A. Would be the extreme extent. 

Q. 'l'hat is eight teet? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So these various impressions, the good ones ar.d 

bact ones were within an area o~ eight .teet? 

A. The overwhelming majority o~ these impressions 

wou.ld h&Ye been w1 tb1n an area/ Ot t~ .teet) C. II" 1v \ r o lll, T. --: <.J ::(~ ·~ .1-
l 4>"""- \Jr -l-J • ._ / 

Q. I am talking about a.ll o.t' them, I a.ra trying to 

t1nd out what the outside perimeter was whatever these 1mpress1ono 

were. were they eight teet &lf&¥? 

A. They wauM be leas than eight feet. 

Q. You an the one th&t said tour rows or com? 

A. What I am saying, i:f' you look at the 

picture • ~or example, ,-ou wUl see this b~ ~ing_ 1n between 

two rows ~ corn. and just to the outside of""·thoae there were 

a couple ill-de:tined markings. How, this would be wl thin an 

area o.t' two teet ot that b~. 

Q. The extreme outside ot the next row o.t' corn which 

you h&ve deduced to be the eight teet becauae o.t' the 

Judgment ot the com being two teet 'l 

A. M7 judgment waa lea a than that. 

Q. Four rows o'£ com, two teet apartt 

A. lo. S1r. 

Q. Let's torget it, let's go on, I want to know how 

m&n7 impreaaion.s y0\1 saw,. good or bad? 

A. I did not count all of the markings on the ground. 
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Doctor Miller. 
6» 

Q. Give the Jury an idea, an estimate? 

A. There perchance was maybe 10. 

Q. What you did, ot course, you and the Troopers, 

were you recovered the distinct impressions? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. You did not tr.y to .make a cast of wha tyou call 

the il1-de~1ned 1mpraaa1ons? 

A. That ls correct. 

Q. What did these ill-defined impressions look 11ke? 

A. Smooth, flattening audaces o-r the ground. 

Q.. Smooth, f'l.atten1ng surt'aces? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In vhat dimerulion, what size? 

A. Ob, 1n d1mena.1ons Jll&7be two, three inches in 

d 1ameter, but the problem we had waa measuring them because the 

edges were not de~1n1.te, were not defined. 

Q. How JD&n7 impressions o~ toot prints were you able 

to see, def'1ned wll or othendse 1 

A. Well, the ones that w, that was recognizable 

aa footprints would be a total ot seven. . / ... /. t: 
Q. ·(A tota1 ot seven:!) 0 vv 1 j fc;, 0 "- '-0 r._ ~ ~ ~ 
A. Yea. 

Q. or which 70\l made how maey casts? 

A. Six. 

Q. What about the 7th onet 

.. 

~w 

A. In the cut, in the biggest cast there are tvo ver'7 

good tootpr1nts. 
-~-._ .. -~ .. _ ___L_ ' ---



Dec tor- Killer. 

Q. 'lhoae are the total cd seven tbenf 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were these other indistinct imp:reaalcna lal'gera 

than tvo or three inches that JOU are talld.ns aboutt 

A. I reaJ.4r eenot teat1t;r1 I clo not recall. 

Q. Do you knOtftmat they could have been made by? 

A. You mean WCN14 I haft an 1lllpresa1ont 

Q. Teat 

A. I would haft the lq)reuicn it was probably the 

aole ot a toot. 

Q. Probabl7 the sole at a toot, all r1ght, but 

tbq were SIIOCith 70U sqt 

~· -!bey vera smooth ground aurta.cesy 

Q. How, t.raa the road•· hoW tar trc:a the private road 

into vMre the boc!7 lald, d.14 TOQ find the nearest t'ootprint 

to the roadf 

A. I have tJIOUbl.e with the coemot&tlon ot the------...... .,....,-... 

word "private ~". 
---.oe:::::~::...- a::: 22!£3 

Q. We are talld.ng about th1a lane that runs between 

these com tieldsf 

A. As an ex-tam bo7.. I dCIIl' t elasal(J thJ.s as a road. 
--e:;7? < 

Q. Ex-tana boy or not f 

A. 'l'bla ia mere]J' an entrance to where scnebad7 had 

driven down the com. 

Q. IX•tana lMIJ or not t I .. aud.q MCN" thla lane 

~been tbe comt1elcb, now will JOU ..,._r the queat1onf 

A. Voa14 70'1 repeat the queationf 
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Doctor Miller. 

Q. sure. How tar ott ot thia lAn• did you t"ind 

the nearest footprint? 

A. Right at the vicinity ot the bod7 it wu, the t'irst 

one that I saw, and this would be approxt~t~ 15 teet tn_ f"!OJII - -- -- ~ , ~.~~· o· -- L:~ thiMth. , ~-""' !),;~r~',~<-r-1 1/"'f'-' ·'~ 
---· ;:- -- X"'......,.. ""V\1\.- biol.,. ff..,_ c:. Jll' •Y--( ti/V l: ra •""" ~-<. '-" ...L ...0 0 

Q. I am going to show you !Mrked as Commonwealth's 

ExbJ..b1t Ito. 361 yOQ recoplse this photograph, there is an ''x" 

•rke4 here and it loolt.a to be what, an indentation of" the c:orn­

t"1el4, tb&t la where tbe com va.a cut out, you can - that, 

can' t you 1 S ~ ~ <; '- .v r:; ~<' 'l...z. -;;:#:l I. 
111 

,.,. I I ..c. R 0.11 . 
A. Ye1 • ~~ a~- r~ ., 9 · - lr .- '(.-. • ~ 

i<..l~.;.,.. ~ 1....-/4 I- I ~~..liC. 3 ... ,,/j.. H·y· .. ~{. > • -~ 

Q. Bow, when I run rq finger, this would be the ..1" r 
pr1Tate lane I aa:a talking about, and thia is s,-l.van Dell LA. 
Road, 70ll recognize tbat f 

A. Yea. 

Q. How 1 is what 70U are s&71ng to the Jury that 

traa thia private lane to ldlere the bodJ' vaa. tound, that the 

neanan tootpri.Dt tha' 700 aq wa what, 15 teet traa 

the edge or the lane? 

A. I aaa eatimating the bod7 was 1n there ~:pp~:d.mateJ.r ----15 teet~ UKl the tootprint waa rigbt arowu:l the t.mediate 

vicini~ ot the bo¢1. 

Q. Are JCN estimating tbe nearest tootpring to the 

edge fd the lane vu approxl&teJ7 15 t'eet ~ rroaa the lane? 

A. Yea• Sir. 

Q. 'lben• Doetor, J~ dicl no\ :t1n4 ~ t'ootprlnta 

trca the edp or the lane untu 10'1 :tim began approx1•tel7 

15 t'eet ~, 1a that correct f 

• y 



1Jatt~ -~ 

28). 

Doctor Miller. 

A. That is correct, but, you know, I did not appro&ch 

it :rrc. th&t cl1reet1oa, I appro&ched the b~ troa the head. 

Q. Well, it' there 1a &nTtbing yau want to change 

in yOAJ.r testim.on1' ~ whether • as to the estimate o-r whether 

the tootprlnga were 15 teet &11&7 -rraa tbe edge o-r the lAne or not 'l 

A. I do IMR need to change~. beCause I did 

not teati.t7 to that. I testi.ried I came :t'rGII the eut and 

approachecl the viC't1Da1 s head., I waa not over the terrain which 

you are sqtns. 

Q. I aa aaking y-ou, and I w1l.l aak :rou again, how 

close to the edge ~ the lane were the nearest rootprints 1 

Q. Pronl the edge o:t the l.arie o footprints 

tint begin, which is where the Vic:tim • s teet were approximatel;r? 

A. Right. 

Q. Abou.t 15 f'eet, is that correcU 

~· !-t ia~orreo~ 
Q. That is where you t'ind the t'irat footprints, is 

that correct? 

A. That 1s where I saw the area of the indentations 

on the ground. 

Q. so 70\1 aav no illpreasiona or no t'ootpr1nta 

let's 1&7 troa the •• fd tbe lane to approximatel_y ten teet 

t awards the boqt 

A. I clid not eumne that area, I e .. trom the eaat, 

I 414 11n examine tbat area becauae I waa 1n no W&7 knoving that 

nobelt had been over that terrain. 



Doctor Klller. 

p '/vV t1 v~-~.: I lt\ ~' lU~o \-({'"' f-·~~ ~~VL\ L; r f,~1( 
Q. Well, ¥Mn you got to the bod7 you eoul.d see that 

area, eouldn' t you? s~ 

-B<;~- ?.J- '1 A. Yes. 

Q. Well, could 70U see &n7 tootprinta, let 1 s say? 

A. I did not see tmy footprint. 

Q. You eou1cl not see 1JZ17 tootpr1nt let• s say six 

teet &lltl:l t1-a1 the •4&• o'f tbe lanef 0 I c114 noll uaatne tb&t ....,.) 

Q. Whether you pam1ned it, did you loolc at it? 

A. A euraor.r look. 

Q. When JOG looked •••• 

A. I d14 ~ see aavth!ng. 

1mpress1ans7 --
• A. 'l'bere were no 1mp:resa1ona taken, whether afVbocly 

saw anything• I cannot teatit'y. 

~. Au,- know b t~ tmpreaa~ that were 

taken, the nearen one to the edge o~ the lane were approximate}¥ 

15. teet a~ tram the edge o.t the lane, is that correct? -------- .. ---- -· 

A. 'l'b&t 1a correct. 
-~---

Q. You don't happen to knOw 1dl7 thare were no toot-prints 

t~ tile edp or the lane 'o approx1•tel7 15 tMt &Wf.71 do ;rout __ rJ! 



Doctol" JQller. 

A. I do not know vb71 I do no\ know u. 
Q. Do you lmov U there were &n1' liiAl1ta leacU.ng 

traa the edge ot the lane to tha bod7 on the grom1d that 

1nd1eatecl that the 'bod7 waa dracged? 

A. llo, Slr, I do not know. 

Q. Did J'O'I aee 8¥17 such m&rkinga 1 

A. I 414 not. 

Q. yoq dlct nott 

A. l 414 not. 

Q. You han a, been a Col"'Oiner tor how long? 

A. Almaat 19 yean~ 

Q. And im'olved aa such 1n Police 1nTest1gat1on work~ 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. so that it tbia bod7 wu draggecl into that 

eo~1eld, Doctor, would there b&ve been draa marks on the ground! 

A. U her bod7 were dl"agg1ng acalnat the around 

there would baYe been. 

Q. D14 ,.ou see &n7 auch drag mark.aT 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. 'l'h&\ 1ndicatea to JOU, da.a it n_,., that the 

bod7 waa carrieclf 

A. Pro~, T8•• Sir. 

let' • U7 125 pGIWlCb, aa.eth1ng like that t 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. I bellns it is 120 pounds. 

Q. 11ow, J'OU examined the soil. 1n thia area, you 

said 8Qile waa granular • aome waa not, waa 1 t hard baked or 

caapara,ive~ sott'l '\: 0• CcmparaUn4< ~ r, "" ~ lrN O 1 V ~ ~ <,-"'-= :_:; C;, rr "..v v \~.,. _.. I 
q. Toa knoW f'IU 70Aa experience 1n th1a area of 

286~ 

work tb&t tbia 120 poun4 boq beinc carried 1n that sot't ao11 

should lean saae ftr'J' good ilnpreaaiona • shouldn't 1 t T 

A. I thinlc we b&\"8 deaonatratecl that in that "Y" 

cut. 

Q. JUst anaver tu que.t1on. it should leave- very 

good tmpreaaiana • ebouldn • t itf 

A. Yea. Sir. 
. 

Q. And it the bod7 vas c&JTied t'raaa the edge of the 

lane and placed 1n the poa1t1on whel"e it waa f'ound, you sure~ 

wculcl expect to fiDel tootprlnta tl"'OIl the edge or the lane, not -
leaping cmt~ 15 f'eet • but also covering that 15 :reet • wouldn't 

youf 

B7 Kr. lrtell 

I obJect to tM queation• 1 t aaaumea a tact not 

in eTidenoe. 'rbe tact la not in evidence that waa 

aot\ aoil tl"'OIl the edc• fd tbe lane to the point vbere the bo47 

.. tGUD4. 
B7 1'he Co..tn I 

Q. Do J'O'l tmderatand the queat1onf 

A. Yea. su. 

(i.. I baTe no knowledge • I did not Gxamt ne 
- -



no 41'&1 •rka on the ground 1n that area, that the b~ was 

e&n'ie4 b)" sameone, and we know where )"011 sa14 you saw 

lmpreaalau ancl i'ootprinta • can 70U ax-v] a\n aa cne of the 

tnYeaUcators on the scene ~ ~ did not t'ind aav markings 

Uke tootprlnta lead!ns ~the edge ~the lane covering the 

.. ~· ---- . --~---

A. I tblnk the &n8Wr is specific~ that I related 

~ to the b~, to the v1ct1JI, and I did not go over 

J.1 tbe ren ~ the terN.!n. 

Q. MIQ'be J'OU 41dll1t, but ;rcN aa1d you looked, 

even thoucb 1 t waa a Curscn"J' look? 

A. IU.aht, but what I consider a cursory look ia not 

very 8C011J'Ilte an4 nn YeJ7 ~-14tul. 

Q. In other· worcta, Doctor, J'O'l are n~ able to explain 

to thla Jury, U there vu.. vh7 then waa an absence ot :tootpr!nta 

tor a QUe ot approxi•t•~ 15 teet between the edse o:t the lana 

to vheN the Sirl'a tn" were, 70U ca.nnot explain that, can 7ou? 

~ Mr. Brtell 

a, JCr. Pierro& 

~ wa an lln'eatigator the~. he aalcl he gave a 

euno17 eua!na.tton .. he la lmolved 1n tbis Mtter usisting in 

•k*DI cut•, an4 I wan to probe h1.s cre41bi11t7. 
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288. 
Doctor Miller. 

By The court a 

'l'he objection ia sustained to that queat1on. 

By Hr • .Fierros 

Q. Well. do you know i.t' an7bod3' working with you 

made an 1nnatigat1on or thi.s approximate 15 root area between 

the lane and the teet or the victim, to determine whether there 

was &nT 1"ootprtn,stheret 

A. 1 do no\ know pen~. 

Q. Whether J'O'l know personally or not, do you know? 

A. No. 

Q. Dld the Pal.lee Officers with you, do you know i:f' 

they examined that .u-eat 

A. I know they nre examining the surrouncU.ng area, 

·_·:w·· .. 

-~-

I aastune the7 exardnecl tb&t area.. I hope they examined that area. 

Q. Me too. How. I think JOU testif"ied that would _____. 
be cCIIdng1 it' I get rq distance right, comlng troat the east 

I think JOU aald 70t1 made a l"OWlcl about apprOach and you came 

trora tfte east towarcta the ·girl's be&dT ---------------.- ________________ .....,.___ 
(/ A. Yea, I approached arcuncl the aouth, back in to..rds ) 

l the west __!J:Pa .. eaa'. _ /----- ---------Q. Then you walked rraa eaat to west towards the 

••.----------------- ---
At the end ~ that walk, yes. \" 

\ 
Q. So tha\ 70'1 aaw no markings in that area until \ 

you got to tbe sirl 1 1 boq, 1a that correct 'l 
)I 

A. 'l'b&t u cornet. . 

Q. so that ill ot t~s t'h&;;ou saw, the _7 I 
. -- ~~~t;~~t ?";r111zi 



Doctoi- Miller. 
~ 
~ 

impressions that you saw on the ground were the ones that wore 

mad•• well apparentl¥ come trom ott of this lane moving eaat~ 

is that correctf 1-I·JL--t. ~~ l=-JD(_ 1"'t e:'~">? ~ >\- -r:;.P__. J 7/ 
~t would be a ~r aasumpt!OISJ 

Q. And that covers also that 15 teet ot ground between 

the edge· td the lane and the girl's t'eet, isn't that eorreet? 

A. Ko, Sir, I cannot make 8.117 statement about that. 

Q. AU right •••• 

A. I do not; mow. 
Q. You knoW the stick that appears in at leaat 

CODIDOI11Rialth's Bxh1b1t8ac:rvu 'llhleh you plaeed a. ruler 

or 7&1"'tfat1ck. whatever it ~ be• wey waa ••• no .. I will ask it 

r!!!JI this WF• vh7 did y-ou. and I think 70\.l did• I \1Ul let :rou 

. \ 

look at the photosraph,Gid you_pl&ce that yardstte~ aeross .\vY'\ 
..,/ 1!.-- f"o ~ ;t..\4.) Ar- .(-:\ :;t, ~u 

th&t atiek that is in evidence? r-' ' 1 ~l-\\.l. ,c. " to~-, r ("o ~"'" '~vo~o~ 'Y' .... ~~~ \L- J.J .J,.J,s: 
A. That is a ruled tape and I did• y-ea, 'slr. -< 

J/ Q. Y011 are the ~---th&--t-d1_d_i_t_7_--...:....._ ____ ~ 

" ~ .V J A v: 1 · . ~l,o \ • .. ea. 3 l". 
c.,~~~/..\ r;,, 

t c'"f-' Q. That i3 a rather large stick, 1sn 1 t it • I mean 

the wOOden bow that is pictured in there 1 

A. It 10'1 look at the rule 1'0U get the impression 

it 1a half' to three-quarters ot an ineh in diameter. 

Q. Artcl about how long? 

A. Approxtnate~ three and a h&U' t'eet • 

Q. When we say a at1ck, we don't mean your rule! 

Q. 'l'hla stick. you 3&T, wu under JeMiter' 3 body? 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Do y-ou know if that stick waa recovered by &ny'body? 

A. I asked that it be recovered, I have been 

1n1'ormed th& t 1 t is not o.vailable. 

Q. Who did you ask to recover it? 

A. The Trooper at the scene as I departed. 

Q. What 1a his name? 

A. 'f'here were several '.rroopers there. 

Q. Who d1.d you ukf I mean d1<1 you ask a spee1t1e 

man or did you just •••• 

A. I said it 1n ger.eral. 

Q. To these Troopers. howeverf 

A. Yea. 

COIIIIIOIMtalth' a Exhibit Ho. 13 ia not available? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. The ~that was under Jennifer's bod7? 

A. Yes. The laat timll I aav that stick would be 

dep1cte4 bJ' Picture Uo. 20. 

Q. wen. it is the same one 1n No. 131 

A. Yes • I &II J~t talJd.ng 1n sequeace ot events. 

Q. But it is the same one aa No. 13! 

i 
I 

_J! 
I 



Doctm: Miller. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, Doctor, when you saw that stick which ia 

shown in Commonwealth's ~hibit No. 13 did 7ou notice whether 

or not it waa broken, snapped at any place, like snapped in hal1', 

or whethe:r- it had tlfigs on it that were snapped or anything 

Ui.ethatt 

A. I am not aware it did, I do not know. 

Q. WeU, to the best ot your impreaalon and even 

looking at this photOsraph 1 1 t does not appear aa though that 

stick was damaged in any W&¥ 1 isn't that correet? 

A. i'b&t 15 correct. 

Q. Wben 70U 8&7 it vaa under Jennifer• s bod7. 

\Ulder what part cd her bod7T 

A. Under her torso at the level o~ her umbUious. 

Q. I don't know what you said 1 

A. Bell.7 button. It is under the abdamen, under her 

back a~ the level o~ her be~ button. 

Q. Do~ know one thins I can't undentand, Doctor, 

and you said it is there someplace, but Without rour coming 

down and upllttlng one ~ those Bxbibita, you a&icl that there 

were acme heel prints that appeared to be going in dUt'arent 

dlreetions, would you explain that? 

A. Yes, you can viauallze it by- looking at the lover 

eaat. 

Q. Firat please explain 1 t to me troa there 1 

A. The lover cut in eaaense haa the imprint aa 

two lllprinta at approxi.m&te]¥ 80 degree anales trOll& each other., 
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Doctor )(iller. 

one ia running 1n one length~ and the other one 
i 

almost opposite ot it, it ~oul look at the "Y". 

JOU are aq1ng in essence th~ heels are towards 

head, the toea are pointing fowards the Juron., 

out, the W&¥ it waa laid ou~ here. 

llow, you know, 

ha patient's 

twas laid 

Q,. Let's do this with reference to J•u·~ 
....... ~iiiiiiiiiiiilll--­

nov the JW7 aJ.rea4T knows that her t .. t are t--~ 

her head is 1JM&7 t'l"'JS the lane? 

A. Right. 

Q_. Ia that correct? 

'" ~t is ~PPera-tr. 

Q. And lying perpendicular to the 1 e, running the 

A. That is correct. \\ \~ 

• We haTe been told that yeste.rdq 

A. Yea. Sir. G/et~<.q, ou--C!t.4e .(___ 
~~Atd sO ( 

Q. Bow, these heel matra. le't'a -r .... ..- ber t'eet, or 

towards her bead or &11&7 traa 1 t 1 

A. It you 'rlaualize the Jury as the lane, then the7 

are looldng at., tirat at the toe, the point of' the toes are towards 

th&Ja an4 the heels are··~ f'rca them. 'rhe7 are looking at the 

teet of the vic'\iJI. U ~ '-- :--<.- ~"' l \\ <., r ·-_\..-A .· ... ) J... > iP'. :\ · ;, ,., "':\- \3riV tj 
1 I ~~c;., .-.... t!V 

Q. 'rhe heel i.lllpreaslans 70'1 are talking about, did the7 

indicate to you that they wre walld.ng &.1IQ troll the body? 

A. llo, 3lr, not necesaaril7 va1ld.n& &lf&7 trom the body:J ; 
I 

Q. Wftl.ldn8 towanla the bod7? l 
I 

I A. Bo, 31r. 1 
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Doe tor Mlller. ------------·· __,--- -
~ _/ --... 

~hich way, with reference to the body! 

A. The f'e.ct that the buttocks was right over that 

~ cut, right over thoae heel prlnta, the person that made those 

,I 
I\ 
'-

prints were walking backwards af'raa the lane and 

on the print alter h made the print. 

Q. Wha' you are SIQ'ing, ot course tha't is ;your 

theory, what J'OU are saying these heel prints is~ all I am asking 

you about hHl prints and toe prints it you tound them? 

A. 'the heel prints are more distinctive. 

Q. 'l'he heel prints are facing wh1.ch ~~ towards the 

teet or towards the head! 

A. !he round part ot the heel is directed towards 

the head. 

Q. That would mean then that it would appear that the 

teet were facing towards the lane? 

A. 'fbe fee't wre pointed towards the lane, that 

1& right. 

Q. Decauae the round part ot the heel 11 the back part 

ot the heel, is that correct? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. The back part ot the shoe? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So we will go back to this question again, 

the diatinc\ heel marks that you are tal.king about appear on the 

~4 aa tboulh the,- wre wal.k1ng ~ traa the bod7 and tcnr&rdl 

the lane, is that aorrec't? 



Dee tor Millar. 

By Hr. Ertel& 

I obJect ••• I vill withdraw it. 

By 'l'he Court: 

P:tUtee4. 

A. I eannot accept your explanation inasmuch as the 

b~ was ~g over tho print. the person, the victim could not 

have been on thJa gl"'O\Ind then the penon walking &W&T tTonl it. 

B7 Mr. ftaJ"rOI 

Q. I aa no\ aaking you ror -rour theot7, I am asking 

JO'lwh!cb ~ the prints on the ground are JDOY1ng, and what 

d1.rect1ont 

A. You did not aak .ma tha~ queatton, Sir. 

Q. I cttdn'tT 

A. Bo, 10U Uked ee ~ther he was walking away 

trom the v1ctilll. J-'7 ry 
Q. lfo, I said that the -.rJt of the heel would indicate 

-. 
tba' the f'ootprint is mDYing &W:I fica the bod¥7 

A. !fhe •l'k ot the heel 1n41c:atea that the movement 

waa parallel. 1d. th the length ~ the boq. Whether 1 t wu moving 

aW&7' or with the length ot the b<Jd7, I think la where I am 

h&Yinc d1tn.cult7 relatintt to 70U• I am v1sual1z1ng thia heel 

because or the depth as being placed with the person walldng 

baekwar'da. 

Q. I aa not uking you about a ~raon wan1n~ backwards~ 

in tan I wUl uk yog l1.ght now, do you han &nJ' tactual proof 

that a penon wu wal.Jdns back towards in that t1eld W1 th 

JeuUert 
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G PaetUAl. proof, 

Q. Do you? 

n~ 

A. Ko. 1 
I 

Q. Did you t1nd any impresafona of toe marks which 

would be the tront part ot the person• ~ shoe1 

A. We ha4 ~res~iona c4 t1e sole of the toot which 

were 1U-defined. · --· _....-

Q. Cculd J'O'l1 by looking at them, tell us in which 

direction the7 pointed! 

A. U J'OU allow me to make the :aupposi tion ••••• 

Q. I don't want 70U to suppose, you saw these th.tnga 

on the sl"OUJ14 and all I want 70\l to sq, Doctor, is it you could 

see these 1mpraas1ons dat1nct17 enough ot toe marks, just tell 

me vbicb _,. the7 wre pointed? 

A. I do notlmow. 

Q. Dld ,-ou help remove the bodT? _ 

A. I supervisee! the remonl o~ the bod1', I did 

not lift the bod7. 

Q. Where ever it was taken, did you go thereT 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you malta an examination ot this bocf7 betore 

Doctor Cathermanmade an uamination ot the bocq1 

A. At the u..diate area where it was found, betora it 

vaa mewed. 

Q. Attar 1t wu moved, cl14 yon malt• a. tltrtMr 

exaainat1on'l 

A. Mo, Slr, not until ~~ Doctor Catherman was there • 
.:.;= --z !: ; 1 .. (o c-J, rJ I J P r r, v T 



Doctor Millor. 

Q. Did you~ while the bod7 was on the ground, 

exaoine the victim's hands? 

A. I looked at the:a aupert'1c1~1 I did not make 

a minute examin&t~on. 

Q. You are a Doctor, y-ou lookedf 

A. Right. -----------­

296. 

•• Did you ask the Police to scrape thia girl's t1nger-

na.Us1 

A. I did not uk the Pollee to acrape her nails. 

Q. Do you know u it -.. done? -:rF fcl ,c." '1), J 
-;('I x:.\... ~a r t::-H>'? ~ w 'h :- r.l ' 

A. Yes, it was done. j/. ~ltV w~a~~--~ 

Q. Do you know the reaulta, were the reau.lta made 

!mown to you? 

A. I do nat knaw the resulta. 

Q. '!he Jru7 does know it was dane thoUgh 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Row, 70Q loakH at this gi.rl' a -.llanda, did you J)al' 

attention to h.-r 1'1nprna.S l:sf 

A. Ho, Sir, I did not. 

Q. So you can't tell us whether or n~ there was 

&n7 blood on her 1'1ngamaUs or under her 1'1nprna11a 'l 

.A. There was no groaa blood, I do not know whether 

there was microscopic blood. 

Q. D7 "groaa blood", explain wha' that means to me· 

and the JW7f 

A. "Groas blood• •o ae voald be obvioua, a big •••r, U 
spotted or clotte4 blood. 

Q. It doea not haTe to be that big tor you to see it 



/l Dcetor Miller. 

qlrl 
supert1c1ally eapec1all7 as a Doetor you could see two or 

three drops on the back ot the tlngera? 

By'Jir. Ertel s 

I obJect • he a.alted about tOUJ" queat1ona. 

By Hr. Fierro& 

Q. Couldn't YO\l see two or three d~s? 

He 1a reatrlct1ng 1 t to one. 

B7 Mr. 171erroa 

Q. Couldn't 7CN aee, aa a Doctor. U there were tvo or 

three drop• td blood on her t1ngema1ls or on her :rtngers? 

A. I saw notbJ.na that made an impact on me. :r looked 

~ at the bodT • I S&1f the petechiae. I made the decision at that 

DlOIIml't tbat I WCNld b&Ye a consultant Forensic Patholog15t 

e:zami ne the bod7 • and I ct14 not e.xam1 na the hands or n&il.s. 

Q. I vill uk you that question again• you said 

you 100U4 at her banda! ~. 

A. I a&lcl I glanced at the hand•. 

Q. You S].ancecl! 

A. Yea. 

Q. llow • I aa asking you this, b&4 there been evan 

let' s sq HTeral drap• of blood on tbe girl's t1ngert1pa or 

on the baek of her hand• W'Ollldn't you, a.a a Doctor, hava noticed? 

A. Bot the t1ngert.ipa. because I 41d not examine the 

' tinpra. U it hacl been on the back td the band, I think I 

((- p.robabl7 voulcl have noticed it. 

Q. Did JOU aee &nT blood on tbe but o'f her h&ndf 

A. !lot that I recall. 
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Doctor Mlller. 

Q. Did you look at the palm o~ her handsf 

A. I did not. 

298. --

Q. Kov, I asked you about whether this girl's 

t1ngema11a were scraped, and w111 you explain to the Jury 1fh7 that 

is important 1n a case lik* thia? 

A. In a patient • a J'0UD41 girl taund deceased w1 th 

evidenee ot stranpl&tion• ana woul.d &aSWile that she would fight 

whoever vu 1Dfiict1ng the strangulation upan her. It is routine 

to take speciMNI o~ the t1ndin&a td tbe scrapings under the 

na11.a and attempt to, 11' 7CU f'1n4 aama'thi.ng• to identity it 

as hu..n. perchance blood.• &n4 1.t so 11' 70U can type the blood 

so JOlt can haTe aa~a identif'ication t':rola whola it might be 

seoure4. 

Q. 'l'hank J'OU, Doctor. In other worda, Doc: tor, ian • t 

it tru ln your VOJ1t, 1n thJJJ t71Mt o1' case, aa TOU said you would 

aaiiUDII that the victim, if' the v1ct1Ja 1a no~1'7 health7, woal.d 

tight vblle she 'WU being ~ atrangledf 

A. ~t is an aaaump~ion. 

Q. And you aa a Coroner &1'24 Doctor, you know that 

thia ia true, isn't 1tf 

A. It depends upon other factors. 

Q. Yea, it JDA7• I want J'OU to uau.a that this 

vio'\:la vas a normal. heal~ girl o1' 120 pounda 1 now 1n the 

absence ot &nJOtber tactor, 1f0l1l.dn•t she generall.7, u you ,,,, i 
oat.l1.M46 t17 to t1snt Mr oppcmeftt 1n order to protect her 111'et,1' 
B7 lh'. Brtelt 1 

ObJection. How can he uaume that without azvothar 1 



Doctor Miller. 

taetos 1 what the conditions are 1 the circwnatances under which 

it is being strangled. 

~ Mr. Pierro& 

I gave him the question 1 he is an expert. 

By The court s 

Q. Do you understand the question? 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. You~ anawer1 the objection is over ruled. 

A. I am having c1J.ffieultJ", because I do not wish 

to a~ something to make a wrong ~reaa1on on the Jury. 

I~ you make the assumption that the victim recognizes she is 

being attacked, that is one assumption, then she will start 

to tight earl.7. I~ she is baing attaclted by a :friend, she tfill 

not have that time sequence because o~ the hypoxic state,she 

will not bf! able to attack, to-wit, aa you know on pJA7grounds 

one ot the games is to taka somebody and squeeze them around the 

cheat until they pas a out. 'l'heae people do not tig.'lt. You are 

giving me so IZI&I1J' variables, I don't know re~ how to answer 

your question. 
By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Well, ;you know thia girl was manuall7 strangled? 

A. Yes, Sir, but I don't know whenahe recognized 

it was an attempt to manuall.J' strangle her. 

Q. Noboq knoWs that? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And I am aaldns you to assume; ;you are an expert, 

isn't lt normal tor a person who is baing manuall.7 strangled 

that that parson w1l1 tey to save his or her Uta by trying to 



300. ~ 

Dec tor Miller. 

fight ot~ the aasailantf 

A. Tlw iMtinct o-r preservation i4 great, she would 

attempt acmepl.&c:e along the line, her ~ap&b111t1ea would b• 

d etel'2d.ned b7 time and severity o~ the strangulation up to that 

point. 

Q. But f'rom the begJ.nning of' the strangul&tion until 

the person loses eonaciouaneaa there is time, isn't there? 

A. Corxect. 

Q. Al.l right, now you know u a Coroner, I assume 

yea h&4 such cases, that geaera.lly vtlere a person is ma.nue.l.l.7 

strancJ.e4 .. tbat victJJI v1l1 succeed 1n 1nn.tct1ng same damage 

on the attacker, ian' t tba t correct 1 

B7 Xr. Ertel I 

I obJect to thia~ 1rit are not talld.ng about the 

general cue, we are ta.lking about thia particular incident 

and tbla particular case. 

:a,. Mr. Herroa 

You can't talk about this particular cue. he is 

an upert. your Honor~ and I want to t1nd out t'rom him if' 

thla la' t tl"Ue. 

B7 The Court I 

fbe objection ia over rule4, 70'1 1J».7 anaver? 

A. I cannot ananr to the word "succeed•. 

B7 Mr. P1errot 

Q. ID:tllct soma c!Macef 

A. I don't know aba.&t "SUCCH4" • Do ac:.e damage to 

the uq11ant, it 11 logieal to aaaume the victim will struggle. 

~· 
I 
I 
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Doetor Miller. 

It depends on the position she is being held, the clothing, the 

aaaailant, heraelt', the time tac:tor, how strong she is and 

a lot ot other tactora. I ean' t answer TOUr question. 

B7 Mr. Fierro I 

Q. I onl.,y &aked you to SB.1' generally? 

A. You say "uaual.ly sueeeed", &nd that takes &W83 the 

generalities as tar aa I can understand. 

Q. You know the weight ot this victim. I assume you 

know trca the autopsy she waa living a normal., health7 girl? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. How • I don't know U J'OU know the weight ot the 

accusecl, 70U see h1af 

A. Yea. 

Q. llov. 1.t you uaume that the victim and the accused. 

that 1.t the accused were to t17 to lll&1'lU&l.l.7 strangle, wou1d the 

v1ct1Ja 1n t1ghtins ott the attack. in your opinion, 1nfi1et 

A. 1 do not know where the attack occurred. 

Q. llobod7 knows. I am anlT a•ldng 70\1 a question 

u an expert, I as tr.ring to tind 0\t\ £1'011 7CN1 Doctor • ian' t 1 t 

true tba~ this 11r1 beina stransJ,ed woul4 so.ehow 1n:tllct 

tJ"1ing 

to get his hancla awq tl"'OII her neck, or acratching his tru!e, 

clolna something like that! 

A. But, S1r, all I ean anawr yCN 11 thAt I would make 

the &aa\IIIPUon the aelJ'-preservat1an act, aha would struggle. 

I do not know how the atta.clt occurred. I do not know whether 
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Doctor Miller. 

or not sbe had her arms entrapped by her side. I do not know 

so ~ variable .I I cannot answr JOUr question. 

302. -

Q. lh..ll, let' a assume her hands were not trapped, 

let's a•aume she was normal and healthy at the time she was being 

strangJ.ed, now wU.l 10U answer the question? 

B7 Kr. :srtel z 

I ob.1ect to the question, unl.eas Kr. Fierro 

intend• to tollov up to estabUab the :tact which he is askJ.ng 

the Doctor to aaaumef 

B7 JCr. ne.no a 

I &II ODl7 aaldng him a ~othetic&l., )"our Honor. 

'fben thQ' h&YW no ftlation tO thiG C:&S8 • 

~ Mr. Fierro 1 

'rh1.:l 1a a cue o:t manual strangulation which he 

accuaecl zq cUent o:t. 

B7 Mr. Krtell 

That ia correot. 

I inten4 to show, 7our Honor, in de:tense, that the 

Detenctant, ot courae, ha4 no damage either pb7sic:al~ or b;r 

elothtnc on hill at &nJ' tiM d\lring the time tbat the Commonwealt.'l 

alleps tb&t tbe ld.l.l.ing ocC\lrred. 

117 Hr. lrtell 

I ob.jeot to tbe statement that the hanc!a were not 

ent~cl. it Kr. Fierro lntenc!s to :toUov that up, I tbinJt •••• 



-.... .;- ...... 

r' 
~-·21 

303. 

By The Court r 

Q. Do rou understand the question? 

A. Yea. 

Q. '1'he objection is over rul.ed. 

A. You know, I would go back to the law o~ aeU'­

preaenauon. I waul.d uaume this girl would struggle and i.t rou 

know 1 t wa. one to one relationabJ.p that she knew she was b~ing 

attacked and she waa ~ree and everything• I would assume there 

would be SGII8 traUIIIl 1.ntllcted to the attacker. 

By Mr. Plerroa 

Q. When you aq "trauma" 1 

A. IDJwT. 

Q. I ctan•t underatancl SCJilG o~ theae things, maybe 

som.b~ alae doea not •••• 

A. Pardonf 

.Q. Scae inJuq • J'CN mean some 1n.1ta7 would be 1nrllcted 

upon the attacker! 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. And un' t 1' true that genera1}7 that injury woultl 

be towards the raee and an« tha hands or the attacker? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

1lo\ U the girl does what abe is taught to do. 

Jle&n1ng what 1 

She vould ldak!Ua in the genital.l. 

Depedtng upon what position abe isf 

Correct. 

What would abe be do1ns with her banda? 

I don't know. 
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Doe tor Miller. 

Q. You don't koov 3he voul.d be using her hand a to 

try to •••• 

A. What I am sqing what we attempt to teach people 

ia that to try to and to scratch with hands 13 rea~ 1nertective. 

Q. But isn't that in most cases what ia done by 

strangulation, a victim panics and they use their hands? 

A. Vba• I don't knoW is 1d'lat this girl's training h&a 

been. 

Q. But ian' t this true genaralJ.T? 

By Hr. E~l 

I object. 

By ~e Courts 

The objection to that question 1a auata1ned. 

By Mf' • Pierro I 

Q. Bow• it a v1ot1Ja baa not been tr111ned to kick 3omeb()dy 

tn the sen1tala17CPJ• aa Coroner, an4 as an expert in thesa matters, 

wouldll't that vietiza lJ.lte~ uae her banda to·tnnict damage? 

A. I vaul.4 ilaagine1 I am not sure she would use it 

to ~llct d&!'IICe, I think an untrained penon would mere~ 

grab the ball4 and t17 to pull them &ftl'. In grabbing the hands 

an4 t171nc to pull thea &1fQ' she wuld not in1'11ct aey 1nJur.r 

at all upon b!.al. 

Q. And she f!J&T lntllct scratches upon him and get 

sam.th1na un4er her t1npn'.a1la! 

A.- It she were attacking him, I think ahe would aerate. 

h1a or 1n1'11ct damage, lt she was merely tr.tinc to get his hands 

:~.~ trGa her neck, I a. not aure, or I dcNbt Mrious~ whether 

JJ 

I 
I 
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Doctor Miller. 

she would inflict ::~c:ra.teb m&rks on hill. 

tingera. 

Q. Wh~Lt '~..1nd o-t marks would she lntllct upon h!m? 

A. It d..-j)encla on her strength and placement of her 

Q. We w1l..l go back to your other statement • she would 

1nf'llct some trauma upon him? 

A. Right, well I am 1neorporat1ng the :tact that I 

hope the ~ouns g1rla. ~ h&ve been tl'a1ne4 in everything ellle 

in l11'e, I hope the,. have been trained to take care ot themselves 

to ward ~~ an attacker. 

Q. 

A. 

~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

atoraaebf 

~ 
A. 

Q. 

Do you kDoW when tb1s girl died? 

Do, I clo no• know. 

I .an do 7<* haTe a prot'eaa1onal. opinion? 

Yea, Sir. 

'When did she die? 

'1be rnmlng o~ October 19th. 

What tt.t 

Between 4 r 00 and 6100 P .x. 
Bow do you know that 1 

Becauae or at~n contents. 

How do ~ou know vhen she ate what waa 1n her 

-. -----
By 1ntonl&t1on given to us t"rom the Pollee Ofi'icer~~ 
------- . - .. ---- j 
Suppose the Pollee Otticers- toicf 1-0u- -that th-1& 

g1r1 ate whatever was in her stomach the next day, October 20th1 

how wwld JOUf1x tbe tt. ot cleatht 

A. I woulcl tlwn, ot course, use a ditterent date. 



I 
e: . .:_.-· 

Dcctol'" Miller. 

Q.. You would use a dU"terent date? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 3o what you ~ is the time ot death, f am not 

disputing, I am t$ng to find out how ycu fixed it.~ •• 

A. I understand. 

306. 

Q. Yh&t you are ~1ng to the Jury is, "I am fixing th3 

tlma o-r death on October 19th between 4zoo and 6100 because 

sCIIlebOdT tol4 • what she had to eat that dA7. "? 

A. ~t is eorrect. 

Q. But we know, so tar in this cue, Doctor, that thia 

girl waa not nelbn alive a:tter 4z30., I guaaa you know that too, 

don't you! 

A. Yea., 31r. 

Q. so !r I aaked ,-ou to aaauma that this girl waa alive 

on Saturdq• Oct~r 20th, and ate the same kind ot food on 

Sat~, October 20th, that they, that sbe ~tt• on FJ"1dq, 

the 19th, then 70U would have to chance ,.our time o~ de:lth, 

'WCNldn t t 70Uf 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. What I don't understand 1n JOUI'" testimony about 

thia ~·s jacJtet. wb&tever you called itT 

A. Pea jacket. 

Q. Scaethina about at one point you moved 1 t f 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. llhat d14 :YOU cl01 ''1 I 
A. Tbe Jacket wa. more up over the cheat, and I tul."ned · 

1' dovnwar4a over her l&p, or lower abdomen, to demonatr&te the 
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Doctor Miller. 

poa1t1on ot the right arm and hand still in the !Sleeve. 

Q. This is what I want to know, when you came 

upon the body vaa she, when I aq "wearing the jacket", was 

either or both o~ her arms 1n the sleeves or the Jaeket? 

A. The let"t &rlll vas canplete~ out, the righthand 

an4 wr1at waa 1n the upper part ot the right aleeYe. 

Q. In other worda, she had one ana inside ot the 

jacket ancl one was not? 

A. She had one arm p&rt1&117 inside ~ the Jacket. 

Q. I don't know whether I have a picture here that 

cd.ght help that? 

A. Yea, 70U do. 

Q. Lat me aee, I w1l.l. bring them up to you, Doctor, 

,u.]. JOU tind -ror me ltbich one shbva the W&7 !lhe appeared when 

yOll tirst c.- upon her? 

A. Th1a 'NOUld depict 1t, lfo. 1. th.U is taken trom the -. 

vh1cll was thrown, or I aa sorry ••••• ------ ----- ...____ ,. 
By Xr. Rrtela I f!ru r v F :. tl 11 c 0 .,vII J.. i'../ ~{'';( t/'111,~ 1/.{,<2-~ \ 

~ I interrupt tor a JllCIDent, poaaibl7 wa can put 

it on the blackboard .. it does not help h.lm to show Mr. Fierro. 

I tb1nll the JW7 would Uke to see. 

117 Mr. F1errot 

At th1a point would yw let me go on with this 

vitDIIIf 

B7 1'he court a 

Yes. 
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Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. Fierro' 

Q. I t tl"J'ing to find out something t'rom ••••• 

By The Court: 

Proceed. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. I am t17ing to :f'1nd aut about this jacket when you 

tint eame upon the bod7• and you sq this Commonve&l.th's 

ExhJ.bit Xo. 7 sbon the jacket u you saw 1\ when you came upon 

her, 1a th&t correct! 

A. That 1a correct, it shows the upper ond o~ the 

jacket, and Exhibit No. 4 abowa the lower end o~ the jacket. 
------

Q. ~ao a~ tha~ __ ;_s_~_ef~~-~-t~hed 
the jacket • the poa1 tion o:f' the c, othing? 

A. ~t is correct. 

Q. When :you tint came upon the scene 1 

A. !bat 13 c orrect. 

Q. 'l'h1a is Bo. 5, doea this ahowf 

A. 'l'hia shows the j&ek.at arter I turned it down to 

duaonatrate the position ot the hand 1n the sleeve. There is one 

other :f'11Ja that is troa the other side that ahon it eyen 

better. 

@J But 1n M.7 case, this no. 5 shows the b~ and 

clothing atter 70U ~ rearrange4 the clothing? 

Alter I !ID'Ied the Jaeket. 

tba\ is rearranging the Jacket'l 

~-,.~ Yes, Sir • 
.._; 

-Q. 'l'hat 11 1mat you did? 

..14 ·. J· 



Doctor Miller. 

A. Yes, 31r, I did not touch the sweat ehirt or 

bra or anything o'f that sort. 

Q. What neat shirt! 

A. '1'M too\ball jenft7. 

Q. You didn't touch that? 

A. Ko1 Sir. 

Q. I don't aee the bra in thi..s picture? 

309. 

A. Y••• you do, right over the right breaat. pulled 

abOYe the left bnut. 

Q. I am SOn'J, quite tranltl7 I couldn't tell. What 

we are seeing 1n Bo. 5 is the bra ia over the A:""ight breast, and 

it 1a, .rou can ... her left breast, I belleve that isf 

A. 'l'ha't 1s c:orrect. 

Q. And it 1a no\ over ber len breastf 

A. 'fbe let't breaat ia not c:onta1ne4 in tha bra. 

Q. It i:a under the Jeraey though? 

A. :so. it 1a not. 

~. When 1* itt 

A. The Jeraey is so1ng taDgentallt over the top o~ 

the lett part ot 1t. 

Q. Where 1s the part ot the brat 

A. It is up cmar the shoulder. 

Q. Does it show in here? 

A • •o, i~ does not. 

q. ..... 
A. 1bare is anotMr view ~ the aame picture l.oa1t1ng 

traa the right aide or the bod7, th1a is Xo. 5 tram the lett side 



Doctor Miller. 

of the body. 

B7 Mr. Zrtel: 

310. 

I will hanqou commonvealth 1 s Exhibit No. 6 ••••• 

By J.lr. Pierro: 

Bo, you are not handing him anything, don 1 t 

1nterf'ere with rq croa3 exam.1nation. 

B7 The Court: 

By Hr. Krtel: 

I under:&t&nd. 

By 'rhe Court I 

You turniahed him ~ ot the pictures 1n tevidence 

that baa been d1scusae4f 

By Mr • Erte11 

llo, 31r, he:nt 1a same more. 
r- .r ' 
r-, 'l!.r'/·(~ '- ·~ ...., .. ...J....T ti ~ ( ... B7 Kr. J'ierro 1 tL . . { 

~. I aa aboWins 70U marked aa Caaomre&ltb' s Bxh1b1 t Ko. 

3, doea thb show the poa1t1an ~ the clotbi':'l_ unt~ed? () ..l. t:t - c: ..J (' <._l2,. r-.4_l'\ -0 'l'hat 1:. correct. sll'T~V'o- { \Zfl:r~) ;::) 2- ~8"' 
Q. Doctor, I show you Can&•'GlHeJ.th•s Bxhibit Mo. 6 

which uu brought up, I aasume that thia is the one shows the 

other side or the bOdJ" af'tal' 70\l had turned down the pea coat 

ozo Jacket aa you eaU itf ~ ;:. <) /. IV:> U h~~ ,._,.0 ( .. ~.Jc- ~4,ry 
A. That !a correct, this is taken, the view waa taken 

troJa the right side or tbe boq and llo. 5 was taken tl"a'll the 

Q. Did you. Doctor, make an exan1nat1on o~ thi2 clothingf 
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at itY 

A. No, 31r, I did not. 

Q. Well, whUe you were at the scene, did you look 

A. I looked at it. 

Q. For example, let's take the bra, was it ripped? 

A. I did not take the clothing ot~ o~ the body. 

Q. I didn't ask ;vou that! 

A. I did nat see any evidence ot it being ripped, 

I do not know whether it was ripped. To clarity what I am trying 

to sq, the right eup, for example, was not ripped. Whether 

the back was ripped or strap was ripped, I did not exa.mi.ne that. 

I did not disrobe the body. 

Q. Whatever clothing you did see on the body, 

including the H& Jacket.. that you tumed down, did you 

see any evidence ot this clothing that vas ripped, torn, destro:red 

or dllml\8ed in ~ W&7! 

A. I do not rec&ll seeing any tom clothing. 

Q. At all? 

A. At all. 

Q. 'l'bat is al.l, Tour Honor. 

By The Court I 

Mr. Ertel! 

RI-DIREC'f EXAMDIA'l'IOB 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Doctor, when 70'1 determined you were going to get 

a forensic PatholOSiat, vh&t was his function to do aa tar as 

the exaaination ot the bod7 and your relation to him? 
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Doe tor Miller. 
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A. When we secure the sarv1c:e3 or a Consultant, he 

takea over and he ia responsible tor the minute description, 

gross description ot the bod7 • that ls what he sees original.J.T. 

He ia reaponalble tor the contlnuatlan, the exaalnation of the 

body oritlcea 1 &n7 foreign matter aq 1n the mouth or the vagina 

or whatever. he is responsible tor the eon4ucting ot the autops7, 

the interpretation ~ the gro.s tlndinga, th<~ examination ot the 

slides wb1cb he vill -.Jte t'l"OII apeclmena taken t'rcs the body 

and the ttrial preparation ot the .tinal autopq report~ 

conclusion. 

'l. Does that include disrobing the bod7T 

A. 'lhat 1Dclu4es disrobing the bod¥. I do not d1srobe(W 

the bocl7 I want h1ll to have the benefit or seeing it u it 

was tlrst there. 

Q. Doctor, you were a.sk8d scae queationa aa I rac&l.l 

concerning possible t'oot !llal1dn&a going to the b~ from the 
~ 

lane• an4 I beUeft you stated that 70U ~ lookecl at that 

supert1c1all7. Taking a look at COillllOimtaltb's Exhibit Uo. 1 

Ju.st brat']¥ • can you tall whether there ll&8 aof't dirt beyond 

the tee\ ot' tbe bod7 toward the lane, or the tam road, or 

ld\atner you wan'\. w call J.t 7 

A. Exbiblt No. 1 3howa a lot ot vegetation, lfflieh I 

ment1one4 earlier, veecta, eom atalka knocked down, and sotorth. 

an4 on this piotuN there is no viaible. 

11 ... ~. 

Parallax. dlatortionf \ 

Right, I cannot test1t,r.) 

I aa not sure that 

,·1 { rt' 
t , .... 

:1 . . 
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, -~ Doctor Miller. 

\.,~ 

Q. Look at Commomtealth 1 a Exhibit Ho. 2, does that help 

you in M:f ~T 

A. _Ko~ just emph&aizea what I am s&71ng. there 13 co 

mueb vegetation, at le&at the immediate vtcinitT from the lane 

1n a reasonable :period or d1atance, and I cannot tall you 

beeauaa or the parallax ~ the camera which that is, but moat of 

it ia ~t1on, :t_do not see dirt • 
.. ... -' ·--

Q. Incidental 17, ;you said approxilllatel7 15 f'eet 

f"roaa the edge ot the lane, what do you mean b7 the lane? -
A. Well, that 1a where I h&4 d1tticult7, bee&use 

the latW is an Ul.-de1'1necl 3Cinath1Dg, and I don't know where 
., -, ~~~ (1. 'Oo-:J -' t_u r_ ~ T, O;\.... '-;a tf..;<l. .....-./ r~.J ~ 

the edp ~ 1t ta. ,., ~ 
J4{;.vut / J. 11 

dOtvioV ; ~I o f..·~ /.Q 
Q. All. right. DOotor, JGQ nre asked to make a gnat 

nwaber o~ aa~ions coneeming \he wardJ.na ot-r or preservation 

cd u.te ~ a p.raon 111 th an att&ck:ar, I think ;rou said something 

&beNt U a person knew the attacker there xould be leas 

1nclinaU.on to atnJ8Cle untU a certain period approached, 

is tha' correct. 

B7 Hr. Pienor 

I object to that, he is asld.ng this man something 

outa1de ~ his expertiae, he ia aaldns h1a now to make a Judgment 

wblob aD7 human being can make. 

B7 Xr • .srtela 

I belieYe this ll&ll asked on croaa exaain&tion. -

!he objection la auat&inect. 1 t 1a repetitious. 
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Doetor Miller • 

By Mr. Ertel: 

'l. Can you tell !118 1fh&t point~ when that point i:s 

approached lfhen a ~raon might struggle, is there aey 'tl8:f you 

ean make that. Judgment? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I vou14 like 1t to be reatrieted to hypo'thettca.l. 

tacts that the COiallOiltM&ltb intends to procluee in this ease. 

ny Mr. Ertels 

I aa basing it upon the tact the person knew 

the other person. 

~ 'l'he Couts 

'1'he objection 1a sWltainecl. 

B7 Mr. Ertels 

Q. All d.gbt, do you know U ltiJ:a Hubbard knew 

Jennire:r H1llt 

A. Do I knoW ot 'flfl own lmovlectgef 

Q. Or 1ntormat1on you received? 

A. I do not know or 11t1 own kncnrledge, I was told. 

~ Mr. Fierros 

It 1a c:oncede4 she knew him, I aa obJecting. 

SuataJ.Md. 

B7 Mr. ~ell 

I hi.'N no turtber questions. 

I have none. 

314. 
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Jw 

..... 

By The Court I 

~ I see Counsel? 

( 31de Bal" consul tat ion not oade a part or tho record.) • 

DOC'i'Oll ROBEM' L. CA'rHIRMAJJ, being dul.y sworn according 

to law. test1t1e4 as tollows: 

DIRIIC'.r EXAMDIAfiOB 

By Hr. Ertel& 

Q. Doctor~ state your hll name? 

A. ~r Robert L. Catherman. 

Q. Doctor C&therman, where are you located at the 

present time aa tar aa business addresaf 

_(w A. - business addrea4 is the Ottice o-r the Hedica1 

bMdner tor the City of PhU.&delph1a• it 13 321 Univen1ty 

ATenue, 

Q. Doctor C~therman, 1f1.l.l. JOU tell the Jury your back­

ground and experience and tra.tning tor the oeeup&Uon which 

70\1 preHDt17 h&vef 

A. I am a gractu&te ~ the Will1ut3port Public School 

STstem. o-t Buclalell. University in tewi•burg with a Degree ot 

Bachelor ot Science in BiolOQJ t'ral Temple University School 

ot Me41c1ne 1n Ph1laclelphia with a Degree ot Doctor ot Medicine. 

I h&4 than a one yea:r rotating 1ntemah1p and two years ot 

apec1&l.t7 training 1n tbe t1eld ot Anatomic Patholos.y here 

at tM \11l.11amsport Ho.-pital. I then entered the u.s. Air Force 

and Mned tor two yean a\ the Armed Forces Institute or 
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~~ Doetor Miller. - Doctor Cather.:\&n. 

..... 

By 'l'he Court I 

~ I see Counsel? 

( 31de B&l" consul tat ion not 12de a pa.rt ot tho record.) • 

DOC'i'Oll RO~ L. CATHIRMAJI, being duly sworn according 

to law. testit1e4 as tollaws: 

DIQIC'! EXAMDIA'!IOS 

By Hr. !!rtela 

Q. Doctor~ state your tull name 1 

A. Doc'tor R~rt L. C&the~. 

Q. Doctor C&therman1 where are you located at the 

present time as tar aa business addrasaf 

_(:w A. X7 business address 1s the O:N'ice or the Hed.ica~ 

Ex;Ndner tor the City td PhU.adelphia• it is 321 Univenity 

Annua 1 

Q. Doctor C~therman1 w11l 10'1 tell the Jury your baclt­

groun4 and experience and tra.tning tor the oelNpation which 

70\1 preHDt17 have! 

A. I am a graduate ~ the Tlill1ut3port Public School 

57stem. o-t Buclalell. University in Lewi•burg with a Degree ot 

Bachelor ot Science in BiolOQJ trcn Temple University School 

ot Medicine 1n PhUsdelph.t.a w1 th a Degree ot Doctor ot Medic ina. 

I ha4 then a one y-ear rotating 1ntemahip and two years ot 

apecial.tJ' training 1n the tield ot Anatomic Patholog here 

~· at ~ V1l.l.1.amsport Boqltal. I then entered the U.£1. Air Porc:e 
..... 
.J.~:) and Mned tor tvo ,.an a\ the Al'!Yd Forces Institute ot 



(? 
316. 

Doctor Catherman. 

Patholes7 in Washington, D.C. and upon my disch~e there 

in the Fall o"f 1963 became an Assistant Medical Examiner tor 

V.etropolltan Dad County. Dade Count7 is a larse area aurrour.<llng 

I remained there until the end ot June, 1]67. 

'rhe baginning or J\113', 1961, I beeama An Asaistant Medical 

Examine~ ror the C1t,r o~ Phllad•lph!a and in the Medical 

gumsner• s Ot'fica there, and about two 78ar8 ago became Deputy 

Me41cal Exantner. I am licensed to prac~ice medicine in Florid~ 

and 1n Pwnfta7lvan1&. I aza certi.tied by the American Board of" 

Patholog 1n the t'ield or AnatGid.o and Forensic Pathology 

and ara currentl7 worki.ag t'ull. tiM a.a a Fontna!c Patholog13t 

DeputJ' lladica1 bawln~n· in Pbi.ladelpbia. '1ffll 
Q. Docrtcn-. wben 7011 aq that you an a Diplomat, wh&t 

does the.' meant 

A. Being certUied in & spec1al.t7 1n medicine re:tera 

to "the tao't cd a sPec1alt7. then are Dl8nJ' SM01alt1es in the 

t'lel4 fd Xedicine• and 1n each ~ the maJor apeo1alt1ea a group 

of" 1ndlv1duala vbo are selected 1n that apee!alt7 are appointed 

to approve \he cred.ent1al.a ot various individU&la practicing 

1n tt.t apec1al.t7 throughout the countr,. and on the basi3 ot an 

uaminat1on and approval ~ tra1n.1ng certtt7 o'l do not certUy 

yo.a u a Diplomat 1n tha\ spec1al't7. 

Q. :r.tGw. Doctor, I believe 70U have said you were 

cer\U1e4 1n P'orena1c Patbologf 

A. Yea. 

Q. What 13 Forena1o Pathol0@71 

A. It 1.s & aub-spec1&lt;r ot a yet greater !lpeci&l.ty in 



Doctor Cathel"!!m.n. 

medicine ret"erred to u l'atholOQ'. Pathology i:s that part ot 

medicine thAt exam!nea the origin and cauae ot disease, or to 

put it another ~. looks at abnormalities. It h&a three 

maJor dirtsiona. Porenaic, Anatcmio and Clinical PatholOQ. 

?orenaic Pathology i3 Jtedic&l legal patholQfa and it is an 

evaluation or asaociation between the discipline ot law a.nd 

the diacip11ne o~ medicine. Perhaps moTe apecitic,. it is the 

evaluation or the role or trouma O!" 1nJw;y :troaa whateTer that 

cause ma:y be on a nol'm&l 1ndi.v1dual• or an individual already 

8\dt'ertng t'rom acme natu!'&l. diaeaae processes. 

317. 

Q. Included in that u the determin&tion o~ cauae ~ 

deatht 

A. Yea. 

Q. And ttma o~ death? 

A. It eneompaaaea tiJDe or death. cause ot death, 

co:rTela'tinc C1n!waatances. 1nJUJ7. correlates a number or 
obeervaUcna ma4e on tM ~ at autopay euzd.nation with 

a set ~ collective tacta and circumstances surrounding the 

given 1nd1v1dual'a L~Jur.r &n4/or death. 

Q. You haTe a&id 10'1 have been 'td th the office 

ot the Medical lxaainer both 1n Dade County, l'l.oricla and aJ.ao 

tbe Medical Bn•lner' s Office in Phil.adelph1a. wi'At 1a enc~sHCI 

within rou.r duties at tho.• reapeetive jobs? 

A. VeU, the bulc: dut;r \1U to determine the cau.se 

an4 vlt'b uaiatanee, the manner o~ dea~h 1n all cases that wre 

3ud«ed Ked.leal Bxam1nar' s Juri.sd1ct1on an4 theu cases include 

all ot \M deat!Ui that are ti'O!Il other than natural diseaae •• that 
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ia &ll known accidents, suicides, homicides, but r.ot limited 

to them. They include the investigation or any sudden and 

unexpected or susp1e1oua death, the deaths occuring in 

indlvldual.a onder legal custod7, that is 1n jaU or prison, 

or 1n same other 11&7 under custod7 • ot persona that might 

be dying ot a condition that could poae a threat to the gener&l 

public health• ~ persons d;ying with eon41t1ons or situations 

direc~ related with their uplOJDMtnt. Certain deatha that 

occur 1D and about Doctor& • , Dent1sta G'N'icea • Hospitals where 

the treatment O't that individual If1A7 have contributed to or 

eauaed the 1nd1v1dual.' s d•th. There are perha.p3 others, 

but theaa are the general kind ot eases which come under tho 

elnasU1eat1on fd Medical Ex•miner's jurlsdi.ct1on, and in a.J.l o1· 

judge« to be his jurtsdietion the bulc respon.s1bill ty 1s to, 

is the determination~ cause and the manner ot daath. 

Q. How, Doctor • can you judge an approximation of 

how ~ the•• types ot deatha you have part!Qipated 1n 

et1 ther 1nveat1gat1na or rel.ate<l wor'k! 

A. Well, total number ot cases 1a tar in excess ot 

the n\lllber ot thoae which were examined in the sense or a 

complete autopsy and correlation ot circumstances. It I take 

just the aui;opa7 cues 1n Miami and in PbU&delpbia, 1t 1~ 

appro:d.matel7 ]800. 'l'otal number ot eases are many, I'IJAlq 

more than that• ancl involve investigation ot cases that would 

not ba as extensive aa & complete autopq exaaJ.nat1on. 

Q. At this point, your Honor, we would otter 

Doctor Catherman as an expeet 1n Ponms1e Pathology and otter h.L'll 

tor eroas examination. 

·.;Zl'·~­• 



Doctor Cather.man. 

1ly The court : 

Do you eare to croaa examine at this tlr.e, 

l.fr. Fierro? 

B1 t.tr. P1erroa 

Hot &t th1a time and I doubt it' I will ever. 

By The counr 

aenta.n, I &aaume now the matters that we 

talked about muat be decided by the Court priol'" to going 

into &n7 fUrther examination, is that correct? 

BJ Mr. Ertelr 

I woul.d think that would ba appropriate. 

Meabers or the Jury., there are certain matters 

again that ata't take place aut ot your hearing. We are going 

319. 

to recesa now tor the noon luncheon, but we will not begin at 

lal5 aa we uaua117 do, but a.tter I had an opportunity to meet 

with Counael,. and Counsel. wou14 it be agJ"'Iab-le that ·we not nwet 

now, bu\ met at 1115 in rq otf1cef 

By Mr. Fierro a 

Yea. 

137 Jlr • Ertel I 

Yes. 

BJ' 'J.be Court I 

~ Detendant 1a now excused. rhe Jury is now 

....,.!' excuaH, ud yeN 1dll be &cl'rlaed b1 _the Tipsta.vea and (;0\\rt .. ~ 
j}tJI Ba111ff. 

(Recessed at 12100 Boon. IDS\'.). 

(Reconvened in Chamhera at lal5 P.M., EDS!.) 
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(Ill CHAMBERS. ) • CJJ~~7l;t 
By The Court I ::> L> ~...\.,,( t. ¥. S. ~~ 

What I would llke to decide t'int 1!1 whether or 

no~ I &!!l going to permit Mr. Ertel to use the Exhibits whieh 

are the three slides whieh we viewed this morning out31de 

or the presence ot the JU%7. and then ir there i.J any f'urthe~ 

otter 70\l dealre • we wU.l go into that • but let' s take the 

three slides tirat. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

I th1nlt they are 56, 57 and 58. 

(ott-the-record discussion.). 

By Kr. Ertel a 

I aa quite willing to withdraw one. 

That one waa the one I was not going to 

permit 1\. 

87 :tr. EJ'tela 

Thera is no\hing o-f great note on that one. \le 

: could cut ott the breast portion or put A piece ot tape over it. 

\ B7 The Cour111 

~ You take that one back. 

By Kr. Ertel a 

The onl7 purpoae we are o:ttaring either ot the 

Exh1b1 ts now are tor the !D&rkings an the neck to show the · ~ 

stranpla~ion JSJ'ks ancl show the line o:t petechiae u the Doctor 

will explain• ancl he can point it out to the Jury, it will =-ke it · 

"' JQION T1Yic1 1n biB explanation. Certa1nl.7, arqbod7 can explain 
c ---- -----------~ 
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what it is, but seeing it l,3 &n &J..!l· We can, it nece921ary, ts.ka -·-e. piece ot tape over the eye~S and head so a.l.l you can see 1~ the 

neck, it you want us to do that 1 so ve c:&n 11mi t that all they 

see ia generallY the neck region? 

By The ;ourt 1 
' 

Any objection? 

By Mr • Pierro I 

He has the rest ot the tace which 1s showing, in 

at:tect, a death mask. As I understand the law, a photograph 

is admissible when it tends to explain or is nacena&r,J £or 

its' uae by a vitneas, but if it tends to excite and may 

beeom.e 1n:f'lamm&t01'7, it should ba excluded it' the witness doel5 

not need it. How, in this caae here is a Forensic Pathol.ogi:at, 

and there &re other photographs now 1n evi.denca that he can 

uae, bu\ particula.r:Qt the slides, this Forenaic Pathol.ogiat 

can tall this Jury lfh&t he found and can aq how this girl 

d1.e4 an4 where the m&l"ks are 1dtbout shawing~ttds awtul. death 

By The Court I 

Do JOU have a black and wh1 te pbotosraph of 

what is shown on tbat :firat ollde! 

By Jlr. Ertels 

Hot to the degree that we can aea it on a slide. 

B'T The Court I 

lo. 2 JOG are wi.thclrawingf 

DJ' liJt. Krtelz 
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By The Court z 

'l'h&t is not the number, but it waa the seeond 

one 70\l showed us. How, the back onef 

By Mr. Ertel a 

The back one, I can, it you want, I can cov .. ~r 

1\ rroca the hall" line a.n4 Juat to show the nee&. 

B7 Mr. Pierros 

U he does tha\ on the third one, IrrY arm.unent 

prevalls as to the tint one. I wil.l have no objection to the 

third 1t aU he shows is the back ot the neck. 

By Mr. Ertela 

I salcl tha~ I would do that on botb :photographs. 

By Jtr. Fierro& 

On the tint photogi-aph, how can you do 1 t 1 

B:r Mr. Ertela 

Ve need the scratch marka on the ~ace. 

By 117 • Plano I 

They are not il:Jportant. 

By Mr. llrtel a 

Yea they are illlportant. 

By Mr. lierros 

Tboa• soratch marks, the lines of acrateh 

mana be is going to explain how they came to be on the race. 

lie baa to show the direction and ansle. 

_) 



By Ml'. l'ie rro I 

to be there? 

By Kr. lrtelz 

Will you tell us how rut will explai.n they came 

That was the final death throe of the person and she 

was reaching up to get the hands from her, 1n hia op1n1on, they 

are her own marks. 

Ko. 58 we can say trom the lower lobe of the ear 

to the. right at the hair line, that would be the lower lobe 

ot the ear. then to the hand underneath the shoulders, we could 

put a piece ot tape across. 

By The Court : 

Well, as tar as Mo. 57 is concerned the Court holds, 

altho~ you indicated you wo~d withdraw it, I will not permit 

that one. 

B;y Mr. Ertel: 

We will section ott the other aide of the race 

aa long as we have the marks on the other one. 

By The Court: 

How, you don't have a black and white or this? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

We have a black and white, but it don't show up. 

By The C aurt: 

or that same photo? 

By Mr. Ertela 

I don't think so, no, no. 
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By The Court: 

Kov, I think your objections are full enough 

on these two, on Ro. ~and 58 I amholding that the probative -value outweighs, the other one I said does not outweigh, I 

ruled the other one out because the probative value does not 

outweigh the risk or undue prejudice to the Defendant, and on 

these two lam holding that the probative value outweighs the 

risk o~ undue prejudice to the Defendant. I am going to let 

these two in. 

Mr. Pierro, is there anything other, aeyother 

otter J'O\l want trom Mr. Ertel conceming Catherman? 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

•o, I suspect I know what he will testify to. 

He juat made a statement that he, Doe tor Catherman, will 

testit,r in hia opinion that the scratch marks were made by the 

girl in her death throes. Bow, I object to that. 

By The Court: 

I thought he said the "death throes" vee his own 

words. What ia he going to testity to? 

By xr. Ertel: 

That in his opinion they were caused by the girl 

trying to struggle. 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

(w I' 
\,; 

He would be guessing, this is a matter that somehow 

the Jurr abould be able to, bJ fact\31. presentation, make ita' !JJ 
ovn conclusion. The District Attorney said he is going to testit'y . 

I 

that in his opinion the girl made scratch marks on her race, whether; 
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it was in death throes or not, I am saying this man is 

Forensic Pathologist, that does not mean he is allowed to stand 

up and guess she scratched herself. Him s~ing "In ~ opinion 

she scratched herself.", without more is nothing more than, you 

don't have to be a Doctor to say that and he cannot possibly 

explain that, he can say "Yea, it could have happened.", but to 
> 

SAT 1n his opinion aha did, I think it la prejudicial unless 

Doctor Catherman is golns to say he round under her fingemails 

her own skin and own blood, then I will vithdraw the objection. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He is not going to say that. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

Then I will object to that, he would be guessing. 

B7 The Court: 

Under the proper qualification, it he had an opinion, 

not gueaa or conjecture, the Court will over rule your 

objection, but make it on the record so it appears twice. 

AftTthing else! 

By Mr. Brtelt 

That 1a all. 

By The Court : 

Aeything else! 

By Mr. Plerroz 

Ro. 

(RftURDD 'fO COURf ROOM AT 1&30 P.M., BDST.). 

(Doctor Robert L. Cathel"'lll&ft retumed to stand.). 
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Dr. Catherman. 

By The Court: 

l'roceed. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Doctor Catherman, you have already explained 

your background and quali~ications. Did you have the occasion to 

exa.ine the body ot Jenniter Hill on or aboutOctober 29, 1973? 

A. I did. 

Q. Can you explain where you examined that body? 

A. It was at the morgue at the Williamsport Hospita1. 

I arrived in Williamsport sometime around 5:30 trom the 

Philadelphia area on the afternoon ot that date, and then began 

an autopsy exudnat1on real~ at ten minutes of six or 5:50 

that atternoon. 

Q. (To The Court.). Now. by stipulation, your Honor, 

we have entered into the record COIIIDOnwealth' s Exhibit No. 41, 

that 1a the weather report. 

B7 Mr. Pierroz 

Yes. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

And again by stipulation with Mr. Fierro, he has 

agreed that I may read to the Jury the max!mwl temperatures 

tor the dates ot the 19th to the 28th, and alao as to the 

precipitation which was no rain. 

B7 the Courts 

AnJ queation. Sir? 

B7 Kr. Pierro 1 

There n.a rain on the ••• 
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Doctor Catherman. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

"· ,., On the 28th there waa rain. 

By Mr. Fierroz 

~Beginning when? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

We will have to have testimony~/but it is while) 

~ bod7 waa there. -----~- --______ . ----
By The Court I 

So stipulated? 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Yea. 

B7 The Court : 

You mA7 nad tha. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Tbia is an ottieial Climatological Data tor 

the VUliamaport Airport. On the date ot October 19th, the 

maxi.wa temperature waa ~ the 111n1mu.aa temperature was 33; the 

averase vas 44 and there vaa no rain or precipitation. 

on the 20th ot October, the maximwl temperature waa 61; 

the atnsawa temperature waa 47J average waa 54J no rain or 

precipitation. 'lbe 21st the maxiaua was 58J llinlawa was 39; 

averaae 49J no rain ot' precipitation. The 22nd, 63 maximumJ 
~ 

35 JliniawaJ average 49J no rain. 'l'be23rd, 65 maximum, 35 -
Dllnimwa, aTerage 50J no rain. The 24th, maxlmwl 67J miriimwl, 38J -
&Yerage 53J no rain. 'l'be 25tb, maximul 61J aa.inlmwt 36J 

&Tera&e 52J no rain. 'fhe 26th, II&Ximwl 69J rd.nimwa 35J 

average 52 J no rain. The 21th, maximum 6o J mlnillwla 4 3 J ____, 
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Doetor Catherman. 

average, 52; no rain. 

there was precipitation, water equivalent of .05. 

Q. Doctor, would you describe briefly what you 

did in the autopsy as far as disrobing the victim and so on? 

A. Upon the beginning ot my examination I was shown 

the body ot this decedent still partly clothed. I conducted 

an external examination ot the bod)r, describing what I saw 

in 

then the external tind1fl8a ot the surt'ace of the body, and then 

the internal obaervations ot the bOdy cavities, that is the head, 

cheat and abdominal contents. I cheeked various specimens. 
·- ... -~· s present and had various photographs ot the body taken, that 

is at ~ direction by sameb~ else present at the autopsy. 

I colleoted materials or samples or blood and urine and other 

tiasuea tor certain chemical and other toxicological studies, 

some blood tor typing and material from the moutn, the anus 

and rectum and the vag1nal areas tor eertairi·· chemical 

stu41ea &a well as for preparation ot aaae slides on which 

staining would be place~ tor examination principally for the 

presence or absence or sperms. After that I made a report 

ot their examination, drew conclusions and prepared& final 

report with conclusions. 

Q. Do you have that final report with you, Doctor? 

A. Yes. 

q. ~ I have it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you have a copy tor Defense Counsel? 

:) 
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Doctor Cathe~. 

A. Yes. 

Q. lfow, Doctor, when you disrobed the body, ean 

you describe the garb ot the individual as you disrobed the 

329. 

A. Yea. When I first saw it, the body was partially 

clad in a jersey with a white numeral "33" on it, a white bra. 

This waa all that ,.. over the upper portion or the body, which 

was pushed up, elevated ao that it waa higher over the lett 

shoulder than across the right side ot the b~. and the lett 

breast was exposed, that is the bra waa above the level ot the 

lett breast, it covered the right breast 1n the uSU&l fashion. 

It was hooked 1n the back in the uaual taahion. It was bare, 

tb&t ls the bod7 wa. bare trcxa that lnel down to the lower 

lee• where there wu a pair or blue denim type jeans tha~ 

were sort ot rolled dawn around the legs, a paior ot multi-colored 

pantiea, a pair ot socka and a pair ot ga sneakers, tennis shoes. 

Q. All right• now after you did that, Doctor, did 

you exaalne the neck area ot the bod7? 

A. Yea, in addition to the other external aspects 

or the bod7 a:tter the clothing were :reJDOYed. 

Q. And did you have photosrapba taken of the neck area 1 

A. Yes, 1n addi tlon to other portions ot the body. 

Q. Doctor, at this point I am going to show •••• 

B~ '1'be Court a 

Betore 70U show thoae the Court wants to make 

~::J a atat.-nt. The alldtl &bout to be ahown are not plea.sant slides 

to look at, an4 1t anrone in the audienee desires to leave, they 
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Docto•· Catherman. 

-.-, do so at this time. The Court instructs the jury that 

these slides are admitted into evidence for the purpose of 

ahowins the nature ot the wounds received by the deceased, in 

helpin« rou to underatand the testimony of the Doetor who is 

330. 

nov about to testify about them. They are not pleasant slides 

to look at, and -,ou should not let them stir up your emotions 

to the prejudice ot the Dete!"'dant. Your Yerdic~ BlUSt be based 

on a rational and tair consideration of' all ot the evidence and 

·.JI 

not on pusion or prejudice against the Def'endant, the Commonwealth 1 

or &nJOile el.ae connected with thJ.a case. Y0\1 must not allow 

these slide a to inf'lame your rainda again at the Defendant, 

nor :ruat TOU allow &n7 ot them or an7 of' the other Exhibits 

to lnf'l.aae l"C)Ur Dd.nd agatns~ the Defendant. 'they are put 

into erldenc:e onl7 to ald you in the deliberations of' this 
' 

caae and the,- will be available tor you,aame ¥111 be sent with 

'10\1 when you ~o to the Jury Room to deliberate on this case, 

and others w1l.1 be available tor y0\.1 upon reqU.at. You m&7 

procH4• 3lr. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Prior to the looking at thou slides, Doctor, 

did yw caae to a conclusion aa to the cause ot the death? 

A. Yes, at'ter a thorough examination or both 

the extemal and 1ntemal indications ot inj\11"7 and the other 

ttndtnsa in thia bod7! 

A. I did. 

Q. What waa that conclusion! 

A. T.bat the individual so named in this case, Jennifer 

_ ~I!! died as a reault ot manual strangulation. 
---- -- ~--
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Doctor Catherman. 

Q. Ilow, Doetor, looking at the sllde which is 

Commonwealth's Exhibit llo. 58 ••• JD&7be it I could have a little 

more llght, looking at the slide Ho. 56, Doctor, can you expl&1n 

what that ahowa in relation to rour t1nd1nga aa tar as manual. 

atrangulation ia coneerned •••• I beg your pardon, it is Ro. 58? 

A. Commonnal.th' s Exhibit No. 58 depicts on the 

decedent's b~ on the back ot the center ~ the neck and the 

back fd the left side ot the neck here, tin7 little areas or 

scratch maru that are described as auper:ticlal abraaions, that 

is the re1'erence to a scratching injUJ7 on the surtac:e o'f the 

skin. 'rbeae maru, which are similar scmevh&t to these, 

repreaent varioua preaaure marka .tram the places where the b~ 

bad reate4 an varioua objects. 'rhe dark colored scene here 

is a portion ot tbe exposed area ot the back which was not 

clotbecl vbich was restins againat & tair aaount ~ wet mud and 

dirt, which vas obaerved at the t1rst time the b~ was 

exa•tne4 ~ then later wbed...elean by ma. The significant 

tindin&s on this pbotograph indicate on the back ot the neck, 

in the center and to the let"t 1 auper:tlcial, described as slightly 

eUrYilinear, that is not exactl.7 straight, abort scratch marks, 

abrasion marks. 

Q. Were JOQ able to draw an,. conclualon tromthoae 

abrasions or along with yout other examination? 

B7 Kr. •t.~nroa 

I object to tiM word "conclualon" • opinion would 

B7 'rbe Courts 
ilevord JOUr question. 
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Doctor Catherman. 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Were you able to arrive at an opinion based 

upon those particular marks and your other eX&I!dnaticn 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. \llhat waa that opinion? 

A. 'lbat these represent mark• u~1atecl With affects 

ot an usailant'a bands, moat llkel_y tingem&il imprints. 

Q. Could 70\l tell me whether the7 were t1ngerna11 

or thumbnail 1mpr1nta7 

A. Bo. I could rDt be certain ot tha.t. 

Q. Are you completed with slide l'fo. 58? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Sl14e lo. 56, can you ldentU'y that. please? 

A. This slide 14ent1t1ed· aa Commonwealth' s Exbib1 t 

'tlliii 
·7 

lfo. 56 shows the tront ot the decedent's face :utd is particularly 

ot 1JIIportance becauae ot the numeroua tin7 p.\rlpo1nt indications 

ot 'blood apota re:terre4 to aa petechiae, the7 are tiny ruptured 

ver.r amal blood vessels which appear like little red ~ts ot 

paint on the aurtace ot the sld.n. These were viaible on the head, 

above the level ot the neck, and appear most concentrated 

about the skin ot the upper and lowr eyelid a and the wbi tea 

ot tbe ~·· both the Uds and the globe itaelt, as well u the 

3kin fd the tace. 

Q. What ia it an indicia on 
A. 'roptber with the o\her t1n4inla ot the injuries 

on tbe tront and back ot the neck, the internal tlndings ot 

bruising in the region ot the voice box, they ara supported and 

'J 
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in my opinion indicated or indicative of manual strangulation 

with compreaion or the airw&¥, obstruction of' the blood returning 

:f"rom the head to the body , to a certain extent with obstruction 

w1 th the blood going f'rom the main body to the head. 

But ita' elevated pressure within the blood veaaela of the skin 

and areu which I described as a result of' compression of the 

blood now eOIIJ.ng back tl'OII the head to the b~ • along w1 th the 

lack o-L OX1'sen that caused the dam.age to oecur in the blood 

veaaela and they ruJture and as blood leaks out of' them result 

1n theae tiny 11 ttle pinpoint size. 

Q. lloctor • right next to the right.. er...e and I note 

on tbe Bxhibit some marka., can you identit'y and tell us what they 

--~~... are? 

A. These are additional, rather larger than those 

described by me on the back of' the neck, areas of' superficial., 

that ia on the surtace, scratching a.., ot the akin., leaving 

behind a scratch mark or a b!Uahburn appetra~. which appears 

aa theae areu ot rectdiah to brownish coloration. 

Q. Doctor • other than the markings which you have 

described., and I don't believe you did describe them on the 

front ot the neck, or did you? 

A. They are not well shown on this Exhibit.. but they 

were • there were martdnga on the tront ot the neck vta!bla to 

to, traa the outa1de1 s1m1lar to thOse seen on the back or 

.. ._;r the center ot the neck, together with soma taint blueiah 
... ,r. 

-A~ discoloration 1n the tom ot bruising. 

Q. Doctor • other than the markings you have shown • waa 
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Doctor Catherman. 

there anyother evidence that you noted on thebody which was 

as a result ot traumat 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where was th&t 1 

334. 

A. Well, intern&l.l.y as area o~ the neck 

tbere wre ~ ot bndainc over the tip o't the lett subme.xill.ary 

gland, one o~ the a&liV&r.f glands that ls undameath the left 

side ot the jaw, the atrap, aa 1n an ord1n&r7 at rap lllllscle. 

These are the tlat groupings ot muscles on the front ot the 

voice box or lalTf'.X that go f'ltoiR the base ot the tongue down 

to the top td the breaatbone, the deeper lqera o~ those 

on tbe tront o~ the w1ce box had 1nd1cat1on ot bruising and 

the lnaide J.a¥er ~ the Yolce box 1 tselt, the l&eyruc had 

lndleatlona o~ bruising on 1t. 

Q. 'rhe7 were 1nternal.l7, wre there aeyother 

external D&l"lts on tbe bocl7 other than vhat 70\l described, 

as a result fd trawaaf 

A. There waa other extemal. marks that were 

uaoc1ate4 lfltb the attecta of the injuries which I interpreted 

aa beins moat l.J.U~ poat-morta, that 1a occurring atter death. 

!here were a tair nUIIber ot very aupertlc1al, again, on the 

surtace, aoraplnga ol the sldn along the back and aide a ot 

the lees where tbe7 nre near or 1n contact vith the ground, 

uaoc1&te4 vi th the dirt. There waa some slipping away ot the 

aurtace l.qers ~ the lk1n where tbe 'bod7 vaa in contact with the 

dirt tba' vas present over the back ot the bod.7, and these I 

interpreted aa being changes occurring as a result ot the interval 
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ot time from the time ot death until I saw the body. 

Q. Now, Doctor, you said you took soma samples, c&n 

you tell us what exactly you did u tar as samples? For !nstanee, 

did you take ttnger scrapings? 

A. The fingernail scrapings, along with other samples 

were taken in conjunction with me by Corporal Donald 

Houser~ or ~er Houae, I don't know it it is spec1t1eally 

Corporal, ot the State Pollee, Montoursville B&rracka. He 

was p~aical 17 present at the time, and between the two ot u~ 

we eol.leoted,. he actual.l7 tOOk poaaesaion ot tbe.!l rather than 

laYing thea go t'rca • to hill, at the time the examination and 

their l"eCO'Iel7 waa ude. 

Q. YO\& took the scrapings and handed them to him? 

A. 'l'hey were taken as an automatic process, &bout the 

sue tia • in other warda. 

Q. D14 70U get any report aa to tll~• particular 

scraplncs at all? 

By Mr. lPierroa 

Excuse me, I want to object, I don't know about 

his doina. getting a report, or whether he made the examination 

and repor\ 1 I would l1lta to know. 

BJ' 'l'be Court I 

Yea, the obJection is auat&1ned. 

B7 Kr. Brtel a 

Q. Did you DU:e &DJ report ot those ttndinga f 

A. llo, not ot' tho.e t'lndlnp. '!'hose were, the results 

trOll an., a.nalyals made on that materlal was to be handled 1n the 
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Doctor Catherman. 

taken ~roa the ~outh, vagina, or anus and rectum. 

Q. What otlMtr tests did you provide, it any? 

A. 'l'he blood wu obtained and I did a grouping or 

typing on that. It showed her to have a 'r,ype "A" "RB" Positive 

blood. Certain otN!r materials 1fttr8 taken by me, samples 

336. 

ot tiasuee and submitted d!rectl7 to Doctor Frederick Reiders, 

who !a tba Director O't the Laboratory ot the llational Medlca.l 

Sen1cea, Inc., a Toxicologic Laboratory 1n Willow Grove., Penna., 

tor an anal)'s!s th&" he 1f0Ul.d conduct, loold.ng for anything 

o~ abnonalit7 that waa present. I did n~ make a report of 

thoae atucU.ea. I have a receipt tor the de11.ve17 of that 

mater1&1 to Doctor Reidara. 

Q. YCN do have a verbal report, is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbat • it anything unusual was the result ot the 

taxicolog tba't 7ou ordered! 

B7 Kr. P'1erroa 

I object,. I believe he is ukins •••• 

The obJect1.on vtll be auatained. 

By Kr. lrtela 

Q. Did you &lao uamt ne the stomch eon ten ta ot the 

v1ct111f 

A. Yea. Aa a pan o~ the examination which was 

concluoted 1 I obaervecl the &IIOUnt ot stomacb content, and al..ao 

u:aad.ne4 it tor the nature ot that content, and scme ot that 

cont.nt wu aubld.tted u toxicolosic •1*'1men, acme or it waa 
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examined initially b7 ma at the time of ~ autopsy and 

aubaequently back in Philadelphia under a more thorou&}t 

exulnation under what ia called a dissecting mJ.cro~eope, 

that is juat to magn~ its' concU.tion a little bit, but not 

greatl7. In, i tound in the stomach content, portion a of' 

part1•llz cU.geated tood~ vbicb I could 1dent11'7 a.s being 

b~ or trenob tries or ~h. some !!!f"'nts of lettuce and 

onion g4 potato,_ I :round...!!!! grape akin, a grey, dark green 
~ " 
1n aldn• ~ also the pu1p ot the grape vi th some 

brownish aee4a within it, SJgmqhat digeated bu' onl.y part1all7 
,....--- - -
so. !he stomach contents had a somewbat oUT appearance, that --is it gaye a sheen with droplets on the surface ot the liquid 
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and the •ter1al that made it up, and it &lao had, to rrq detection 

a s11gh'U7 ~ odor. 

Q. Did you rind &n7 scraps ot meat? 

A. 'ltwre wre &lao small h"apent•· ot' tannish, 

brawn material which on 1n1t1alllf eXUlination coald be 

tragsenta ot meat which under the dissecting microacope are 

conaiatent td th portions ot digested meat. 

Q. How, Doctor, assuming the tollOifinC taets, that this 

TOW'S l.adJ' had ingested a hoagie • sa.. trench tries, a milk a hake, 

a\ aamevhere 1n the vic1nit7 of noon on the d~ she disappeared. 

and .. ._. turthezo sh• ate acme grapes in the period o~ maybe 

two boll.H • tvo to thrH houn later, and turther that she vaa 

l.ut IMft aUve at the time ot 4t30 1n the a.ttemoon, do you b&.,.. 

an op1n1on u to the tiM ot clea'h ot this girl 1 

A. Yes. 

JJ 
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\J 
Q. What is that opinion? 

A. 'l'hat the death occurred on the dq ot disappearanec 

and th~t the death probab]Jr occurred between when she was laat 

seen alive and 6:00 perhaps 8:00 P.M. that eTening, more 

likely to be between roughl.T when she was laat seen alive 

and up until 6:00. 

Q. Row, Doctor, you have &leo exp.lained that there 

were 50118 markings on tlWt head u you ahowed in the Commonwealth 

Exhibit 'tlbieb waa a s.1•u• dO you have an opinion as to what 

thoae markj ~ were? 

A. Yea. 

A. '.rboae mark..inga, in rrrr opinion •••••• 

Excuse me, I want to object to this. I would like 

to know spec~1eall7 what markings the Di3tr1et A~torney is 

re:terring to. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Would yw explain the markings you are ret'errins to? 

A. Yea, apftitic~ there were two areas ot markings 

whicb I round 1n rq examination, one ot which was ret'erred to 

in the one ot the two CCimiOmle&lth aUdes that wre shown. 

These ware on the right side ot the temple ot tbe body, acroa~ 

the right cheekbone area. ~nother grouping ~ very taint, but 

det'1n1te a•ller, shorter, but 1n a 11ne-tJpe pattem, they ware 

side ot the jaw, are the ones 

to which I would &dd.reaa rq opinion. 
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Doctor c~therm&n. 

Q. Very good, will you give us your opinion? 

By Mr. Pierror 

I will obJect to that, unl.esa the w1 tneas 

iurthe~ establishes from a pathological basis why he has that 

opinion, rather than a jtldgment or his conclusion • 

By The Court I 

The objection is over rul.ed. 

By Mr. Brtell 

Q. What were the7? 
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A. They were, in my opinion, consistent with scratc:h 

markings and whether caused by the deeedent 1n trying to extract 

an uaatlant' a bands about her neck or by the uaail.ant (?II 

causing the manual atrangul.&tian, I could no't 58.7 -ror certain. 

Q. Which direction were the scratches f ,_... .---------. 
, .- A. 'rheJ were, aa we s~ in one instance, on the , 

( aide ot the right temple on the cheek and otn.re wre in somawha t ) 

) :~"9h1on across the let't aide or the jaw. 'l'hat is · / 

\,._"bliqua• not perpendJ.~~lar• _ verUe~~e~ wre on & alan_:,/ 

~----._ --Q-. eroas-exaa.i.nation. .....____ __ __.--

CROSS EXAMDIA'l'IOlf 

By Mr. Fierro I 

Q. Doctor Catherman, I notice t"roaa your report 

that JOt! jwat handed tbe Diatric t Attomq 3.lld I got a copy 

ot it • Poat-Dortem, and I not1c:e trosa your testi.zDoey, is ·t.bis 

a coneo\ statement, tba' in your examination ~ this girl you 

toun4 no n1clenc:e ot aexual. molestation f 

'J··: ,'_"\ . 

A. Tb&t 1a correct. 



Doctor Catherman. 

correct? 

Q. That ia correct, isn't it7 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. All right, no evidence whatsoever, 1an 1 tthat 
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A. There was no lndicationot" this girl having been 

·~molested in the general lq lmderatan41ng or that term. 

Q. Well, in &n7 understanding, can you tell us 

that tb18 girllftUJ a~ molested 1n aJ\7 WQ'? 

A. Not unl.esa you de1'1ne ~or me what l'OU mean by 

"a~ molested"? 

Q. I don't lalow, we 'liJiq have a (H.f.terent de1'1nit1on, 

70\1 and I, and I aza talking about the Ordinal"J' cODI!lOn l.&nguage 

uae4 eYei"J' dq by thea• people wbo an going to decide thia case, 

did you aa a :rorenaic Pathologist rind an,- evidence that this 

girl was aexuall7 molested! 

A. 'fhere waa no indication o1' that-.. J17 tin dings, 

however, do not exclude some kind, vhatenr tha' might be, 

ot sexual mDleatation. I Just dic:ln' t tin4 &DJ' 1nJW7. 

Q. Did you t1nd in your report that there was any, 

that ia what I would like to know! 

A. I did not describe ~ lnJuJea which wale!, I would 

relate to ae.xual moleatatlon in that sense. 

Q. InJwy ~ no~, is there a&Vthing 1n this report that 

yo\l can sbow me that aqa that you, in your opinion, on examination. 

that. JOG h&Ye an opinion tbat there wa. acme sort or sexual 

aaaaul' upon this child! 

A. Bo1 Sir. 



Doctor Catherman. 

Q. Now, I am interested in your saying that the 

death occurred between 4:00 and 6:00 P.M. and then you put 

the limit aa high as 8:00 P.M., didn't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Then you are not sure that it was 4&00, 5:00, 

6aoo, 7&00 or Saoo, are you7 

A. No, Sir. 
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Q. In other words, this Jury, f'~our opinion, may 

decide that the death occurred at 8aoo, eouldn't they? 

A. The;y could. 

Q. All right, o~ course you haTe fixed the date of 

death as October 19th, which is the data tlds child disappeared, (W 
but you based that date, you fixed that date based uponwhat 

somebod7 told you, that is two things, somebody said to you, 

"Doctor Catherman, this girl disappeared October 19th around _ __...:.:..= ________ :::;..._..... __ ··-·-- ---

4a30 1n ~e a~oon and that this girl ate ~•ucb and such that 
·-~. ~- . ._ ______ --,. 

da¥·"• and ao you fixed the time of' death using, among other 

things, those two items, ian•t that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So that, Doctor Catherman, it you had been told 

that this girl waa still al0¥8 on October 20th, the next d~, 

and ate substantially the same food, you would now have to say 

that you are going to change the date of her dea~h, aren't you? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. As a matter or tact, it we make it October 21st, yo _?JJ 

are going to change her date ot death again. aren't you? 

A. You could continue that up until about three to .f1 ve 
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daya prior to the 28th when I believe she was discovered, and .. 
I woul.d aq would, I would say it would be rq opinion it would 

not be leas than that time. 

Q. But neTerthleaa, as you have juat said it could be 

three to rive dqa before she was discovered and she was discoverect. 

on the 28th and al1egedl7 disappeared on the 19th? 

A. That ia correct. 

Q, ao va C'&ft take it up to u high aa 

~tober 25th according to vha\. you s&¥1 

(!; 24t0 
Q. A1l. right, I rill go wi.th you on the 24th, so 

that it you,- U--&- PathOlogiat, were told that this girl vas 

still aU.ve on the 2~th and ate substantia~ the same food that 

wu deser1becl 1 70\1 would have to say that, 1n your opinion, her 

death could have occurred on that 4&7 at around 4100 to 8sOO P.K., 

or ~ prior dq tl"OJI the time she disappean:d, ia that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. But ,-ou ean't tlx, what I u t171n« to get at, 

you can • t f'ix the date 1 

A. No, Sir, I can't, not a~eif'ic&ll.T. 'rhey onl.T 

do that 1n 11diM novela" or 'tV shows ancl the JDOYiea. 

Q. 'they practice law like tlw.t in movies and we can't. 

A. I wish I waa able to, it would !II&Jte my Job eaaier. 

Q. lfov, Doctor, we come to thia, thia girl undoubtedl.y', 

ancl vas, w aceept.cl fO\lZ" op1n1on.t waa manually stran«led, and 

that .ana, and we are not try ins to s&J the JlU'J doe a not 

undearstan4, but I want to be explicit. I don't care to eart7 this 
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on too much farther, but she was not atrangled, tor example, 

by the use ot a rope or anyotber mechanical instrument, she 

was strangled by the use or human handaT 

A. That would be my opinion. The choice ot 1at 

terminology is to exclude the other common form of strant...tlation 

which ls reterred to aa ligature atransul&tion where the mode 

or strangulation is b7 5ome ligature, something that encircles 

the neck, eOIIIIlOnl.T a piece of rope, a lfir&, coat hanger, whatever 

it might be. 

Q. That ls what you and I are now saying we are 

excluding? 

A. 'l'bat ld.ncl. 

Q. Al17 mecb&nical thins whatsoever, you and are 

sq1ng according to your opinion this girl was strangled by 

somebod7' s human hands a1one and not by another instnunent? 

A. !hat is rq opinion. 

Q. 'lhat ia all we are aaking, what is your opinion. 

Diet you tlnd, Doctor, that thia little girl had been, I will uae 

the word, because I aa not a Doctor, had been "doped", that is 

to aq given some to reign substance to malte, to render her 

unconac1ous! 

A. Thia, there waa no indication or artY' lt.J.nd ot 
~ ---

"~present, baaed on rq present understanding or the a.nal.ysis -that we, that were conducted on tbe tiaaue specimens submitted~ f 

1•''• put it that li&J'• :~'J 
Q. Did JOU tlnd &nTthlnc conducting your autopsy that 

showe4 this girl waa given some sort or foreign substance that she 
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m&¥ have inhaled or ingested, however she got it into her body, 

that would have rendered her uneonscioua, this includes anything, 

alcohol "dope", whatever you can think ot? 

A. I did not observe any ot those things either 

at the time o~ r:t',f autopsy. I know ot none o~ these things 

being tound on the anal7aia, however there are aubstances in this 

worl4 that could have b"n present and not be detected in the 

non.-1 :tubion, but I think we are talking about the usual ld.nd 

ot things reterred to aa "dope"? 

Q. Rightf 

A. 'l'bere vas none t'ound. 

Q. When I aaid "dope"- I said alcohol or anything else·l 

A. I aa including that. 

Q. What I u tl'J'ing to get out ot y-ou_ as tar as 

70U know, in malting your examination~ thia girl, you would have 

to give 7our opinion that this girl waa not given anytbi.ng to 

knock her out be:tore she waa strangled? 

A. That would be rq opinion. 

Q. Bow,. I want to aak you something 

tbia b~ m1nutel.7, I do know, did you ••• ~ evidence that th13 

girl au1':tered a blow, a trauma ~ any tom, which would knock her 

out betore aha waa strangled? 

A. lfo. 

Q. What, would I be making a correct statement it I a~d 

that 7ou, Doctor C&therman, would have to opinion, baaed upon yov 

exaainatlon, that thia girl wu alive and well a split seconil 

beto:re, whoever it waa, began strangling herf 

A. Yes. 
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Doctor Catherman. 

~. And I notice that you say here that sho is five root 

one and weighed between 120 and 125 pounds, is that correct 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. You know you said 1n your report, and I ~n't look 

at it, correct me it I a.m wrong, that there wa• one or t110 finger­

nails missing! 

A. That is correct, there were. 

Q. Do you know or should I look it up, rraa which hand ••• 

wait a minute the torn nails ot the right ring and little fingers, 

is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Now, you said "little fingers", does that mean 

botb little ttngerat 

A. Mo. 

Q. You probably mean the plural. ot the right ring 

and llttlat 

A. correct. 

Q. On the right hand? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. 

are ther the 

!he torn nails ot the right ring and little fingers, 

iteaa, among others, that you gave to this Trooper1-

A. llo, Sir, that •! an observation made among other 

observations at the time I did rq extemal examination, I merely' 

obaerved thoee naila on-those two fingers shoved an appearance 
-

diltennt traa tbe remaining naUa on the same hand and the 
. 

. 
I 

I 

! 
[ 
I 
I 

other hand. Bow, what waa given tor comparison waa the nail trota i 

the right middle finger. 
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Q. The what? 

A. The right. 

Q.. The na117 
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A. 'rhe right Dliddle finger, the nail, I am sorry. 

Q. I ldll. go on, :md it was the nail from the ri.a;ht 

middle :t1nger that waa g1Yen 1 among other specimens, to Tr ...­

Houser, then what happened to the torn na1ls •••• excuse me, 

I will uk it that~. what happened to the tom nails 

ot the right ring and little tingera, did you find the torn 

n&ila'f 

A. lfo, I did not. 

Q. You d1dn • t 'l 

A. !Co. 

Q. All 1ou did waa observe that they were tom? 

A. I observed tha-t the7 were irregular and ragged as 

though ~ey had been torn a""'. 

Q. Well, your report say-a "torn'' 1 ian't that your 

op1n1onf 

A. I think that it sqs "As though the;r ware torn avay. " 1 

it vaa 117 opinion baaed upon their appearanee that they w.re torn 

or broken &lf&1'. 

Q. I read, tor example, number tour under ''Extemal 

Eri.dence ot InJ.I'J", you 'be81n "The tom nails ot the right ring 

an4 Uttle ttncera have, u hav• b .. n desorl.bed above ••• "? 

A. Yes • referred to an earlier paragraph which gives 

the deaoriptton 1n more detail. 
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Q. So I aaauma :/CU believe. th&t is have a medical 

opinion, that the right ring and little fingers, those nails 

were ripped or tom or broken away in some violent fashion 1 

A. · In some tashion. 

Q. Well •••• 

A. It usual~ does not taka much violence to rip off 

a nau. 

Q. It takes a U.ttle? 

A. It takes same, yes. 

Q. It vas not done with a fingernail file or pair 

o~ scissors 1 

A. Ko, they were not cut nor filed. 

Q. It t~as done, le't' a aq, 1n a.n abnormal. fashion? 

A. Yes. 

Q. For example, 1 t could have been done by the 

girl struggling tor her lite, using he!' hands to try to cU.slodge 

in some ~ the attacker? 

A. In tact, the7 could have been caused by her 

3C~h1ng her own neck. 

~. Could have beenf 

A. That ls a posaibllit7. 

Q. And could have been caused by her trying to ward 

ott the assailant, catching the na!ls 1n a part ot his body 

or clotbina or 11hoever that was, isn't that d.J one ot the 

wqs l \ could have h&ppene4 f 

A. 'rhat 1a another poasibUit,-. 

Q. That is what JOU s&id betore, you s&id that, for 
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example the scratches that you saw on her :t'&ca could have 

been caWJed either b7 thia girl h.,rsel.t or by her usailant, 

either ~t 

A. 'lhat ia cornet. 
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Q. The same with her torn n&11a, those nails could 

have been ripped ott her t'ingers either beeauae 3he was trying 

to attack or ward ~t her usallant or in the vlolenee of 

her own struggle a aerate bins herael1', oi ther W&7! 

A. Tea. 

By Mr. Ertel. I 

I obJect., there are other possibilities. 

x.• hiJa answer, he is an e.xpert. 

Over ruled. 

By Xr. Pierro a 

Q. Ian't that correct? 

A. Yes. that ia among the poaa1b111ties this could 

have occurred. 

Q. '!bat ia what I u interested in, these two 

po8Sib1Ut1eaf 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. 'or example, are you, I will ask you this, to me it 

would aouncl a Uttle bit •1117, 1• 1t possible sODt animal. could 

have come up and ch.w.cl thelia ott? 

A. That u & poaaibilltJ, not Ukel7 in rq opinion, but 

& poasibil1~. 
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Q. That was to cover some of the other methods. 

Are the two posaibilities that I asked you about~ the moat 

likelJ ones. let's put it that wa¥1 

A. In r:q opinion they would be. 

Q. They are the moat likelJ? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Toa !Mwe alao said, Doetor,. that you :round, 

tnterpre,ed, and opined that the scratches or vbs.tever you tellows 

1n medicine call thea, I call them scratches, the marks on the 

b&ek ~ her neck, what do you c&ll. thea'l 

A. I th1nlc fingernail. scratches is good enough. 

Q. I v1l.l. c&ll. them tingern&il scratches, I think 

you teatitiad that the ttngemail scratches on the baek or this 

girl' a neck wre prob&b4' made b7 _ the aas&1lant t 

A. Yea, 3ir. 

Q. Isn't that correct? 

A. Ye•• 

Q. 'lh&t 1a yoor opinion'l 

A. These are now the spec! tic short curved ac ratches 

that are d1tterent f'rom those along the side o:t' the right 

ot the race and across the len aide of' the Jaw. 

Q. I am talldns about the ones you described on the 

back ot ber necltt 

A •.. The back ot the center &nd the lett side of' the 

neck ancl also the rron•. 

Q. Right! 

A. Yes, those are the ones I ua referring to that in 

aaaoc1at1on with the inJuries underneath them are the t1ngerna11 

f 

J~' 
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scratches. 

Q. You B&id that in your opinion were l!S&de by the 

uaa1l.ant7 

A. Tea. 
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Q. So that asaa1lant, whoever 1 t W&a, would likely 

ba'Ye gotten her akin ancl he~ blood under some o~ hJ.a ~ingemailJ, 

wouldn't he or ahe7 

A. He migh._ or might not • or she, he or she might or 

might not. '!'here tnU no indication tl".at these scratches drew 

blood 1n that aenae o~ the fact there were serapln.gJ of supert'1c1al 

skin. 

Q. Le't' s talk about the superfl.clal. akin, you said 

there vere acr&])inga that means something was taken orr this body, 

I believe these fi.ngemaJ.l.s, right? 

A. 'rh&t 1a what I mean by the scrapings of superficial 

skin. 

Q. Whoever ber uaa1lant waa, would have those 

scrapings ot her akin undemeath those na1u, wouldn't he? 

A. I~ they aclhere4 to and stuck ~aat, yes. 

Q. Well. as a Fonns1c Pathologist you know quite 

otten 111 these manual strangulation cases that 1 t is more likely 

such scrapings under the n&il.s, isn't 

A. I vou1cl not 8&7 more l.ikel1, you put 1 t on that 

'but a • 1 t is !liON like17 than what f 

Q. More uu~ than not? 

A. I will :J&1 it 13 about equal that the assailant 
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Doetor Catherman. 

and the vietill have scrapings from the victim' a akin under thei•· 

rtngerna.U.a. 

Q. Do I catch it this ~, that your present answer 

means that both of" them, that ia the victim and the assailant 

would like]¥ have acrap1ngs under their nails 1 

A. Ot the YictlJI' a sldn'l 

Q. Yea! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Botb o~ thena would? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, that aeana 

the aaaaj lant would tao! 

A. '!hat 1• correot • but I .. jus'\ aa;ying it was 

not nec•••&r1.11' that he would have more so than. 

/ 

Q. llo, I .. just trying to tind out whether the aasa1l.ant 

woul.d more lJ.ke]¥ than not have? 

A • More llltal7 than ~, ye• • 

Q. 'lbank you. lfow, I don't know whether there were 

any print a o~ human hands on this girl's neck that could have 

been ident1t1e4 to that degree that the.1 could have been matched 

or attempted 1Stobe4, were there! 

A. I do no\ know either, I aaw none and to the best 

ot 1111 knowledge in rq preMnce there ware no attempts to 1denti1'y 

azt7 auab print a 1n anr ~. I did not see an7. 

Q. Doctor, I WOUl.cl aaa\11118 that aa a ronmaic Patbol04!1.~ 

that YeN not onl7 can opine, but you actua1.17 know in the course ! 

I. 
ot your work, that &nT human being would, was alive and well and la 1: 
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I. 

~ 

being manual~ strangled, wUl make some EC:t'ort to protect 

themselves t'raa death, YOUldn' t you say that 13 a fair statecent? 

A. Yea, I would. 

Q. And that in thtt course ot trying to protect, in 

thia caae heraelt, ~ram death, that she would ~re likely than 

not~ ir11'llct some damage on the assailant! 

A. lfo, I can't 38¥ that. 

Q. You can'tf 

A. Bo. 

Q. What would she be •••• 

A. She might or might not. In my experience, the 

absence ot inJuries on a given &asa.1lant who hu caused 

the deatb ~a person b7 manual strangulation sqs nothing to me 

&ba.at the tact he couldn't have dena it. 

Q. I understand that, but you would not be surpri3ed 

to learn that the person who.manuaJl:r strangled another, had 

upon the aaaa' lant' a tace or banda • :zark.a 1nfi1cted upon that 

assa,lut by the v1ct1m,that would not surprise you, would 

it? 

A. llo1 1n taet I would want to know if" this waa the 

caae. 

Q. Yo.& woul.d ask about that, wouldn't you? 

A. tea. 

Q. !he absence ot 1 t, that is some tom ot trauma tie 

1Dtl1ct1on upon an unilant 1n a manual stranplation cue, 

tbe abaenee td that, whlle not necesaaril1 cor.eluaive to you 

u a Po.renaio Pathologiat, would 1ncUcate aomething, wou.ldn' t 1 t? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. What would it indicate to 70U1 Doctor? 

A. 'rh&t he was not inJured durin« thtt time that he 

attacked the individual• ir he, 1n fact, did. 

Q. That would be in and ot itseU' an nnuaual 

circum.atance'l 

A. llo. 

Q. llo? 

A. Hot unusual c1rcumatanc:e, it woul.d be an 

obsenat1on to take llrto consideration with among marl1' other 

tactors. 
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Q. Would you consider 1t unusual 11" these others, 

other tactors were that the other penon was well, all.ve and 

kicld.ng. wou1dn' t 7CN then opine that the vtctba should have done 

scme aort f4 damage to the attacker! 

A. Let me get it at.ratght, that the v1ct1a was 

well. alJ.Te and kickins'l 

Q. A aecond betore the strangulation began? 

By Mr. Brtel.l 

:6llow that up. 

D7 '%he Court I 

I object to that • I don't know how he intends to 

Q. Do JOU undantand the questionf 

A. 1 t!"..inJc in a bJpothe'tic:al ,.,. I do. 

Q. Do J'OU t"l qu&lltied to anavert 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'l'be objection is onr ruled. 
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A. 'l'hat an injury coul.d be suatained in that assa!l:1nt 

which Jligh~ not ~r be detected. which SllCb as ~ injuries 

that go undetected when you injure youra.U by being bumped 

or 1n1'llct.d aga1nat a blunt surt"ace. 

By Kr. Fierro z 

Q. Is it unuaual tor a victim who is he&l.thy ana 

al1 Ye, let 1 a aq a apU t second be .tore he. or abe 1n thJ.s case, 

is be1n1 strangled, ls lt unusual .tor that victim in a struggle 

tor ~· to t17 and take her hands and remc:rYe the assailant • s 

b&n4a or to try to push the usa.11 ant &1ftQ' • or to t17 to 

strike at the asaailant's face, things ot that nature, is that 

unuual! 

A. I would a-q 1 t would not be unuaual. 

Q. It would be the u3U41 thing to dot 

A. I can apeculat. that it woul.d be • since I never 

saw aametbing l1lte tbia act\'•'17 occur, I don • t know 
~. 

with a.rtaintJ'. 

Q. YCN would expect that is the uaual thing for the 

vtctlla to tr.v to dot 

A. Right. 

Q. Doctor, are you the person who took the fingernail 

so rapine• 1'roal undemeath the deeeaaed nails, do, did you do the 

ao~ serapinga yourseltf 

A. I think tbe peya1c&l Mt was done b7 me and 

corpoNl. HowleP actt•lJ.r ~llMtn theJI u theJ nre obt&intd. 

'l'be~ wre never 1ft rq poaseaaion aa such, which then I gave to 

b1a by receipt. It vaa a d1reet transter at 1llf direction. 
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Q. You have not aeen that since, hava you? 

A. Ho, I haven't. 

Q. Bow. without somebody telling you, 1r someone 

walked into this Court ROOJI with fingemail scrapings, could 

f~ 

you take those scrapings • go back to your Laboratory or whatever 

you did eoneerrdng Jenni.ter, and sq ''These are the same scrapings 

that I tOOk." ,can 70U do that? 

A. llo't 1r I waa Just shown a collectian ot aerapinga. 

I would no-t be able to a&:~ that those are the pl"eCise scrapings 

~.;hich I took at sametims three months or so ago. 

Q. You can't u:r that? 

A. Ko. 

Q. Row• 1 v111 put it this wa:,~ aa8lllld.ng that this 

'fl'oaper HOwler, whoever • cC~Dea into this COGrt and baa these 

scrapings an4 I hancl the:~ to 70\1 and I sq , "Doctor 

C&tbeman, I would Uke to have you poa1t1v~ 1dent11'y tha" 

what the 'ri'OOper brought 1n here are the same scrapings that 

you took tram Je~er• s naU.a. ", independent~ ~ what he tells 

you. can 70U do tb&t 7 

A. I would not be able to do that without h1a 

test1mon7 that these were the ones he obtained in 1A7 presence 

and handle4 thea there 1n such taeh1on. 

Q. Without his test~, can you scienti.tic~ 

do tha~t 

A. I &l.reaq a&14 i~ JOU give thea to be cold, Just 

looldna at thell I would not be able to teU U thq wre her• a 

or acmebo«y elae' a. 
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Doctor Catherman. 

Q. I mean by use of sc1ent1tic or otherwise. 

don't care, but not having the Corporal ••••• 

By' Mr. irtelz 

I obJect. 

By The Court: 

OVer rul.e4. 

A. Bo. 

Q. Y0\1 can't do it. can you? 

A. llo. 

\ 
l 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
i 

Q. Doctor, I am shoving you vh9.t haa been marked af 

Coaz"lmf8alth'a Exhibit No. 31 and what thia shows, and the on.l.Y 

reason I u showing lt to 70U1 concems the clothing ot the f 

chU.d u ahe waa :tound, and I simp]¥ want you to 1ook at 

cloth!nc, do you. recognize that? 

A. Ko. 

Q. You don1tt 

the' I 

I 
I 

./ 

A. Bo, becauae this contains a coat whiel\. Ma..s not 

actu~ on t.he bod71 but ~ over it. I ae.~&l· this photograph 

betore, but ¥ben I e.~ecl the bod7 it ,_..not a part ot 

what I examined and desoribe<t."-----

Q. So the coat ahown in CODI!lOnwaltb's Exhibit No. 31 

when 70U received the ~ that coat was not on or did not 

aco0111p~ the b~t 

A. That is rlg}rt. 

Q. Commomrealth' s Bxhibit l'o. 6, Doctor. also shows 

a portion ot the clothing on the decedent, and I want to tell you 
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so you won't be surprised, thia item here i:J the inside 

o~ this pea jacket, oomebody ca1led it a pea jacket, you 

357. 

/ 

did not, ar course, as 70U have a.lready said• see that pea jacket 

when yot~ saw the bod71 correctt 

A. I examined it w1 thout thAt jacket. 

Q. But take a look at this like a football jersey, 

whiob 1a &lao 8bown 1n C"41&i0ilwe&ltb1 s Exhibit Jro. 5, I am sure 

that wa• on the bod7 when you aa.v it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. By the~~···· 

A. Le" me sq tbia, that a jerseT either identical. to 

or tb.la actua.l jerseT was on 1 I don • t see enough here to 

1dent11'J the number "33", it looka like a numeral "33". 

Q. It 1• a "33" 1 but that is not what, why I want to 

a..ak 70\l any questiona about it, I simpl7 wanted to establish 

what JOU did or d1dn't aee. How., I take you back to Commom. .. al.th' s 

Exbib1' Bo. 5, 1~ you w1ll look undemeatb tMs jerse,-, this 

white thing looka Uke a bra'l 

correct! 

A. It 1a. 

Q. It containa the girl's right breast? 

A. The wq which I f'irst saw 1 t. 

Q. And that is the W&7 you rtrat saw 1 t, ian' t that 

A. Yes, it is &lao &bO"f'e the level ot the lett breast 

whiob 1 :tint'\ saw 1 t. ~~ 

Q. It does not contain the len breaat, is that eorrecit~; 
A. Yea. 



358. 
Doctor Catherman. 

Q. How, you aaid you disrobed or in assistance with 

others you di•robed the body? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Youremond the bra? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And other articles ot clothing? 

A. Tbe art1olea lllbich I described. 

Q. Ob, 7••• not the jacket, we know that. Did you 

knoW, I mean did you notice that the bra vas ripped, tom or 

dam&gedf 

A. No. 

Q. It ~ not, is that correct? 

A. It ia correct tbat it waa not. 

Q. Did you notice that the "-:• shirt, or whatever 

you van" to call 1 t • that had the numa ral on •••• 

A. The Jern,.. 

Q. We 'tdll call it whatever 70U sq, did you notice 

that that itea vas ripped, tom or damaged in an;, wq? 

A. 0~ to the extent that it had same wet dirt 

st&in1ng on 1t, nothing, not otbend.sa damaged in &n7 'Wfq. 

Q. We are not worried, becau.ae it waa 1&7ing near 

the BJ'OUild, we are tal.k1n3 about scma extemal force maybe 

l.1lca an an1m&l or human ~ing ripping or tearing or damaging the 

cloth, cl14 J'Oil notice such damage to that Jenqf 

Q. 'to the other items that the decedent was wearing, 

which I beUen, llhtoh includes, I believe, she was we&1"1ng 
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sneakers, did you, Doctor, in examining the clothing aa you dis­

robed the 'bod7 1"1nd any ovidence or MT ripping, tearing or 

danaago to the other i tema ot apparel? 

A. Yes. 

Q. On what! 

A. Vearin& damage 1 particul.ar4t to the sne&ke rs 1 

otherwise the7 were not damaged in the sense that you are 

Q. Mow. you mow what I aa uking, I want to know •••• 

A. The7 were not tom, ripped or othendse parted in 

an7 W8¥ 1 they shaved some wearing d•mage. 

Q. W• are talltin8 about the unuDua.l sq caused by 

same bwaaD agenc7 throu&h uae ~ violence, )"OU did not notice 

any such 1 tea to ~ 1 tem or clothing on this decedent, did you 1 

A. llo. 

Q. llo turther queat1ona. 

'B7 Xr. Ertel a 

Q. Doctor,. 1ou were uked about your time or death, 

and aaked Y'O'l• aakecl 1~ 10'1 were given the s- set ot c1rcumatanees I 
thia could be another dq, taking that set ot circumstances, it' . 

,. I 

I were to toll J'OU that on the dq 1n question, the 19th, and I 
4 I r 

allm1nated the 4a30. she had a ho&ei•• trench t"riea and 
- -===-..::·.:~------- __::z:-:=-

r.d.lk shake tor lunch an4 had thoH grapes in the early &l'temoon,. 
- . I 

woulcl J'O'I 'be able to eatabUsb a time ot death in relation to the:r.-~ ~~· 

t.1JIII abe ate, approx1.,.te}7! - < 

A. Yea, approxtmatel.7. ! 
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<;t. Baaed on the stomach content, how 111uch time would 

elapse between the time or eating and the time or death? 

A. It would have been at leut several. hours, two to 

tour houn, and probabl.7 not more than eight to ten hours 

depending upon the stress and general heal.th or condition o£ the 

iJidlviclual ln tM.• pviOd ot tiM. 

Q. Let' a pu" one more t'actor in• Doctor, she 

had thla lunch, she ha4 the grapes in the anernoon, she pl.&7ed 

football or kickb&ll during the earl.7 &£temoon hours up 

untll approximateq 3130 1n the aftemoon_. would that give you 

a better 1ncU.cat1on or time or death, could :rou spproximate it 

cloaer jUt with those t'acta? 

A. Juat WS.tb thoH f'&cts,. it would be rq opinion she 

d1e4 seaett. lAte in the a.ttemoon or evening or that day. 

Q. So the tiM she was seen alive makes, the last time 

s he ,.. a .. n al1ve 40aa not make tJnT d11'terenee aa rar aa the 

conten• ia concernettt-­ --~ 

-------
A. Ho, I ttaS baaing it on the nature and t;ype or 

&OMeb content that I obael"V1td 1n connection wttb the circumstances 

or the Mal lfhJ.ch abe wu lAst knoWn to h&ve eaten as you provided 

~ in the uaumption cd tacta that I was given. ·~,-~---

~---- Q.- Itor, Doctor, how rong does it norma.nrtue to 
digeat toodf 

A. Vell, the books tell you the stomach eq,tie!! ~ter 

an &Yera&e Mal. and in tram tvo to tour hours, but being human, 

an 1nd1Y14ual, &s w all are ditteren~, that sOMlfh&t va.riea 

tl"Oa parson to person, although the average is given to be 

\ 
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somewhere between two snd a hal..t' to tQJ.r hours or so. The 

finding ot t'ood part1all;r digeated in a stomach up to aa much 

a• rou.r to six hours •tter it has been taken 1n would not be 

unusual, and under given conditions ~ 1llneea. emotional 

streaa, or other extemal factors acting 11pon a bod7 might 

not be un\I.I'UAl tor aa llllCb u twlTe or eYeD es.pten hours. 

Q. Vaa the gn.pe that ro.a ob•rnd 1n the stomach 

1n relation to the other tood• waa that lesa dipilte4 or more 

digeate4f 

A. 'l'he grape I aX&mhwd 'tl&a 1n two parts, the pul.p 

bad ceme traa the akin, that 1a it wu parted tl"'Oa the skin. 

The aJd.n yaa s1;111 u 11' I wre to take a grape akin now and 
~ 

pop the pulp out o'f lt. 'fbe pu1p or content ahowed scae degree 

ot d1pat1Gn, but. vaa not to tha extent tha-t the other matart&l 

was a9ttezwd ancl d1pate4. --

,,., 

Q. How,. 1nc14ental17.t the digeatJ.ve process. when does 

it end! Does it en4 a\ 4ea~f 

A. Well. reasanabl.7 at death. There 1!1 no further 

d1geatlon 1n the sen•• that 1a conaidered d1geat1on following 

deatb. 

Q. noct~. nov rou wre Uked mft.n7 queat1ona 

about stranplation and reactions, how long doe a 1 t take, can 

70'1 cleaerlbe the procu••• ot atrangulation genera.ll7 aa to what 

1' cloea and bow long it taasT 

BT Jbt • Fierro I 

I wou1d 11ke to havo that reatrlc ted to thia v1ct1:l. 

He mscte the &utopay. 
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_B;r The court a 

see it he can do it to this victim ~1rat, in this 

particular case. 

By Hr. Ertelr 

Q. can •••• 

A. Yea 11 I could o-tter an opinion. 

Q. WU1 ,.au do ao'l 

A. 'lhe praceaa or manua1 strangulation, vhJ.ch is 

in 1tlT opinion is wb&t oo~urred here 11 tha procesa • is the procesa 

ot compressing the neck and tha structures ld. thin the neck a.nd 

the principal :atl"UCtu.res involved are the ai~, the blood vessel.a 

~ tald.ng blood back to the bocb' :tram the head 11 ancl thoaa tald.n~ blood 

:troa the boc!J' to the head, u we~ as certain Uttle pressure 

po1nta or chemical. and pressure receptors that occur a1ong the 

l!I.A3Gr arteq that is going up each side of tho neck11 vi th the 

ccnatrl.cUon and coarpression ot those stl'Ucturea. partieul.&rq 

with the closure c4 the &irvq, there 1a then lack ot ox:ygen 

getting into the boQ' SJ'Ste= and aa soon as that lack ot a:qgen 

is detected b7 the brainand ita• u.ae ot QX7PD, abnormality begL-1a 

and th&t ia 1n the tor:a or loa a ot conaciouaneea. It does not 

naean that the 1nd1v1dua1 dies 1Diftediatel.7 a"t; that point, but 

there 1• loaa ot consoiouaness. Thia would proba~ take 

a Mxi;nua ot a lllnute or ao, and then dfJ]Jendina upon the 

c!u.ratioa d the c0111preaaion, death aa a re.ul\ ot turther changes 

tha\ take place, becauae ot the restriction ot blood to and 

troaa the heacl• prea8\U"e ag&lnat tbeae recepton that are both 

chemical ancl presaure sending other signals b7 wq ot nerve~ to the 
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heart and to the breathing senses, everythirul woul.d stop or caa.sa 

in the matter o.t several more minutes, and vi thout aey kind 

o~ attempt to recover or reauseitate,the individual vou.ld 

then, the death would then occur. 

Q. Doe tor 1 I note that you gav~ th• maximum of 

a JDinute bef'ore uneon3c1ouaneaa, can you give u.s an approx1..'61ation 

I object to th&\ statement, becau-e the Doctor 

di4n't 3&7 a maxtnnlJI o:t a minute, he aa14 & minute or so. 

By tb'. Ertel a 

I beUaTe that is a correct reatatez»nt. 

iU.word your question. 

B7 JIJ'. Ertel c 

Q. You noted a minute~ can YCQ give us a range ~ 

tiM poa~albl:f trca which the person m&7 so \.Uleon.scioua? 

By Mr. P1errot 

ne didn t t say a m.1nute on.l.3'. 

By llr. Brtelt 

Q. I aakecl to7 a range ot tlllle~ Doctor, u to the time 

penon would go unconscious t'roRI application ot stra.ngulation 

b7 .torut 

A. I thinlc within a minute or so and 1n here we can't 

be tbat abaolute, be«ue 1' 4ota not 'be&in a~ 30 o.nd stop a~ 29J. ~~ 

but ~· tor d1acusa1on about 30 seoonda to a !!llnuta and a hal1" 

vh1cb VCNld be 90 aeeonds • a Jd.nut. or so. 
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Q.. You were asked a question about broken tingemails 

and 70U were given two alternativea, aa I reeall either tram 

tr.rinl to get the hands ott ot her throat o~ on the assailant, 

did yOQ gin any eonaideration to the fact this chUd wa..s pl.qlng 

1n the a:ttemoan kickball an4 other physical a.ctivities? 

A. Among other poaa1b1llt1es, some act1v1t1ea in the 

&.ttemoon ot the death could have resulted in the tearing 

Q. Were you able to apec1f7 the time for or an 

approxt•te time when thoae n&11 a were tom 'l 

A. Ho, I liaS not. 

Q. 'l'bank ,ou. I b&va no further que a tiona. 

B7 Jl.r. :Herro a 

I have nothing .turther. 

Ma¥ I ... Counsel? 

(Side Bar ccnsultaticn not made a part. ot the record.) • 

(Exouae4 ~witness stand.). 

ay 'l'be Court I 

'the Court wUl. recess. The defendant ia excused 

an4 the J'IUY is excused. Eveeyone else remain seated. 

Court ia receaaed. 

(Recund att 2a50 P.X. and reconvened at 3:15 P.M.) 

B7-. couns 

B7 Kr. lrtela 

Ott1cer Itou.aer. 
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CORPORAL DOBALD J. HOUSD,a being dul.y s~rn according 

to l&v, testified u follons 

D~ EXANIHAfiOl'f 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. State rour rull name_ please 1 

A. Danal4 J. Housel". 

Q. Youz oeoupationt 

A. I am a Corporal. With tbe PannsylT&ni& Jtat.e Police 

~tioned at Montoursville. 

Q. How long h&va you been a corporal in the Pennsyl.vsnia 

State Pol1ce? 

A. Approxi•tel1 three years. 

Q. How long have you been a state 'trooper? 

A. Approximatel.7 17 years. 

Q. Corporal IIou.ser, in the investigation or thJ.s case 

did JOU b&ve a particular role u the Propenj- ON'1cer and 

CUstodian! 

A. I did. 

Q. Explain basic~ what your role is as Cu:stodian 

or Property Otf1cer1 

A. I waa ma1nl3' the Jecelrlnc Officer, we have a 

CUstocU.al Officer who la 1n charge at al1 C¥t the evidence at the 

13&rr'&C!Jt.s. In thia case it was lilT duty to receive the evidence, 

slab lt 1n, and turn lt OYer to a Cuato41al Otttcer. 

Q. Atter JOU go to the Cuato41&1 Otficer, did J'0\1 remt.h~; 
the evidence then and tran3port it to various places like 

L&bor&torlea and aofortnt 
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CORPORAL OOHALD J. HOU~.a being dul.y 91;10rn according 

to taw, testirted &s follows: 

D~ EL'\KIHAfiOB 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q.. State your f"ulJ. name, please? 

A. Donald J. Houser. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I am a Corporal. with the Ptnmaylvania 3tate Police 

:iationed at Montoursv1.lle. 

Q. rtcw long have you been a Corporal. in the Pennsylvsn1.a 

State Pollee? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Approximately three years. 

How long have you been a State 'trooper? 

Approximately' 17 years. 

Q. Corporal Hou3er, 1n the investigation o~ this case 

did you have a particular role aa the Propeny ON'ic:er and 

Cuatodiant 

A. I did. 

Q. Explain baa1c&J.4r what your role 1~ as Cu~todi.an 

or Property 0 ff1cer1 

A. I was ma1nl3' the leceiving O.f'fieer, we have a 

CUstodial OU1cer who is 1n charge ~ all ~ the evidence at tho 

D&rracb. In thia ease it was rq duty to receive the evidence., 

s!gb lt 1n, and tum it aver to & Cuatodial Ot"t'1cer. 

Q. After you go to the Custodial Officer, did you remt,-.­

the evidence then and tranaport 1 t to various places l.1ke 

La.boratoriea and aoforthf 



C orpor&l rrou.s e r. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, Ofticor, did, you did receive quite a 

numerous eollect.ion o~ 1 tems 1n thia case, is that correct 1 

A. Yea., Sir. 

Q. Do you have a report •••• 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ro. 59 !r.Arked.). 

366. 

Q. Now, I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit 

Mo. 59, can you describs where you received themT 

A. They a.rs corn atal.k.a, they "'""re cut down inBnediatel,y 

a.djacent and around the body of the victim. 

Q. Now ••••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Mr. Pierro vUl. stipulate these are eorn stalk~ 

cut at the scene and tran:~ported to the Barraek!J and numbered. 

By Mr. Fierrol 

And not othend.se, not having anyother evident.lal7 

v&lue. 

By 'l'ba Conrt r 

That 15 on ~he record, that wi.l.l save time. 

B7 Mr. Fierros 

With the stipulation that they have no ev1dent1&r,r 

value. 

The Court understanda. 

B7 Kr • Briel& 

~ tho bod7 was not aeen from the air. 

By Kr. Fierro: 
I vill stipulate with you ao the Jury don't hAve 
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to carry them out 1 7f'U can' t see the body from the air because 

ot the com stal.ka. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. What was the next thing on your llat you exhibited?·' { 

Doctor M.1ller, upon arriving at the scene, we ~-· 
~ - ---A. 

back to where the victim's b~ w.a lying in the corn field, 

and upon arriving, the Coroner, 'l'rooper Keppiek and I. we ~rent 

approximate~ 20 to 30 tMt south ot the bodJ'. At this tice 

we went 1n an eastward d1l"8ction into the field and then when we 

got into the field approx1aatel.7 20 to 30 f'eet, we vent in 

a nol'ther}¥ directioa. We were doJ.ng this tor the purpose of 

to cheek ou-t to see U' there wre anyother t'ootprints 1n the 

com1'1el.4. 

Q. Did you find ~? 

A. lo, 31r. 

Q. How did y-ou approach the boq then! 
~. 

A. We appi"'&Cbecl the boq traa the head. 

Q. Row., alter the approach to the bocf7······ 

It baa been agreed baa1call7 the examination ot the are& that 

Doctor Miller teatU1ed examined the area, except tor the 

distance from the ~ to the boq., that particular area . . 
vbich Mr. Fierro 'WOUld ltant to cross examine. 

B7 Kr. ll'le not 

I want to croaa e.xamtne on that and one other 

po1n' aa to tne• or tootpr1nts an4 number, othemae I stipulate ~ 

and aaree his teatimon7 w1 th regard to that 1.8 baalca~ the aame 
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as Doctor Miller's. 

By The Court: 

The record so shows. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Just to clarify it, did you measure ~ te distance 

off of the where, whether you call it "lane" or "ro~ ·:i' ' , farm 

road to the body? 

A. I did not. 
I 

Q. Can you estimate that distance from the !cartway 

where one would see the tire, normal tire marks on th, road, 

on that cartway, do you have an estimate? I 

-Q. No, I think you are goin~ i rom the macadam surface 

to the body, where I am talking trom the ear;tvay. Looking 

here at Coaaonvealth's Exhibit Bo. 31, which is the cartway 

of the ra~ road, if you want to call it that, back to the 

location or the feet of the body ott of the cartway, the actual 

plaee where one could think the tires would run, do you have an 

estimate or that distance? 

A. To the feet or the victim? 

Q. Yes? It you don't vant to est1mate it, that is 

all right? ... 
A. 1 would rather not esttsate. 

Q. Can you describe the soil or conditions what was 

between the body and the roadway? Did you examine that areaf 
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A. Grassy, weeds. 

Q. Did you find the footprints that were cast, were 

there other footprints that you recall in the area? 

A. Upon viewing the body, I went back out to the road 

to the lane, and at that point, which was my job, to take notes 

on maasurementa that Doctor Miller took. 

Q. Did you see any footprint as you went back towards 

1he road, to your recollection? 

A. Ro, Sir. 

Q. Mow, rather than get into the notes, you made 

measurements where these prints were located, ia that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I think we are going to, by stipu1&tion, go over 

that. How, did you also go to the autopsy? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did 70\l take certain itema from the Doctor at the ,_/ 

A. I did. 

Q. All right, vhat items did you take from Doctor-~\ 
Catherman? -·-

A. I took all ot the victl.as' s clothing • ..,..... 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 47a ""_,. 

can you 1dentit.y that? 

A. 'l'hat ls the Jacket that waa over the body o'f 

Jennifer Hill. 

Q. Ia tba.t the sa. Jacket that ,-ou observed at the 

scene? 
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A. Yes, it is. 

Q. lfow ••• 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 6o marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 60, 

can you identify that? 

A. Yea, this is the bra that Jennifer Hill had on. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 61 marked.). 

Q. I shov you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 61, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is that? 

A. It is a blue and white football jersey with the 

nu.ber~ .:33" ~ it was taken from the body. 

Q. I show you marked as COimllonwealth' s Exhibit No. 46, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What ia itT 

A. It is a pair or sneakers with the st~ckings 

inside of the sneakers that waa taken ott of the body. 

(C~illlllOnwealth' a Exhibit lfo. 62 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 62, 

and ask you if you can identi~ that? 

A. This is a pair or panties, they are white with' 

a green print on. 

Q. Whent were the7 taken frora? 

A. They were taken t'rom a round the ankle or the vict;l.m. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 63 marked.). 
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Q. I show you Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 63, can you 

identity that, please? 

A. Yea, these are light blue trousers, it has a ~bite 

webbtd ~that were taken from around the ankles or the victim. 

Q. That ia where they were vhenyou sav her on the 28th 

of October, 1973? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

(COJIIIOI1nalth' a Exhibit No. 64 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Co11111onwealth 1s Exhibit No. 64, 

can 7ou identity that? 

A. Yea, it is a pierced ear ring, gold with a red circle, 

it vaa taken tram the right ear lobe ot the viet~ by Doctor 

Cathel"DIAI\. 

Q. Did you observe that on the victim at the scene? 

A. I did. 

(COSIIIlOnwealth' a Exhibit No. 65 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 65, 

can JOU identlr, that, please? 

A. Yea, it ia blue and white, with a flower print, 

paJ .... top that waa picked up and tumed over to me at the scene. 

It waa approx1.-tel.7 \YO and one-halt teet south ot the let"t --
ankle ot the victim. 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 1 that 

lw.a been a.dJdtted into eYidence, can you identit'ythat photograph? 

A. Yea, Sir, it 1a on the right, right ot the 

y1et1JI's teet. 

Q. And the photographer was lett looking at the teet 1 
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A. Yes. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 66 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonlfe&lth 1 s Exhibit No. 66? 

A. It is a Glick 3hoe bag, it has been processed 

tor fingerprints, and there is also containers of kernel corn 

in the bottoa. 

Q. When 70u reeeived that, what was it like? Describe 

the condition at that time? 

A. When I received the Glick Shoe bag thatwas 

approximately one foot south or the lett hand or the victim, it 

was lying in the field. It vas not d1aturbed, it was picked 

up by the strings and handled very gentl.7. It vas completely 

.full, and at this time the contepta were unknown. It was 

proeeaaed at a later date tor fingerprints. 

Q. You did not open that bag? 

A. I did not. It waa subsequent~ opened, in my view, 

at the State Police Lab. in Harrisburg. 

Q. What waa in the bag at that time? 

A. The contents were removed, the first item on the 

top waa a paJama bottom, light blue in color. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 67 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth'• Exhibit llo. 67, 

it you can identity the ite.u there! 

A. Yes, tbia waa the contents of the bag, including the 

corn. 

Q. Go ahead and describe the contents! 

A. As the itema were taken out ot the bag, they came 
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out in order. 'rhe pajama bottom, or light blue in color waa the 

first item, which is this right here. 

Q. Part ot Commonwealth' a Exhibit l'fo. 67, I believe? 

A. Yea. 

Q. The next? 

A. Item 2 that was taken out was blue jeans w1 th 

red hearts on the knees. and the same material ia around the -
bottom ot the legs ot the blue jeans. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

orance, white 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

They were taken out' second? 

Yea. 

All right? 

'the third !tea were a pair or panties, which are 

and yellow in color with diamond shaped designs. 

Shown in Commonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 67? 

Yea. 

Ia that al.l? 

How about the com, where did tbat come from? 

The com waa 1n the bottom o~ the Glick Shoe bag. 

low, what has been marked as CoaDonwealth' s 

Exhibit lfo. 66, and you said was a processed Glick Shoe bag, 
I 

I show you marked as Commonwealth' a Bxhibit lfo. 49 and ask you if t~ 
i 

is the .... color, tne and so on aa that Glick Shoe bag? 

A. Yea, this is a bag s1Jallar to that one. 

Q. low, while at the autopa1 or examination ot the bod :. 
'""4 ,j Jl ·~ 

at the morgue, did you do other things as rar as fingernail 

acrapin1a nn coneemedf 

.­
\ ·~ 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What did you do? 

A. I took a series of colored photographs or slides. 

Q. And some of those have been shown? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let's go now to the next thing, what else did 

you do? 

A. As Doctor Catherman was proceeding with the autopsy, 

he wou~d hand me evidence which was placed in containers and 

logged. 

Q. What evidence did he hand you other th~n the 

material, did he give you the fingernail sorapi~? 

A. Yes, he gave me fingernail scrapings from each 

finger on both hands. 

(Commonwealth Exhibit No. 68 marked.). 

Q. Without handing you all of the ten bottles, I will 

g1veyou a sample b~ttle, which are Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 68, 

were they the fingernail scrapings which you received and 

subsequently transported to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. They are. 

Q. Would you explain how these fingernail scrapings 

are taken? 

A. Doctor Catherman took these with scalpel and it is 

on the same procedure as cleaning your nails. 

Q. It was dropped into a white tissue? 

A. It waa wiped onto. 

Q. Then you put them in the bottles and transported the 
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to the Laborato17? 

A. Yea. 

375. 

' ; 

'·~· 

Q. What else did you receive from Doctor Catherman? 

A. Hair samples. 

(Commonwealth' s Exhibit lfo. 69 marked. ) • 

Q. I show you CO!JIIftOmre&l.th' s E'l:hibit No. 69, can you 

identitY that? 

A. Tbis is a hair sample t'rom the head ot' the victim. 

Q. ADd ;rou, onee again, received that at that 

autopa7 and tran~rted that to the Crime Laborator,y t'or analysis? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. What other things did you obtain at the 

A. Pubic hair samples~ 

(C011111.01lWUl.th' s Bxbibit No. 10 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth' a Exhibit Ho. 10, 

ia that the hair sample you received? 

A. Tbia is a container it ahould be in. yes. 

Q. Dicl you transport that to the Crime Laborato17? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did you &lao receive a part of fingernail at that 

A. I did. 

(CCIIL1MXniUlth' 1 Exhibit lfo. 1l marked.) 1 

Q. I lhow J0U marked U COIIIIIOnW&ltb's Exhibit lo. n:~ f 
11 that the fingernail rou obtained? 

A. That la the tinge mail sample taken treat the right 
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middle f'ingor or the victim. 

Q. Once again, tr&naported to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea. 

(commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 72 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 12, 

and ask you it you obtained that 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. What is that? 

A. This 1a a ao11 sample that taken .. that was taken 

trom near the area ot the victim's right thigh .. . this was taken 

at the aeene. 

Q. Was that transported also to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea~ it wa.. 

Q. When was that obtained? 

A. It waa obtained on the 28th ot October. 

(COIIDDOn1fe&lth' a Bxhibi t lfo. 73 marked.). 

Q. I show 7ou carked aa COIIUDOnve&l th' a Exhibit No. 73 ~ 

and ask ;rou. it you can ident11'y that 1 

A. This is a mud sample or dirt sample that was taken 

from under the bodJ' ot the, underpart body ot the victim. 

Q. When Wll that taken, Ott1cer1 

A. 'l'his was taken ott at the autopsy by Doctor 

Catherman. 

... Q. Was that also transported to the Crime Laboratory 

A. Y••~ it was. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 74 marked.). 

l 
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Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 74, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, these are two weeds or vegetation samples 

that were taken at the scene, they vera taken ~rom the area ot 

where, juat west ot the bod7, the reet ot the body. 

~. Towards the road, in other wordaT 

A. Yea. 

Q. Towards the lane? 

A. Yea. 

Q. All ot these items that have been shown, did you 

tr&n8pOrt them to the Crime Laboratoey tor analysis by the 

Crime Specia11st? 

A. Yea. 

( Caa.onV.alth' a ~ibi t Mo. 75 m&1"ked.) • 

Q. I show you marked as Caamonvealth' s Exhibit Ho. 15, 

can you 1dent11)' what that vaa? 

A. It was a hair sample that was found under the 

victla' s bod7. 

(Commonwealth' a Exhibit lo. 76 marked.). 

Q. I show ;you marked as Commonwealth • a Exhibit Ho. 76, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yes, this ia a weed or some type ot vegetation that 

_. tound\A'ldemeath the body ot the victim. At the tillle it 

appeared •• tbougb it h&d;..a possible blood stain on it, th&t i3 

why this vu p.therecl. 

(commonw&lth' s Bxh1b1t tlo. 11 marked.). 

Q. I show you Commonwealth's lxh1b1t lfo. 11, can you 

; 
r ,, 
~ ,. 

,,.,.4 i 
-~ I 

! 



/ ) 
-

'-j 

378. 
Corporal. Houser. 

identify that? 

A. Yea. this is some soil th&t vas taken from ~edi~tel 

around the last exhibit, the weed, it is soil with possibly contain 

blood. 

(Commonwealth Exhibits Mos. 78 and 79 marked.). 

~. I show you marked as Commonwealth Exhibit No. 78? 

A. Yes, this is & weed or some type or vegetation 
\/ 

t h&t was taken t'ros the ring on the right ring finger ot the 1 

victill. It wa.s taken on the 29th at the aut~_~¥· 

Q. Was that again the same true, that you transported 

al.~ ot this to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 79, 

can you identify that? 

A. These are small brown partictl~s removed from the 

groin area ot the victil:l, they were removed.._by Doctor Miller and 

giYen to me. 

Q. Transported to the Crtme Laboratory again? 

A. Yea. 

(Commonwe&1th' a Exhibit No. 8o marked.). 

Q. I show 70U marked as Commonwealth' a Exhibit No. 80 

and aak you if you can identity that particular object? 

0 Yes, it is a dirt sample taken from the lett tire 

impr,.aaion at the crime acene, it was collected by Corporal Barto 

and tume<l aver to me. 

Q. Did yO\& trana})Ort that to the Crime Laboratory for 

anal.Jais! 



,J~) 
'-/ 

r'· :· 'l 

"-" 

\ . 

Corporal Houser. 

A. I did. 

Q. Can you tell us approxi.matel.7 where those tire 

marks were, or would you rather have Barto give thatf 

379. 

A. I would rather have another Ot:t1eer that made the 

measurement tell you. 

(COIIIDOllnaltb' a Exhibit Mo. 81 marked.). 

Q. I ahow ,-ou marked aa CODDOnvealth' s Exhibit Mo. 81, 

can T0\1 ident1.t:1 that • pleue? 

A. .-It ls alao & dirt sample that was eollected by 

Corporal Barto and turned over to me on the 29th or Octo~e! 
Q. Does that show where 1 t was collected? 

A. It d.oea no't. 

Q. You were the Transporting Of:t"iee r to the Crime 

L&borato17 1 is that correct 1 

A. Yes. On the rear o~ the evidence there 19 

a description "Dirt sample taken tl"CI D;ye-'res. Co.". 

Q. Did you take that material to the Crime Lab. tor 

an&17aia? 

A. I did. 

(COBIIODllealth's Bxh1b1ta Boa. 82, 83, 84, 85 and 86 marked.). 

Q. Otticer, l show you marked as Exhib1 ta Moa. 82 

tbrouah 86, can you identity thoae, and it you tOOk those to the 

Crime L&boratol"J' tor ~1st 

A. I can identity them, but I didn't take them to the 

Cr!.M Lab., the,- were taken by 'trooper Faa. 

Q. Vbat are the,-t 

A. TheJ' were hair S&imples, the 1"1rst one was Kim 
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Lee Hub bard •••• 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Just a minute, I object to this, did he take the 

hair sample from Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

identity each. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I ~an go through every Officer, 1f you like, to 

So tar with this rnaaa ot st~t I have not objected, 

but here is a man say-a he took a hair sampl.e t'rom Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By Mr. Ertel z 

He didn't s~ that. 

By Mr. i'ierro: 

Then I don't want him to 1denti1"y it. 

By 'l'be Court: 

'rhe ol;lection will be sustained, unless he was 

present when it was taken. 

A. I was present when it was taken !rom Kim Lee 
- r 

lfubbard. ~- .L. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Then I won't object it you were present. 

By Mr. Rrtelz 

Q. How, that is Commonwealth's Exhibit? 

, I 
A. I was present when the hair sample was 

Ard Stetta, which is lo. 82. 
~ 

fr~ K1a Lee HubbArd, lo. as. 

taken fr<X! 

Q. I show you marked aa Commomtealth•, Exhibits IiO!I. 35, 

l 
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36 and 31. can you 1dent1f.y these, please? 

A. 36 and 37 are aerial. ph~s taken in the area where 

the b047 waa round. 

Q. Did you take these? 

A. I did. 

Q. llo. 35? 

A. That ia an &er1a.l photo taken of South Will1amaport, 

it include• the Hubbard home at the bottom or the photograph 

&nd at the top center or the photograph is the Sylvan Dell. 

area, the tanka, the gas storage tanka. 

Q. Did you take that photo 1 

A. I did. 

(Conaollwe&ltb' • Exhibit Ho. &7 maned.). 

Q. Ccmmonnaltb's Exhibit Ko. &r. Corporal, I don't 

want to band these up, would you come down here and identtt'y them? 

A. (Witness leaves stand.). 

Q. I Juat marked an !tea as C01111110nWe&lth 1 s Exhibit Bo. 87, 

can 70\1 14ent117 tb1•• please! 

A. This is a le:tt rear tire taken trom an OldsmobUe -----sedan, JC1Ja Lee Hubbard's vehicle, it was taken at tha South 

Wllliauport Borougb Building at the garage 1n the back. 
'~ 
~ were JCN present when theH were taken 1 

A. Yes 1 Sir, an employee rroa South Wllliansaport tOOk 

tbea ott and gave them to me aa he was taking them ott, his name 

ia Mr. X.rriet.. 

Q. That 1a Co.onwe&lth' s Exhibit lo. 87, is 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Can you identify this, please? 

382. 

A. Thi3 i a the tire and rim that waa taken f'roc tho ·----~-ot the same vehicle at. the sa.oe time. 

Q. You me&n the right rear tire taken from the right 

rear or the ear? 

A. Taken trom the right rear of the ca.r. 

Q. You were present alao? 

A. I1a1. 

( COJIDlonwe&l th • a Exhib1 t No. 89 marked.) • 

Q. I show you Commomrealth' a Exhibit Mo. 89? 

A. It is a right tron~ .-~ire and rim taken from the 

Oldsmobila sedan at the same time by Mr. Merrick. 

Q. You vera present? 

A. I vaa. 

( Commcmw&l. th' s Exhibit lfo. 90 oarked.) • 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwe&l.th 1 s Exhibit No. 90? 

A. It ia a black Kel.l7 tire received t'rom Robert carl 

~owat at Poole.Ls SerYice Station. The Reee1v1ng Officer was 

Trooper Gcmb and he turned this over to me in person. 

Q. Did you deliver all ot those tires to the 

Cri.me Laboratory at Harrisburg? 

A. I did. 

Q. Officer, I don't want to belabor the point, but we 

have 1n tbia box 1n here, Commomrealth'a Exhibits Mos. 50 

through 55. wbich were toot cuts, were you present when the? were 

made! 

A. I was. 
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Q. Did you t&lte custOdy or those? 

A. I did at a previous date~ the folloving day. 

Q. Who d 1d you get them from? 

A. ~rooper Xepplek. 

Q. Did you deliver them to the Laboratory? 

A. I did. 

(Commomrealth' s Exhibit Ko. 91 marked.). 

Q. Ottieer, I show you marked aa Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Ko. 91, ean you identity this, pleaaa? 

A. It is a tire, or a eaat, that I received from 

Trooper Kappiek. 

Q. Did you al•o transport ~to the Crime Labora.to~ -

in Harr18bUJ"8'l 
· (1·~'e_ i:~ 

A. I clid. 

Q. When did you receive that .from Trooper Keppick? 

A. I belieYe it was the t"ollow1ng dy_. 

Q. When you 8&1' "the toll owing dq", you mean the 

A. Yes. 

(COI'IlJIOnwealth' • Exhibit Bo. 92 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 92, 

can you identit,y this, pleaae? 

A. It is &lao a cast that I received from Trooper 

Keppiclt at tbe same tllle. I 
I 
I 
I Q. And again, did you transport that-- to the Crime 

Laboratory? 
.Ji _ _,I 

' 

A. I did. 
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{Cammon-walth's Exhibit No. 93 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Common~ealth's Exhibit No. 93, 

and ask it you can identity that, please? 

A. It is also a tire caat that r ~eived from 

Trooper Keppick. 

Q. Did you alao deliver this to the Crlme Laboratory 

in Harrisburg? 

A. I did. 

(commonwealth's Exhibit No. 94 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as COI!mlonwealth' s Exhibit ~. 94, 

and ask it you can identity that? 

A. This is a1ao a cut that !received from Trooper 

Kepp1ck and it vaa transported to the Crime Lab. at Harrisburg. 

Q. All at the same time, di.d 7ou receive them? 

A. Yes, they were transported on tha lst of november ... 
-------~-- -

Q. Now, O!:ticer Howser, did you han the occasion to 

be present at the time that the Detendant, K1lll Hubbard was 

interviewed in this case? 

A. I only saw lUl1l twice. The first time was w1 th 

Chi'lt Smith, I don't recall what date it was, we stopped 

1n front ot hia home and 1t1Ja came across to the vehicle and tal.ked 

to ua a briet time, I don't recall what the conversation was. 

The seecnd tima waa on the 3rd ot November • ---------Q. Where wu that! 

A. I was at the, in the Council Room in the South 

Willt•ruport Borough, and KlJll c~ in. l Q. Prlor to lU::a's a.rrl.val. on November 3rd, wa you a 
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person who overheard a conversation with Mrs. Hubbard just 

11 1~ r~'ifl.-..v1 •.:;rj tJif:IYit:.Jj ~&11'1 ,:,,/ ~,fl}~· ~~~ ,1 ·}~_.A/'/ 
prior to that 1 ~ · · 

A. I waa. 

Q. What was that conversation and who wu involved? 

By Hr.Fierroz 

Your Honor. I object. 

By The Court 1 

It will be auatained unless the Defendant was 

present. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

~ we approach Side Bar? 

By The Court: 

Yea. 

(Side Bar conault&tlon not made a part ot the record.). 

By 'lhe Court I 

Proceed, Gentlemen~ the objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel t 

Q. Otf'ieer, tum1ng now to the conversation when Kim 

Hubbard eama into the South WU11amsport Borough Ha.l.l COW'lcil 

Chambers. were you present? 

A. I waa. 

Q. Approximate}7 vhat tJ.me V&a that? 

A. It was either attemoon or earl.7 evening, I don't 
ree all the tiale • u.-::7 ~ r? 1'1 ,..tf 7 7 :: . t- -: -~ .e. .T' /"/ ' . • ._' 

Q. Vould JCN atate what oecurred there? 

BJ Mr. Plerroa 

I object, are you asking what occurred or what wa:~ 
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thf! conversation? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

'rhe same thing. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I would like to come to 3ide Bar on that. 

(Side Bar conaul.tation not made a part ot the record.). 

By The Court 1 

Malabera ot the JUJ71 again there is a matter 

386. 

I as required by law to take up with Counsel. and rather than have 

you atq in the box~ and rather than do it in the Court Room, 

the Court 1a going to recess and do it in its' Chambers. 

The Defendant is nov excused. The Jury is now excused. 

(aeceaaed to Chambers at 4Jl0 P.M., EDST.). 

(Ill ClWIBE'RS. ) • 

By The Coart: 

An otter, Mr. Ertel. 

By Mr. Brtel: 

He &dviaed the Defendant ot h13 rights. The De!'endan 

then said he wante4 to clear up where he was on that day, that he 

told ua a lla batore. I a:a not verbatim, I &a paraphrasing, 

tb&t he h&4 been on the Sylvan Dell Road• he bad proceeded 

down trcaa the Look ..Out, now this is the thing ;you were going to 

h.an me elhdn&te, ha had been up there. and I am not eert&.ln 

whether he EUDOJted tvo "Joints" or he vas goins up there to look 

tor scmebod:f to smoke two "Joints". We had better ge- the report. 
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By file Court I 

I want that spec1~1e. 

B:r Mr. Ertel a 

Howser was onl7 there tor part of the conversation. 

By Tbe Court s 

Why didn'tyou put the man on that was there 

tor the tull conver.Jation? 

By Mr. Ertela 

I would h&ve, but then I would have to eall 

Ilouaer. 'l'here waa about two or three independent conversations 

going on, that is the problem here. 

B7 The Coart: 

What else do you think he heard? 

B7 Mr • .Brtel.l 

I aza not sure 11' he told him at that time that 

nobod7 ever drove his car but him, that they were his boots snd 

nobod7 ever bad thoae boots but hia. 

(A• thla point Mr. Ertel receives report.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

Bow •••• 

Start over ::t1nce you have 1 t in front ot you 

a n4 be spec1tlo. 

B7 Mr. Ertell 

Well, he adrtaed hJJa ot his rishts, Ott1oer uked ,:;J 
Jaa 1t &nJOtblr persona drive hi a ear ancl he anawered "Do.", troza 

the tiM the girl was missing to this dq h&a anyone driven hia 
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car and the answer was "uo. 11
, and then that if' his car wa3 .Jeen 

it was s&te to aaaume he ~.,..a driving it, &nd the a.nswer was 

~es", and he also told him that he could leave at any time 

and didn't have to S&7, and then the other Officer vent into the 

queat1on1ng. Now. I won't go into the other Officer's questioning 

with this Ot'fieer at ~a tiM. 

By Hr. Jlierroz 

So t'&r that i3 not objectionable, but that is not 

what he saJ.d at Side Bar. 

By The Court I 

That is right. Who is your next ldtnass, 13 there 

&n7thing we ahou.ld race todq? 

By Mr. Rrtel: 

I l'orgot one other thing, he l~nt to Rent-All 

Center and got a copy ot a receipt., Houaer did. We can bring 

in Brungard that Hubbard wu there at ls45 '&bat day. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

We agree to that, we ldll produce that. 

By The Courtz 

You w1ll not make hinl bring up the man trom the 

aent-All? 

B7 lb'. Fierro 1 

No, but. o~ eourae, I hope his time is tha ~• as 

our • • because m::1 Client di~ go to his place and gat a machine. 

B1 'lbe Courts 

You vU1 stipul.ate to that 1 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

It' it matches rrsy receipt. I will stipulate to it. 

B7 'l'he Court I 

Show hila the receipt when J'OU get it. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

That is about it. 

ny Mr. Pierro: 

I will at1pulate until I can get my receipt 

toaorrow 110m1na. 

Ol"d1n&r1~ it' he wouldnot stipul.ate you would have 

to get the people tram Rent-All. 

.87 Hr. Brtela 

By Mr. i'terro • 

it la tine. 

B7 'ftle Court I 

We woulcl have to produce we got it there. 

It it matchea rq receipt that we have tomorrow 

AnTthtng elsef 

The time it takes at a normal pace tram the 

RUbbarda' to tbe Hevela'. 

B7 The Courts 

Bow about that f 

Wbo 1a going to aq that? 

By Kr. Krtela 
HOuser. that he walked it. 



C\ 
390. 

Corpor&l Houser. 

By Mr. F1error 

Houser 1!! going to say he walked rrom the Hubbard3 r 

to the Nevela, he walked this? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

Dy Kr. Fierros 

The time it took. h1m? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Yea. 

By Mr. He rrcu 

I object to that, he can say the time it took 

tor bill, but what does that mean? I aa going to object to 1 t. 

By The Court a 

By Mr. Ertela 
I 

con~eraat1on. 

You can object anT time that you lBnt to. 

That is all. I will not offer him as to the otht! r 

(Reconvened 1n Court Roam at 4: 4o P .K., EDST. ) • 

(Trooper ~er returned to stand.). 

By Kr. irtela 

(Co.:awonwealth' a Exhibit Ho. 95 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 95. 

can 1'0U identuy that, please? 

A. lit is a a weeper bag. 

Q. And how d14 that cc:.. into your poaaeGs1onf 

A. It wu given to me b1 Corporal Barto. 

Q. Did you transport that to the CrL11e L&borato17T 
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Corporal Houser. 

A. I did, on the 5th of lfovembe~ 
.. ---- - -- _... --- --- -- -- - -- --- -- - ---

(CCUDOIIW&lth' a Exhibi-t Jros. 96 and Cff marked.) • 

'l. I show you marked aa CCX!IID.OI'nfe&ltb' s Exhibit s 

Nos. 96 and 91, can you iden'ti.ty these, Corporal 1 

391. 

',;~ 
-~iJII' 

A. There is the evidence tag, one pair o~ high combat 

boota. 

Q. Did they coma into yw.r cuatod~? 

A. 'l'hey 414. 

Q. Prell whoalf 

A. 'trooper Palla, the~ were collected by Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. Did you transport those to the Crt. Laboratory? 

A. I d14. 

Q. When 414 )"'U taka t him there? 

A. !'hey were taken by • to the ~rime Laboratory • 

I Y0\114 have to check ld.tb the report and the receipt that I got, 

I can't give ,-ou the exac-t date at this tiM. 

Q. But ~ did dellver them to the Crime J:.borator,? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ilow •••• 

(Commonw.alth'a Exhibit •o. 98 marked.). 

Q. I show rou CGII:tiDOmle&lth's Bxhibit Uo. 98, and uk 

lt JOU can 1dent1t'y that! 

A. I't la a bag o~ dirt samplea, there 1s two aamplea 

,._thin tbe bag, theJ' were taken by Trooper Gclab, &n4 transported 

1»1 • to the crt. L&boratorr. 

Q. Dl4 ~ reeelYe tbeal traa Gc:lmb! 

A. I did. 

~ 

I 
l 
' 
I 



392. 

Corpor&l. Houser. 

(c~~alth's Exhibit Ro. 99 marked.). 

'l· I show you marked as Commonwe&l.th' s Exhibit No. 99 1 

A. There 13 a.n envelope containing five bags of mud 

or dirt samples, taken from the wheel wella or inside o-r the 

vehicle by 'l'rooper Gomb, given to me and transported to the 

Crime Lab. 

(CODDonwealth's Exhibit tfo. 100 marked.). 

Q. can you identity that, pleaaef 

A. Yea • the contents of the envelope are a pl&.atic 

package o~ l.ooae, package o~ loose strands of ha.ir removed 

:t'rom the :rront seat o~ the 0 ldamobUe or Hub bard' a. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to thia, I don • t want him reading 

something unl.ass he personally di4 it. 

By 'l'be Court z 

YO\l should look at it, Otrieer~ don't take it 

troa the tag. In fact, it you want the tags removed, I ••••• 

By Mr Ertela 

By~- Court: 

By Mr. Fierroz 

a,. The Courta 

By Mr. lrtelz 

I would object to that, that is our identification. 

Hereafter you can do it by number. 

I object to these things. 

TO\& are asking and he is on~ reading f'rom the tag. 

Te received it, but I will bring the person in that 

I 
~ 
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393. 
Corporal Houser. 

took it. 

By 'fhe Courts 

He is asking whether or not he knows what it is. 

K&¥ I see Counsel? 

(31de Bar consultation not made a pa.rt ot the record.). 

B7 The Court I 

B7 Mr. Erte1z 

Q. We were on Itel!l 100. I beline, did you receive 

'that 1a 1n that package • and voul.d you examine it, and did you 

tranaport tb&t to tbe Laboratory and :t'rom whom did you receive 

1tf 

A. It 1a an envelope that I received trona Trooper 

Qoaab an4 tranaportecl to the Crime Labor&tolT• 

Q. Vu the envelope sealed at the time? 

A. Yea. 

~I 

Q. I show you maned as CCIIDDOmfe&l.tb' a Exhibit. 11o. 101, 

and uk J'OU U you can 1dent1t'y that t 

A. Yes. ~· is a COf7 ot the reee1p\ that I reee1ved 

troa ~d s•rouae Ineurance C~ at 1134 West Pourth Street. 

Q. When did you recine that? 

A. I received tha" penonall.1' 1"roSI the Secretary. 

B7 Mza. Herrot 

I have to object, I don't ••• 1te relevanc1. 

- 'l'he coun a 
CCIII8 to Side Bar and atate to Counael and the Court 



Corporal Houser. 

':'lhy it 13 relevant. What you might do on ltema like that, you 

might take them to Mr. Pierro first and explain to him lrtlether 

or not it is material a.nd we don't have to come to Side Ba.r. 

(COIDI'!!011lfe&lth' s Exhibit l'o. 102 marked.}. 
By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. I 3how ;rou marked a combination ot two 1 tems 

a;~ 102, e an you identity those, please? 

A. They are a p&!r or sneakers and I received them 

trera ~r Gaab. ! 

Q. Can 7011 tell ua When you received them? 

A. On the 4th o~ :rovember. 

Q. Did you have the oecaa!on to wal.k from the Hubbard 

heme to the Hentl home tl"'na time to tima f 

A. I 414, the 21st or lfovember,. 1913. 

Q. And can you tell the JU1.'7 did you walk your normal 

pace u a man or your ••••• 

By Kr. Pierro z 

I object to thia, it is not relevant, I don't tbink 

it is relevant to the Defendant how fast it took him to l1&llt that 

di.ttanc: e • 

I 
By Kr. Brtelz 

I 

WhAt 1a the purposeT 

On4' to give an estiste ot ubat an average person 

and give the Jury wha' a child might do. 

B1 Hr. rterro& 
I 

I obJeot to this, the JUI"/ can't get f'raa that hmr 

tut this child rtJ1J:1 haYe covered this dl.stance on that d~q. I 



') 

395· 
Corporal Houser. 

think that 1s a matter ot determination that the Jury ean arr1 ve 

at by 1 tael.t' and through argument. 

B7 The Court I 

The Court will perm! t 1 t 1 you may answer. 

By Mr. Bl"'tel z 

Q. How lang dld it take 7ou? 

A. 13 minutee. 

Q. Ottieer. I think bet'ore the break we were concerned 

v1th the 3rd o~ llovember, 1913, at Borough Hall., were y-ou able 

to detendne the tlJa lUll Hubbard was there! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. Sir. 

What time ,.. it' 

At la58 P ... 

At that time did yw talk to Kim Hubbard? 

I d14. 

Q. What cl1d 70\l do 1n relation to KiDl Hubbard and 

the conversation 70\1 had 1dth h1Jaf 

A. I advised h!Ja ot his Constitutional. Righta. 

I read hJJa tbe content a ot thia eard • and X1Ja signed the eard 

acroes the tace. 

Ban tb&t marked. 

(Couaoawalth' a Bxhiblt l'o. 103 marlted ror 1dent1.r1cat1on.). 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. CGMXiwealtb's Exhibit lo. lb3, ean you 1dent1t7 tht:'!ifl: 
A. Ye•, Sir. 

Q. Wbat 1s it? 



396. 
Corpora.l Houser. 

A. It is a standard form advising the subject of his 

Consti tution&l. Rights. On the reverse t~1de ot the form or 

eard there ia two questions. 

Q. What &re those questions T 

A. "Do you understand these rights that I have 

explained to y-ouf With theM righta 1n mind, do you nov wish to 

talk to usT". 

Q. );lid you get a responae to thoaet 

A. Yea. 

Q. I a there a resJ)QlSe uri tten on the csrd 1 

A. Yea, there 1.8. 

Q. 'Wba~, who wrote itt 

A • K1Dl Hllbbard. 

Q. What is the response? 

A. "Yes.". 

Q. Did he also sign the card? 

A. He si&ne4 on the front, "Ki:a L. Hubbard". 

Q. Is tho time noted on there? 

A. 1158 • 

Q. 'Who put that there? 

A. I did. 

Q. After 1011 advised Mr. Hubbard ot his rights, 

lfh&t, it &lf7 QUA18t1ons • did you aak himt 

A. I Uke4 him three questions. 

Q. Yhat were thoae q~st!CI'\S and vh&t vera th• 

reapon.au? 



Corporal Housf'r. 

By Mr. Pierro& 

I would like to have the record show that th1a 

Ott1eer is reading from a docrument, he 1a not teat1.ty1ng 

t'rora ..,17. 
:S,- 'l'he Court I 

otn.cer • yo-.t t.at11Y tl"'OI your own recollection 

n.ra• and U ycu haYe no independent recollection, tben see that 

Mr. Piano a" a the aheeta or 70U tJ1A7 see 'hem regardless, 

Mr. fterro. 

He juat looked at th••· 

You~ ... ~if' :rou care to. 

B7 Mr. fterro 1 

I v111 U 1 t ia appropriate. 

ShoW tlwa to Mr. Pierro. You teat11'y tl"'OIl ;your 

OWD reooUect1on, it 10\1 haft none 70U ~ retreab ,.our 

recollection. You are entitled to see the entin paper. 

w~ are 70U tol41ng 1tf 

ar J&r. Brtell X 
It ia an laterrin with ano"her .-n. it baa nothi.n3 

to clo w1\h tbi.a• bu' 1.t 7CN WOQlcl like to lOOk at 1t, 70U can 

&D1 tUI that 10'1 lJ.ka. 

:a,. tM coon a 

i 
1 

' l 

-l 
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Corporal Houser. 

By Hr. Ertel t 

Q. What questions did you aak him? 

A. I asked hilll it &nyOne other than himseU' drove 

his car ~d he said "Ho.". 

Q. What alae did 1'0\1 uk himf 

398. 

A. I asked h1JI then would 1 t be aa.te to asaume on 

the 19th •r October, would it be sate to uauma he waa driving 

his cu., and he stated "Yea". 

Q. Was there &JVC)ther queat.ion! 

A. 'l'bere .... but I don't reeall. lfbat it is right 

at the present time. 

Q. Do you haTe that wr1 tten on JOUr aheet 1 

A. Yea. 

By The Cot\rt I 

You ~ complete loold.na at that f'irat., Mr. 

~·1erro. 

By Kr. FJ.erroz 

I don'' want it shown to him., 7our Honor. 
I 

By 'l'he Coart I 

Q. Yau ha.n no independent Neolleetion o~ what the 

third quettion was? 

A. No., Sir. 

Q. Are theae your notea! 

A. Yea, 31Ja., these wre typed 1mMd1ateJ.7 aner he--

len. 
Q. Tou 1!JA7 retreab 70\11" ree~tion, not read rrom 1 t, · 

JU•t r•.Neah your recollection. otherwise it will be paat recollect-

l 

I 

------------
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ion ~orde4 i.t it <foes not ref'reah it. 

Br Mt. Ertel: 

q. What was the third question, it you recall? 

399. 

A. "'l'hen heR tbe UJae that tbe girl was Jldss1ng to 

date hu ~ else driftn 70'11" ca.r?", aDd the an-r W&JI nlfo. ". 

By .M • ftertol 

I ob3ect, he previous~ stated that that is not the 

thir. qunticm. 

BT ~· CGUI't l 

I Ko, Sir. 

By' U. Ertelt 

'~'hat is 1n4ependent and ditt'erent question. 

By rq notea it 1a d1.tterent than t~ 1"irat. 

117· • Ertetll 

Q. 'What h&p}'Htne4 atter rou .. ad him those three 

/'.. · I believe Kim le:rt, lett the building. 

Q. You no longer talked to h1.Dl at that point 'I 

~ Croaa examination. 

CROSS BXAMIJIAnOJI 

87 ~. l'SIINI 

~ q I wou1cl Uke to see that sheet. %low, let's ae. 1 you 

s&i. J0\1 alltd h~ three queat1ana and the7 are on this :sheet f 

& ---

~ 
I 



Corporal liouser. 

A. Yes, S1~. 

Q. One of your ansvers to a question that you put 

to him yott asid was that if his car was driven and seen on 

October 19th that he would be the person who wu driving it, 

isthat the, that is the question you asked hilll you said and he 

~~reel Jj:)u be aa14• "Yea, that would be true.", is that 

corrtctf 

!. Yes. 

'· Am you apecif1eal.J3 said that one o~ thoae 

q stionn ~h&t you inaarted the date, that "It' yQU car wss 

you would have been the person who 

itt "j correct? 

A. Yes. 

q. That !a the question tou aaked him? 

J. Yes. 

q. And you said the three questions __ are on this 

sh t • didJI' t ;you? 

A.. Yes. 

Q. WUl you show r.1e on this sheet any question that 

asked ~ about pertaining to October 19th? 

... !here is no date as tar u the October 19th. 

4oo. 

'l'h quest!~ would be 11Vr<n the time that the girl waa missing ••• ". 

Q. Ottlcer, didn't you teatuy that you asked hina 

a estion ,.boutt 1t' his car vu driven on October 19th thlt he 
' - ; 

·4 be the ·onei' who dr1Ye it, you said that queat!on wa3 on this 

1 • clidn 1 t. yota? 

A. I did. 
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Corporal liouaer. 
Q. And it is not on that sheet, is itf 

A. It I se.S.d this, I lJ&a 1n error. 

q. You W8l"e in error. Pleaae let me have the sheet 

a pin. Bow, I not!~ -rm.n you were answerins one of these 

q'sestions ~ nave a notebook opened 1n t'ront ot you, don't your 

A. Yea. 

Q. And wh&\ you a.re looking at, does that ccnt&in 

&140 notes or th1a particulAr interview with K.tmf 

A. Ho, Sir. it does not. 

Q. OkeJ". AN these the queat1.onll that J'OU aaked 

thit boy that., 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I see tbat the District Attome7 waa pres.nt, 

correct, Cbiat smith Alld Captain ~· and 'l!rooper Jones, and I 

auppoae trooper Oomb, it Just sqs "Golab", and Corporal Barto . ,_,.._-
• t...,• 

and L1eutltlnant ~1ck and Sgt. Peterson! ,, c I t~_:_....... . .,iA 

A. Yea. Sir. j1t· l"';i. G\..-t~,<"-c'.;..J.~;- \. 

hut 

Q. And you. natt were all ot ;,ou people -~attdnin~ (}/ ... c." 
'It\ ~-"' 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Well, I mean ~· at a timef 

A. l'fo, Sir. 

Q. tlere you the only person that questioned him? 

A• llo, su. 
Q~ Well, tbh otherl& were queet1on1q h1a7 

- -~-- ----- --------- ---·-·---.......... 
Ar:_1)tneri ~~ queat1~----~~!_s~!··, 

~" 
' 

Q. · 1 Mean oiKtra lllbb&rd• the7 were asking hJJaf l 
I 

A~~.~ 



t.:!orporal Rottler. 

Q. Were all of these people that I ju~t mentioned, 

did they Ul /tak• turns questioning Kim? 

/\.
1 

No, Sir. 

~· i Several of them? 

A. I woul.d say approxi.m&tel.y two. 

~ 1 Approxua tely two? 
I 

A~ Ye•• 

Q• Partieularl.T the District Attorney? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

402. 

'-'.it Jua't a tw questions, I don't know wb&t number 

the !.<hibi u is• but you have an Exhibit that you said contains 

blue Jtans .,ith red hearts? 

-~· Yes, Sir. 

•· Are you aqing that the blue Jeana with tha red 

hea•, ~~ that piece o~ clothing vaa not on the victim' a body' 
I 

when t~ ~cti.m. waa found? 

A. That 1a correct. 

Cl. 'Well, the piece ot jeana, dungarees, whatever they 

ruq be calle4, that W&3 f'ound on Jennif'er• s bod7• did it h&va 

.o:ed hearts oa the knees? 

teet &nd 

app~ 

1. llo, Sir. 

~. It did not? 

.\. lo, Sir. 

There was apparent~ between the teet, Jenni.t'er' .s 

tdge td this lane, this tam lane, there waa 

a 15 root 3pre&ct there, isn't there? 
-...... ---

I didn't meuure it, Sir. 



\ 

Q. Yw da't have tot 

A • I 1IOU14 not tJd.Dlt 1t wwld be 15 teet. 

Q. Vbat 4o ,_ 'l1d.nk 1 t 1101114 laet 

X A. s:~.x to ~ r .. t. 
Q. IIOW• 1a tU.'t alx to eilbt r.n 'bd••n the etae 

er ~ lane an« wbaM J•natt•'• t'Mt WN• •a there ~ 

41ftltaee. 

t 
\ii ;e ,y w *-
/1r:-,~d 

-"· 

)..c.o& ..,_., 1 /k r $.-. --<~T ;'1'\.bW 

I 41d net ebeek tbla uaa, Sir. 

Q. w.u. ,_ wre bra at the be4Yt Ra-t/ 
A. I wu atancU.ng ftt on tM r-.4 er • the.... fl4'5 

Q. Bow cl.oea d14 rou. set to '\be Mdr' • Corpon.lt 

V~~'- ~~the ~-~~-~~b 1D twcldac 

--·· 
Q. All l"lsbt • .u. ~ ,._. wre el.Me enoup. 

,.,. ,." wtt~Wl a r.. ~· "- .,... or tm. ~ • .... \ ,.., 
-----~--~ 

- ·- ~ .. - ...,_ 



404. 
Corporal nouser. 

A. I didn't approach the body' from this general 

direction. 

Q. No matter which W&:¥ you approached, you mean you 

didn't look where the girl's teet were? 

A. Mr. Pierro •••• 

Q. Just answer the question. 

By Kr. Ertel: 

I think he can an aver the question 1 and I think 

that he is entitled to. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

the quen1011. 

B7 Jilt. Brtelz 

I know he is entitled to, and I want him to answer 

Wh7 did 70\1 cut h1Dl ott when he said, nMr. Pierro"? 

I know rq own name, I would just like to have an 

anaver to the question. 

B7 The Court: 

Read the question. 

(Otticial Reporter read quest1onaa tollowa 1 "Q. No matter which 

vtq ;yCN approached, you mean you didn't l.ook vhere the girl' s 

t .. t weref") 

B7 1'be Coart I 

You can anawr it "Yes" or "llo"f 

(!_• At ~ tiM, llr, P1e3 
II<! ;rl ~ ~ K- / , t..u 1,_ I (. 4 ) <. 4? /"!.-e. 
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Corporal HOWler. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. You pick the time? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I object to the question. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

I want hilll to pick the ti.m.e as to when he 

loOked 1n the neighborhood ot the girl' s f'eet, I don' t know 

1~5. 

what time that was. he said to •• "What time?n • now you tell me? 

A. At no tim8 did I go ~the girl's teet out to the 

lane, in that direction. 

Q. I didn't aak you it you went there? 

A. I didn't obaerYe &117· 

Q. What I am t171ng to :t'ind out • and it · you know • or 
I 

it ;,;ou can tell • who knows, I want to know whether anybody 

saw &nF footprints between the lane and the girl's feet, and 

;rou don't know that • do you f 

A. Mo. 

By Kr • Ertel J 

I would be happy to stipulate that we have an 

Of':t'icer 1n the Court nOOII who exam1 ned that &rea. 

By Mr. Hierro z 

By~ courts 

By JU. Pierro a 

Q. 

A. 

l 

I would lJ.ke to know what he knows about it too. 

This 1s the witness on the stand. 

Bow m&nJ times did you talk to Kill Hubbard? 

)C7 recollection is twice. 

I 

l 
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corporal Houser. 

\ 
\ Q. Onee &t Borough Hall? 
\ 

A. Yes, Sir. I 
Q. Where waa the other plaee 1 

A. Just east o-r Eim' a hc:~De. j 
Q. You mean outside on the stree 1 

A. Yea, Sir. K1Ja was sitting on /the .front porch 
I 

o-r the houae and Chiet Sm1 tb and I droY•t· 
Q. Were :rou active in this inve tigation, that is 

other than what you teati:tied to about c: , cting materials 
l 

and transporting thea to Ha.n'isburg an<l 'h• llka1 I am not 

4o6. 

to aa:r 

interested in that cuato41&l. ~eature o~ your investigation, 

did :rou- do a1170'ther investigation, :to exampl.e like going door 

to door or trying to find vi~asea r things o:t that nature? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

" _- --Q. Were 70'1 one o:t the/ 111.eers who were stopping\ 
' I 
cars shcnring a picture o:t a ~)' ~ • with ~arl~ hair, 

around aa• 30 • drivtna a 11s~o1ored Pontiac • were you one 

\ td theaf 

"' A. Yes, Sir, I was. 

Q. Haw m&n7 dqs did you do that? 

• Kr. Brtela 

I object to thia, it ia t~ irrelevant. 

B:r Kr. Pierro 1 

1fot too DNch, because we intend to sbow •••• 

/ 

' 

Do 10\l expec~ to tollow it up wh7 it is material! · -~ f 



C orpon.l Houser. 

By Mr. Ertels 

I object to this, mA7 we have 1 t at Side Bar? 

(Side Bar eonaultation not made a part of the record.). 

By 'l'he Court 1 

Proceed, Mr. Pierro. 

(;l. Do ,.ou recall the question, Sir? 

A. No,. Str. 

Q. Read the question back? 

(Ot:tici&l Reportel' read question a a :tollows: "Q. Were you one 

ot the O:t:ticers ~ were stopping ears ahowing a picture of 

a 70UD8 man, with dark hair, around age 30, driving a light 

eolorecl Ponti& • were ;rou one ot themt •) 

By The Court I 

The objection ia ovel' ruled, you mat answer? 

A. Actual. checldng vehicles,. stopping ears on the 

street, one ~. 

By Mr. Vierroa 

Q. How~ dqs did 70U do that! 

A. Actual atapping, just one dq. 

Q. I uau. that ia a working dq. like around eight 

A. llo, Slr, onl7 one tiM_. 

Q. What doea tb&t Man, "a tiM"? 

A. Approxim&t•17 an hour and a haU'. 

Q. Did• J'OU do it at &n70ther time or is Juat that one 

I 
r 
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Corporal Houser. 

day? 

A. I didn't. 

Q. 301!Wb~ else did? 

A. Poaaibl.T. 

Q. Don't you know? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. W1thoQt mentioning namea, do you !mow whose 

pbotopapb 7CN were ahowincf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I don't reca.ll the name now, Sir. 

But ;yCN knew 1 t at the timet 

Y .. , Sir. 

408 
:~ 
'~'II' 

Q • 

A. 

Arlcl J'O'l &bond a photosrapb ot a man about aged 30~ 
Yea, Sir. 

Q. Dark hair? 

A. Yea. 

Q. OWned a light Pontiac? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How many people did you atop and show that 

pbotosraph tot 

A. I probabl7 showed it to mqbe 20 or 30 people. 

Q. llow, diet J'o.& stop and show people Kill Lee Hubbard's 

photograph! 

A. llo, Slr. 

Q. lleftl"? 

A. lfo, Sir, ... not a\ that tt.. 
I 

·~ 

Q. VeU, when I sq "newr", ,-ou 11&7 "lfot at that t.t.ma. ", 

I don't u.nderatancl ,-out 
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A. I didn't. 

Q. You didn • t 1 I am aaldng you did you ever show 

Ki.ra Hubbard's }ilotosraph 1 

A. l'lo. 

Q. If ow • outside o-r this one photograph ot this man, 

age 30. did you show a.nyother photograph? 

A. I didn't. 

Q. Other people did, other Ot'ncers did that you know of'? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Were you one ot the Ott'icera in the course of' your 

1nTeatig&t1on that tried to tind out where lC1m Lee Hubbard may have 

been le'\' a sq between the hours ot' sq 4& 00 and ~ 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you check the neighborhood? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

, • 'r'hat ifl where Kim lives? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did yeN check next door to where Kill Lee 11 ves, that 

voul4 be on the north side ot West Central Avenue and toward a the 

eu"• that would be the Grime•' tam117, did you check theref 

A. I didn't, Sir. 

Q. You didn't? 

A. No. 

Q. What area wre you checltinst 

A. I rec&ll checking one home, which would have been -

on the northweat corner ot the alley. 

Q. Juat the one hem. 1 

l L--
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A. In that area, yes, Sir, that iB it. 

Q. And 1n the course ot your investigation, did you che 

to tind out whethe,lt or not there were &lV cars silll11ar to IC1Ja 

Lee Hubbard'S especi&117 in the South Willlamaport area? Did ;you'l 

A. I didn't, Sir. 

Q. You didn • t'l 

A. Ko. 

Q. Do you know, Officer, whether or not there are 

cars exact~ llke Xill' a, that is color and construction, 

number and aotorth 1n that areaf 

A. Well, I suppose there ia. 

Q. YO\I auppoae there? 

A. I would ~ine there is quite a taw in the 

area. 

Q. But how about same or even another one that 

1s even damaged 1n a similar tashion? 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

I obJect. 

B7 Mr. P'ierroz 

model 

I want to know it he knows through his investigation • 

B7 The Court I 

Q. Do you unftntand the que1tion'l 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. You ~ anawr'l 

A. It voulcl be h~ unlJ.kel7 • 

:87 Mr. fterroa 

Q. It micht be hi~ unl1kel7, but do 70U know such 
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cars exist? 

A. I have no actual knowledge. 

'\ Q. You didn't assist, as I understand 1n the lifting 

ot the various prints, did you? 

A. Ko1 Slr. 

Q. How many tires did you take down to Harrisburg? 

You took .110re than tour, dldn' t you 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

I 
Q. I ~ see tour here, hov JDan7 did you take down to 

Harrisburg! ~1 
_______ __ _ __ _ 

'. '( "',\ '- '<:, A. I t'!Ok • ...,. !-~-:~~<Vowned by the 3tate, 

tl"''mthe Envi nt&l. Resources. 

Q. That ls becauae there vaa acme snow tire tracks 

in the area ot the lane, the farm lane that we are talking about 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you examine that ta.~ lane closely when you were 

aver there, or didn • t you 'l 

A. I did not. 

Q. That ls all. 

B7 The Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

RE-DI~ EXAMIBATIOB 

B7 Kr. Ertell 

Q. Otticer, you said you took soma other tires down 

to ll&rriaburs, would 1ou describe how youtook those down there? 
I 

I A. I vent to the Envil"''OUU18ntal Reaourees' ON'lce and 

drove it~£~- to-ii&rr1sb~~&n4 I wa.s there while they -----------
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took them o~t o~ the vehicle in the garage and took them in to the 

Crime Laborator,y. 

Q. Were those tirea put back on then! 

~They~ b1'0116ht ~k trcm Harrisburg an.s'?u~~ 
em the aame vehicle at the state Pollee Garage in Montoursville. / 
--------·--·--· 

Q. Were7ou present when that waa done? 

A. Ro, Sir, I waa not. 

Q. Bow, Otticer, 70U h&cl a photograph .. aa Mr. Fierro 

pointed out. ~ an ind!.vidual when you atopped some cars, 

can :rou tell ua vaa that prior to the time the boey was ~ound 1 

A. Yea, s1.r. it wa.. 

Q. Otticer, I hand you vbat is 70Ur report and you 

stated that there vaa aoa.thing inc:orrect, are tbe7 verbatim 

queatic:m• on that report! 

B;r Mr. Pien"'I 

I obJect to tbia. 

B:r J(r. Brtell 

It ia obviou .. at thia point I woulcl introduce th13 

ancl ma11t it aa paat recollection recorded, because he now doea 

not han tbe abaolute correct recollectiono:t that and I would 

llU to put ~· in tor that purpose. 

B7 'rhe Court I 

AnT obJection to the report going in? 

B:r Jilt. Pierro a 

Yes. 

That obJection is sustained, but tbe other obJection 
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is over ruled. The question 1s are they verbatim quest1ona 

on th& t report 1 

A. ·ara they questions I &aked? 

By Kr. Ertel a 

Q. Yes? 

A. Yea. Sir• the three questions are on here. 

Q. Are they aa near~ u you asked them at that time? 

By Jlr. Pierro s 

I object to thia, he is leading. 

By '.fhe Court t 

Ret'rain trom leading your witneaa. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. Would7ou look at that and reb"esh your recollection 

and teatity as nearlY aa poaa1bla to what you asked K1m •••••• 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

I object, we have gone over this. 

By The Court 1 

The obJection is over ruled. 
I 

B7 Kr. Ertels 
I Q. Let's a tart w1 th question number one •••••• 

B7 Mr. l'ierroa 

'l'hen I rill renew rrq obJection, he is going to 

start &l.l over. 

B7 The CCNrt I 
... 

Mar I see counaelt 

{Side Bar conaultation not made a part ot the record.). 
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By 'l'he Court I 

The objectionis over ruled, you :n4¥ answer, Sir. 

A. Well ••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. What was question number one? 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

TeNr Honor, I object, first he JNat do it 

f'I'OJil hJ.a ...017. 

:a,. The ccurt: 

Q. You haTe no independent recollection apecit'ic&J.4r? 

A. ICo, 3ir. 

Q. lfow 70U may ref'reah your recollection and then give 

the &MWr, but not react t'rola the paper. ew 
By Mr. Henoa 

Your Honor, I object. Let the record show that this 

Of'f'icer d14 retresb his recolleetion at leaat twice, once when 

I ahowe4 it to h1a and once when the Diatrict· Attorney showed 

it to hill. 

By The Court I 

'l'he Cour\ understancta that, ::Jir. 

B7 Kr. Ertel a 

Q. JIWibei- one • WOI.ll.d you tell us what question number 

one waa ancl what the re1p001e waaf 

A. "Baa &n70n• eYez:_~... •cJ""uat a minute unti ~ 

~ \~; 
What waa his anawrf I \ cf"' ; 

A. "llo." • ) ~ r( . 
i'~ 
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Q. What waa question number tvo? 

A. "Frcm the time the girl '!f&S missing until this 

d& te 1 ha.a &fl1'on8 driven your car'l" • 

Q. The answer? 

A. "-- " '""• . 
Q. 'What was quea'tion numbez- three? 

A. "Then U you!' ear waa seen, would it be sat'e to 

assume that 1'0Q wre driving it?". 

Q. His anawr7 

A. "Yea. tt • 

Q. llo further queationa. 

RK-CROSS KXAIII1IA1'IOJI 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. ao all ewer 1 t again, there 1a nothing in there 

about October 19th, is there? 

A. Ko• Sir. 

Q. B\ltJOU 8&14 a\ one time there waa, didn't you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

415. 

Q. All rigtrt, b7 the wq, I know that you have some 

othe:r notes there• and 70U were asked about the time you were 
I 

ahOWinS th1a pho~b around• was that on Weat Central Avenue 

tba'\ 70'1 were showing th.ta photosraph ot this young man, 30 years 

old• with a light Pontiaef 

A. It was on the .._ street that K1Dl lives on. 

Q. Tha' 1• We•" c~tJ'al. ATenuef 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bow. in JQ.tr notea, ~c! you keep some sort of log, 
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same sort o~ record as to when that was done7 

A. 10. Sir. I did not. 

Q. You didn't do that! 

A. Ko• Sir. 

Q. Are you sure that it waan't done a;tter her body 

-. toundt 

A. ~o 111:/ recollAction. no. 

Q. Your recollection ot that is aa good as your 

recollection aa it waa October 19th 1n that letter, is that right? 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

ObJection. 

By The Court I 

'l'be obJection is sustained. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Nothing t'urther. 

Thank you• Otlieer. 

(Excused tl"'OI witneaa stand.). 

law. 

By Kr. J'lerrot 

I vould like to h&Te an o~ter. 

(Side Bar con1Ult&t1on not m&de a part ot the record.). 

lliBIC'l EXAHDIA'fiOB 

B7 Kr. lrtela 'JJ' 
Q. State 70Ur tull na.t 

A. H. LutMr Diettenbacher. ' 
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sane sort o~ record as to when that was done? 

A. llo, Sir, I did not. 

Q. You di4n' t do that f 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Are you sure that 1 t wa.n' t done a:tter her body .. toundt 

A. 'lo ~ recollection, no. 

Q. Your recolleetion ot that is aa good as your 

recollection u it waa october 19th 1n that letter, is that right? 

By Mr. Ertels 

ObJection. 

By The Court z 

'l'be obJection ia sustained. 

By Kr • Fierro I 

Nothing tu.rther. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Thank you., Otlicer. 

(Excused troa witneaa stand.). 

H. IUt!41! DW'f!!!l'ACHZR, being d\ll.7 awom accordins to 

law, tenitled aa tollon 1 

B7 Mr. r1erro1 

I would like to h&Te an otter. 

(Side Bar con1Ultat1on not made a part ot the record.). 

DlBIC'! EXAIIDIA'fi08 

B7 Jlr. lrtela J: 
Q. State your tull name? 

A. H. Luther Diettenb&eher. f 
:· 
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Diettenbacher. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I am Supervisor tor the Borough ot Montoursville. 

Q. What did you do prevtoual.7f 

A. I worked tor Kremser Brothers' Contractors. 

'Q. What did you do tor thea? 

A. I waa Equipment Operator. 

Q. On the 19th ot October, 1973, did you have the 

oc:caalon to be in the Sylvan , Del.1 areat 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. What were you doing in the Sylvan Dell area on that 

date! 

A. I waa running a bulldozer tor the Atlantic Richtiald 

at tbeir Bulk Plant. :4 h,} f 
Q. 'lb&t would be OYer .in the Sylvan Dell area? 

A. Right. 

Q. Prior to the time you went to the S;ylvan Dell 

area, where had 70U been with that bulldozer! 

.. A. Ve mond the bulldozer troa DJ'e-'hx 1n Montoursville 

over to the S;rlvan Dell, over to the Atlantic-llichtield. 

Q. Would 70U describe the type ot soil or material 

7011 nre working ln at D.Je-'rex! 

A. We had a plt we were tilling in at D,ye-Tex, and 

we had a yellow cla7 materi&l.. 

Q. Vu lt wet? 

A. Very wet. 

Q. And waa there some ~ that materi&l on your bu1ldozer 

when roa went onr to the 371van Dell areat 



() 
.J 

418. 
Dieffenbac:her. 

A. Yea, the bu1ldozer waa, the traeks were loaded 

prett7 good with this material and we wanted to go over there 

and wanted to get back before noon, so we just sort ot loaded it 

up and took 1 t over. 

Q. You dicln't clean it, 1n other words, before you 

nnt OYer! 

A. lfo. 

Q. Xov, can 7ou describe where you ott-loaded that 

bu.ll.doser on that 4&7! 

A. 'l'he7 b&Ye a re«Ular rigbt-o~-vay through the 

com.t1el4 that we, where I unl.oaded it, I unl.oaded it on this 

ript-o~-~ and walked it across the com1'1eld and up over the 

dike 1n back ~ the Bulk Plant.. 

Q. I &bow you 1dentit1ed aa Cammonwea1th's Exhibit 

Ko. 21, which is the same u Coa.lonwealth' s Exhibit Mo. 37, can 

:rou describe 1 looking at that photasrapb, can you describe the 

road 70\l uaecl f 

A. Yes. 

Q. What road did 70\l uaef 

A. We walked up this, this is the S71Yan Dell Road 

here, and I unloaded it r1gb't here and wal.lted up this r1ght-o:t-W&71 1 

md right up over the did and did soee work. 

Q. 11ow, 70\l aq JOU "walked", what you, what do JOU 

•a b7 "vallte4 .. f 

A. Walked the •cbine, n.m the machine up, we unla.ded 

1\ ott ot \he traU.er and ran the machine up there. 

Q. YO\l drcrye the machine up there! 

I 

I 

r 
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A. Right. 

Q. By "walk" you mean drivef 

A. Correct. 

419. 

Q. lfow, what time approximate]J' did :rou go over there? 

A. Well, it vaa quite late in the moming, I would 

&7 it wu atter lOrOO probab~ by the time I got there, it waa 

atter lOaOO. 

Q. Row, u ;you went up tha't road waa there any 

1ndlc&t1on ~ travel OYer that ro&dwa7, could ;you look at the 

ro&dw&71 what waa 1n the paths and ao onf 

A. I didn't notice &nTtblng, the ro&dwa7 is nothing 

bU't a right-o:t-W&7 acroaa the :tleld, and at that time it was, 

there ,.. ac.e sraa• 1n 1t, but I didn't notice &n7 tracks 1n 1t, 

no, ncK :treah. 

Q. How, a:tter ;you got done with ,-our work over at the 

ABCO l)ul.lL'rank there, vbat did TO\& do after th&tf 

//- ~~~ w c .. back to the po~t where I would load 
I 1 

~k _: __ :~ler. 
- Q. Were ;you still 1n the road, 1n the lane, the t'arm 

-~ 

A. Ob, ;yea. -----Q. Wbat did you do be:tore J'OU loaded that onto the 

tra1lerf 

A. Well, we h&4 D~GYed the trailer ~t o:t the hJ.glnrq 

ucl taan lt over to the area of the garage tor Atlant1c-R1cbt1eld 

and wb1le I took, wblle I wnt back to the road I had the traller 

broqbt back to me and while he was bringing lt back I cleaned the 
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m&terial ott ot the dozer. I cleaned the mud and stut't ott ot the 

tracks or the dozer. 

Q. Where were TOU at that time? 

(~ Close to the !ltiOUth ot this right-ot-way. 

Q. And approxilatel.7 what time did you leave there 

then that d&J'? 

A. Well. this h&4 to be juat abOQt• just about 12100, 

alJaoat right &1"0\md 12& 00. 

Q. lfo turtber queationa. 

CROSS EXAMDIA'fiOB 

B:r Mr. Pierroa 

Q. What you are telling ua :rou transported a load 

ot wet cla7-t7Pe soU over 1n that area and dumped 1 t someplace~ 
is that correct 1 

A. lfo. 

Q. What did 70U bring over there? 

A. We brought a bulldoaer over to do ac:ae work. 

Q. Well. waan' t there acmetb1ng about this bulldozer 

kt had wet clq fd some sort! 

A. Yea. it did. 

Q. On itf 

Q. And J'O'l going along the ro&4 you dropped some ot it, 

dribbled acme aloq the roacS, is that right! 

A. Kot real.l7 we 1 be tore I 10&4e4 1 t back on the 
·~ 

trailer l cleaned it ott 1n the lane, I cleaned the mud ott ot it 

and put 1t, betore I put it back up on the deck or the traller. 



,, _, 
~ 

421. 

Diettenba.eher. 

Q. Where did you elean this mud, you say the mouth 

ot the lane! 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'l'hen any car or anyother vehicle that would go 1n 

and out or that lane would track it out on the road? 

A. Poasib]¥. 

Q. It ,... a ... t. clq-type you said? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That 1• all. 

B7 !fbe Court a 

Mr. Ertel! 

RB-DIRiX:'! EXAKilfATIOI 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. When yO\l 8&7 close to the mouth ot the road, 

ean J'OU lift us an approximation .t'rom the Sylvan Dell. Road, 

about bow tar back yoq cleaned it? 

A. Well• we would pull. we pull.ecl the trailer in o.t'.t' 

ot the bera o.t' the ra&cl ancl then you l.q blacks down on it to 

crawl up on the t.ra1.ler. 80 I would aq the length or the machJ.ne 

at leut buk ort o.t' the road• mqbe 20 - 25 teet appraximat•l¥· 

Q. 'rhank JOU • 

By Mr. Pierroa 

lloth1ng 1'\lrther. 

(Bxcun4 traa stand.). 
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PAUL A. BROUSE, being dul¥ BlfOm according to law, 

testified aa tollowaa 

D.V.UX:T EXAMDIA'riOB 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. State J'O\lr tull name'l 

By Mr. Pie nos 

Do 70U want to tell me? 

BJ' Mr • Ertel a 

The -- thing. 

B7 Mr. fterro a 

Go ahead. 

By Mr • Ertelr 

Operator. 

Q. State JOUr name? 

A • Paul A • Brouaa. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. Montouraville, 211 streibeigh Lane. 

Q. What 1a J'OU" occupation? 

A. I work tor K.reluler Brothers u an Equipment 

Q. Retum1ng to the 19th ot OCtober, 1973, did 

you haft the occasion to be 1n the COIIIJ)&n7 ot "Boot•" 

Dietteb&cher ancl transporting a bullctosarf 

A. I sure did. 

Q. WMre was tbat-bulldozer prior to the time 

JW •ran.,..te<t 1'' libere were rw. 1nit1&11T on that dar' 
A. Down at Dte-'hx working. 

Q. V&a the ao11 down there vet, clq a oil 7 

(w 
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A. Yea, it was. 

Q. And did you take that bul1dozer over to the Sylvan 

Dell area? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And did you unload that bul1dozer at the mouth or 

a farm road which went back to the A~O Bulk Tank 1 

Cl. And what did J'OU do after that 'l 

A. I pu• the blocks down and I moved the trailer down 

to the Atlantic Re~iner.r Plant. 

Q. Did JOU operate the bulldozer at all? 

A. llo1 I did not. 

Q. Approxtmatel.¥ at 11:45 to 12100 Iloon, did you come 

back arcnm4 and pick up the bull~oser? 

A. Yes. 

\ Q. Did 7ou see "Boota '' Diettenbacher clean the bull-

dozer! 

\A. llo. 

Q. Wu the bulldozer cleaner when you got it back on the' 

vehicle than it waa when you took it ortf 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did the dozer h&Ye a lot ot liNd on the tracks rroza 
tbe o,e-Tex Job? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What tiM 414 :rou get back to Kontou.ravllle f 

A. About 12130. 

Q. '1'hanlt 70U. 
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By 'l'he Court I 

Mr. Pierro? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

~. D14 &n7 ot this mud aa you were going down the 

S7lvan Dell Road• tor example, the jolting ot that vehicle knock 

acme o~ it looae? 

A. You •an onto the black-top• Sir? 

Q. Teat 

A. llo-t that I could, I waa not watching ror that, no. 

1 t could have. 

Q. It eou.ld have? 

A. Sare 1t could have. 

Q. Lots ot times w see mud on a h.ighV&¥• it geta . 

there beeauae 1t c~a off ot same truck wheels or something• 

1an•t that right? 

A. That 1s right. 

Q. Besides this thins you transported the dozer on. 

I don't know vh&t you c:&l.l 1t. I suppose it was a tlat bedf 

A. Low bed. 

Q. With a lot ot wheelaf 

A. R1sh"· 

Q. Aftct you had to. where ever J'OU got this dozer trom. 

JOU bad to bring this tla" thing down there to get 1 t • didn't you! 

A. Yes • w did. 

Q. 'fo pt onto tbe same k1ncl ot soil, u a matteJ- ot 

tact. right' 
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A. Well, there was probably some spilled on the road 

·.mere we loaded it, yea. 

Q. And I said where you got the dozer, you h&d to 

bring this tl.&t bed transportation thing down there to where that 

soil waa, you had to get some or that soil on all ot them whee la, 

didn't youf 

A. Right. 

Q. 'l'hat is au. 
B7 Jbo. Ertela 

Bo turther queationa. 

(Excused tram the w1 tneas stand.) • 

PAUX. L, IOU!:MSER, being dul7 sworn according to l&v 1 

tea~it1a4 .. tollawar 

By Kr, Ertela 

Q. State your tu1l name? 

A, Paul L, Xre.aer. 

Q. Your occupation! 

A. Contractor, 

Q. How long h&ve you been a contractor 1 Mr. KreJuer? 

A. 27 years. 

Q. Ia th&~ bu1call7 earth JIIGYin&f 

A. Pardon! 

Q. Ia that buical~ the earth moYi.ng tJPe? 

A. Tes• Sir. 

Q. Where is J'O'lr place ot occupation 1 

A, Mcntoursville. 
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A. Well, there was probab~ some spilled on the road 

where we loaded it, yea. 

Q. And I said where ~ou got the dozer 1 you h&d to 

bring this tl&t bed transportation thing down there to where that 

soil waa, you had to get some ot that soil on all ot them wheels, 

didn't youT 

A. Right. 

Q. 'l'hat ls all. 

B7 ~. Ertela 

Xo turther queationa. 

(Excused tram the witness stand.). 

PAUL L, D.IMS'IR, being dul7 swom according to law, 

tea"Uie4 u tollawa 1 

By Mr, Ertel a 

Q. State your :t'u1l name'l 

A. Paul L. Xre.nr. 

Q. Your occupatlonf 

A. Contractor. 

Q. How long h&ve you been a contractor, Mr. Kremaer? 

A. 27 years. 

Q. Ia th&' bu1call7 earth JIIOY1nsf 

A. Pardon! 

Q. Ia that bu1ca11.7 the earth DJOY!ng type? 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. Where 1a TOUr place ot occupat1onf 

A. KontoursY1lle. 
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Q. lfow, did J'OU have a crew th&t did "10rk at ABCo 

on October 19, 1973? 

A. October 19th, that is right. 

Q. You have the date book w1 th you that shows that 

the7 were there? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. 'rhat is your record? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Ilow, did ,-ou have oceaa1on to eYer be 1n that 

area, 1D the S7lvan Dell area to work with the dirt there? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Can you describe the t,-pe o~ dirt that ia in the 

S:yl van Dell area f 

BT llr. Pierroa 

I object~ unl.eas this man is qu.all!'ied as a soil 

expert, otherwise U 1t is samath1ng that can be determined b;r 

tao'\ual teati.JDorV' 1 \hen 1 t 1a up to the Jury. He baa not been 

qualified aa a soU expert. 

BT 'rhe Courts 

Pirat 11m1t what area we are talking about? 

B1 Kr • lrtelt 

Q. Spec1tical.l7 the area in the nco Plant area 

an4 the S7lvan Dell area where the Bulk Plants are over there, 

4o J'CM know where that a.rea 1st 

A. Yea. 

Q. Have JCN vorke4 the soil on oeeuiona f 

A. Yea. 



Kremser. 

~. Have TOU been pre11ent when that has been done? 

A. Yea. Sir. 

By The Court& 

Nov establish the approximate date! 

By Mr. Ertel: 

\, Q. When wu the laat tiM you wre over there? 

'VA. We wre over there twice lut year., I was there • 
...ii" 

ob• probabl.7 tour JIGintha before the 19th and we did another 

small job. 

By 'lbe CCNrt I 

'rhe objection is over ruled• I will permit it. 

By Mr. Zrtelt 

Q. What is the soU like there! 

A. It is a sand7 soil. 

Q. Is it what J'OU might c&l.l a crumbly soU? 

A. Bo, it ia aandT. 1~ aoil. 

Q. Will J'OQ describe that, 1t 70\l canf 

A. Well, it is rock tree, and a lack ot cl.a7, let• s 

sq. It ia not the "g\Uibo" c1&7-type soU., and it is not the sand 

and gr&Tel tJ'pe soU that we might have at Malto\lrnille. 

Q. So 70fU beat deaoription it is sanq-1~ soil, 

is that rigM'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did J'OG clo ·a job down at Dp-Wu'l 

A. Yea, Sll'. 

Q. When w. 7011 doing that Job'l I can help you., 1r 

70U look around the 18th or 19th ot October? 
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Kremser. 

A. Our dozer waa there and finished the Dy'e-Tex Job 

on the 19th o~ October. 

Q. What wu the Dye-'l'ex Job, what waa the problem 

there, what were you doingf 

428. 

A. We had excavated an excavation approximately 40 by 

6o 1 and six toot deep 1 prior to this 1 like montha be tore • and 

then the land owner wanted us to cover thia hol.e back up again. 

The purpose o~ the ac&Yaticn wu to run a0111a cooling water 

in thia bole trcla the d7e vata inside, it 1s Borousb water 

coaing out at Borou&b water preaaure, 1t cools the vats, and 

then tbe7 wanted to put 1 t 1n this hole 1 and the man that ovna 

the sraand vaDtecl this hole covered up. 

Q. What vaa the result ot this when you put ;your 

bulldoser 1n there! 

A. Well, we had an opportunltT to get some dirt 

t'rOia tbe S7lvanla PlaD\ near Mune71 that 1s the Pennada1e 

ana, &Del w go\ a thauaD4 or so 7&1"4• o~ d.lrt down there, 

and ve bauled 1 t up to the D:fe•Tex Pl&Dt and tilled this hole 

witb this type sou. 

Q. What tne 1011 waa itf 

A. Th1a waa a YeJ7 he&'YJ'1 claf'-tTP• soU. 

Q. That bea'Y7 1 cla7-t71M1 soU, what happened when 

1t got in tba' p&rtiaul..ar bole with the waterf 

A. Well, it was nice and d17 ai'OW\d there when we 
I 

baulecl the din in, bu\ this pipe that was down at the bottoa or (:::;1 : 

tbia excavation, it wu conatantl7 belns u.e4 to cool these vata, 
! 

ancl since it vaa at Borougb water pressure, appraximatel.T 45 pounds : 
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it would come to the surtaee arter we bacld"illed 1n this 

excavation, the water came to the surf'ace and covered over thia 

here e lq-eype soil and made a quagnat re ot mud. 

Q. so when you drove your bulldozer in there, what 

wouldhappen? 

A. Well, it got on the traclta and atuck .taat to 

everythinc. 

Q. lfow, that tJP41 mud that 70U put 1n there, that cla7-

tne mwt_ ~ were not over 1n the Sylvan Dell area on the 19th, ----- .. -- - ---

or were you? -·------ -

(_A. llo• Sire) 
~ tM'l1ar with that clq-t7P• mud soil aa 

.tar aa wbat i\ 4oea when it driest 

A. I thinlc I aaa quA].11'1ed ~ sq I wO\Ild be, yea. 

Q. Describe what it doea aa it drieaf 

A. Well. it atqa mush7 tor same tiM, I would sq 

Ja7be a 4q and a b&1t • tvo da7a • depending on the conaiatenc~ 

ot the water 1n it and how .mtc:h aunllgbt there is shining on it, 

and then after 1\ gets p:rett7 d17 1lh7 1 t 1a what w might call 

~. or 1t 7CN atep on it or drive on it. 1' would crack and 

cruable. 

Q. U you drive on it c:turi.n8 that period ot tillle when 

it 1a still. 1D the nt atate. what happena :t'~our observation? 

A. U 10'1 drl..Te on it. 

Q. Orin a car ~hroulh 1tf 

A. Yoa woul.cl haTe an imprint of a tire mark. 

Q. 'l'hat ia all. 
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B,- 'fbe Court l 

Mr. Fierro. 

CROSS BXAJIDIAfiOB 

B7 Mr • Pierro I 

Q. Mr. Jtrem.aer, u ~ know, one ot your fiat bed 

trail.era took thia dozer over, whatever 1t wau, over to th1a 

SJ'lnD Dell.,... oa Ootober 19th! 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. And ,-ou knOW tbat tha• tl&t bed trailer &lao had : 

on the Ullderpart ~ 1 t and on the wheels the same type ot red 

cla7 tb&t 70U are t&l.k1ng a~out, becauH 1t had to go down to 

this area to get tbia tractor or doser, rigbtt 

A. Ko, I would n~ be aware tbat that would be th,. ('W 
c&H. We would ~ dr1Ye 1n tb1a JDI with this •ractor ano/ 

tra1l.er because 70U would never get out ot the mud 1:t ,.~/dron 

1n there with that tractor and tra1ler. 

Q. You would nott 

A. Bo. 

Q. Well, remember making thia state.ent that aome ~ that 

dirt could han tallen ott a tlat be4 'trailer or th4t trucks 

wblle go1ng back and. :torlh to S7lvan DeUt 

A. •o, I don't bellave I JM4e tba't statement. 

Q. You don't! 

A. Bo. 

Q. Well, this red, clq-tJlM ot at\dt that 1s on 

thia tl"&Uer, could ._. ot tM.t h&n tallen ott this doaer or \:J 
s011ethins •• 1t was b4a1ng tranaporteclt 

A. I would red type c l.q on 
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the flat bed trailer that would have jiggled o~t the bulldozer 

in unloading. 

Q. '!here would be soma ot this st\d'tt on the tlat bed 

traile:r u rou are going al.GnS the road, some ~ it woul.d Jiggle 

~t •• J'OU put it? 

A. It might Jlale ~t CNt there on the black-top road. 

It ia no\ illpoaaible, but it wou.lcl be V'el'7 Uttl.e quantity. 

Q. 'l'here was a clrl.Ter, man, I don't know it he wa.a 

a dri,.r or not who said that when this :tlat becl trail.er went down 

to pick up the trailer, the man wbo just teat1t1ed be~ore you. 

said that that this ~lat beet trailer did get tb!.a red clq 

.-ter1al on the wheels, are JOU cl1sag:reeJ.nc vitb what he said? 

By Mr. Brtela 

I object to tbat, that is not what he said. 

1.'hat is exact~ what he said. 

Be said 1 t waa poaaible. 

'rile objection is awatalnecl, ft'WOI'tl your question. 

B7 Mr. fteno1 

Q. Well, Jlr. JCJ"euer, is it possible this tlat bed 

t:raUer when it wnt clown to thia tacto17, or whatner 7<N callacl 

it, to pick up this dour voul.4 haft gotten sa.e ot tbia red cl.q 

MUI'ial. on 1\f 

A. On ita• vbeebt 

'-...· 
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Q. ~ere on 1t'l 

A. It 1• possible it got it on the deck when they 

loaded that macbine• I would imagine acme t'eU ott' on the t'loor 

of' the traller. yea, Sir. 

Q. Bu• how about on the vbeela! 

A. Ir sc.a got on the wheela, I would imagine 1 t 

certa1nl3' waa1cl h&'n ~ orr then. 

queatiana. 

Q. You an Juat t-.g1n1ng tbla? 

A. I,.. not there. 

Q. Tha" is &11• 7ou were no\ there, no t'urther 

Bo, thank you. 

(bcuae4 tna vitneaa stand.). 

B7 'l'he Court I 

'l'he c~ 1a going to adjourn. 'l'be Det'endant nvq 

leave. 1'he JUZ7 'ti'JA:I lea.,... Court 1a &4J~ed. 

By Mr. nerroa 

U J'CN vut a rooting a.ction ••••• 

Ju.t a Jalnute, Gentl8Mn. 

U_ there an &n7 e~nta traa the audience, tll• Court will elear --
tbe au41enee. 

I 
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'{~ 
B:r Hr. Fierro& 

That first row has been doing 1 t all day'. 

That has not been called to the Court's attention. 

'!omorl"OW the Court is going to convene at 9r30. The o~ door 

to the Court that will be open is the eut 1 aide door. The 

v1tn••••• and tam11.7 v1l1 identU'y themMlvea, and be admitted 

b7 the 3her11'1', other than that it v1l1 be restricted to the 

capac1t7 ~ the Court Rooll beeauae there is nothing else 

1n the Coart Rouse that will. be open tcmorrow except the 

coun Rooll. Court is adJourned. 

(A4.1ounecl at 6: 00 P .K., EDS~.) • 



0 

Bittle. 

And How .. to-wit, satu~ .. February 23, 1974, 

beg1J\DJ.ng at 9130 A.K., :ms-11 the trial in the above-e&ptloned 

nw.tter wu continued bet'ore the Honorable Ch&J-ln P. OreeYJ' 1 

Preal&m" Judge, and a Ju:q, in Court Room So. 1, at the 

Iqeaaing CountJ' Coun HOUM 1 WU11Mlap0rt 1 hnna ... at which 

u.. aa4 place the toUowS.nc procM4tnc• wre hacla 

B7 'ftle Covt I 

Mr. Ertel. 

B7 111" • Brtell 

Richard Bittle. 

'talk to Mr. Ertel there a moment. 

(C~arence between Mr. Ertel and Mr. P1aJTO.). 

BJKr. fterro t 

All risb't. ,our BoaoJt. 

RICHARD L. BlftLB, being dul7 sworn according to law, 

teatlt1e4 aa tollowsa 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Reso.arcea. 

Q. state 70Qr ~ naaef 

A. Richard L. Bittle. 

Q. Your oacupat101lf 

A. I All hil'ecl bJ' the State Department ot Emironmental ,31 
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